
Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd  ABN 94 119 966 933

Level 8/32 Walker Street, North Sydney 2060, NSW  
PO Box 1764, North Sydney 2059, NSW 

T 02 9923 0800  F 02 9923 0888  E northsydney@kellypartners.com.au W kellypartners.com.au
LIABILITY LIMITED BY A SCHEME APPROVED UNDER PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS LEGISLATION

“Stakeholder feedback indicates that most financial statements for prescribed owner’s corporations are 
prepared by certified or chartered accountants. Therefore, they would be prepared in accordance with 
Australian accounting standards.28” …

 



IT IS IMPORTANT TO NOTE THAT



o
o

Owners Corporations Act 2006



     

Peter Dawkins      Joel Russell  
Senior Client Director     Client Director 
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15th December 2016 

 

Consumer Property Law Review 
Policy and Legislation Branch 
Consumer Affairs Victoria 

By email: consumerpropertylawreview@justice.vic.gov.au 

 

To whom it may concern 

 

Submission by Kelly + Partners 

Options Paper 1:  Options for reform of the Owners Corporations Act  2006 

Question 37: Which option, and why, represents the most appropriate way to differentiate the level of 
regulation of owners corporations according to size? 

In response to Question 37 of the Consumer Property Law Review we refer to page forty-four, 
particularly paragraph six of the issues paper, which states: 

“These measures are designed to respond to the feedback that the current ‘lighter touch’ approach to 
the regulation of owners corporations with less than 100 lots or annual fees of $200,000 is not working.” 

 

Improved Governance 

Kelly + Partners agree that the current ‘light touch’ approach needs to be reviewed. Broadening the 
application of mandatory independent audits (which previously only applied to Prescribed Owners 
Corporations) will result in a greater level of assurance and therefore, we believe, improve and increase 
the confidence in the financial reporting of owners corporations.   

Victoria does not currently require formal licensing for owners corporation managers and has no 
mandated owners corporation trust account reporting requirements, both of which we understand are 
included in this legislative review. It is our opinion that implementing these measures and broadening 
the application of mandatory independent audits of owners corporations will improve the governance of 
this significant sector of the Victorian economy. 

In considering the proposed tiered structure in Table 1 as it relates to independent audits we comment 
as follows: 

1.  Tier 1 – No further comment as we believe mandatory audits of owners corporations comprising 
more than 51 lots will significantly improve governance and assurance.  
 

2. Tier 2 – in our opinion, an independent audit is preferable to an independent review.   
 



 
Australian Auditing Standard ASRE 2400 Review of a Financial Report Performed by an  
Assurance Practitioner Who is Not the Auditor of the Entity governs the conduct of review 
engagements.  While the review process is primarily limited to enquiry and analytical 
procedures, which are generally less time-consuming than substantive audit procedures, the 
assurance practitioner is still required to obtain an understanding of the entity’s accounting 
systems, accounting records and internal control as they relate to the preparation of the financial 
statements.   
 
As a result, for smaller entities the time required for a review will be similar to an audit, but the 
level of assurance provided by a review report is significantly less than an audit report.  
 
In our experience, independent reviews may be appropriate where  
 

the cost of an audit is significantly greater than an independent review; and  
the entity is structured in a manner that provides a level of confidence in the controls 
over the financial reporting process.   

As there is unlikely to be a significant difference between the cost of an independent audit and 
an independent review for owners corporations comprising between 10 and 50 lots, we believe 
an independent audit is affordable and provides significantly greater assurance.   

Alternatively, the adoption of a monetary threshold for mandatory audits of Tier 2 owners 
corporations could be considered. We recommend a more clearly defined monetary threshold of 
$200,000 (which is the current monetary requirement for Prescribed Owners Corporations) be 
applied. Please refer to our commentary below.   
 

3. Tier 3 – for owners corporations in this category we consider an independent audit should only 
be required where the monetary threshold is exceeded. 
 

Monetary Threshold  

In our opinion, the lot-based threshold should be supplemented by a monetary threshold for determining 
whether an independent audit of an owners corporation is required. The Owners Corporation Act 2006 
requires mandatory audits for Prescribed Owners Corporations only, being owners corporations which 
levy annual fees in excess of $200,000 in a financial year or consisting of more than 100 lots. 

We submit that the monetary threshold should remain at $200,000, but should be defined as being the 
sum of  

total owners contributions (including special levies) raised for the year, regardless of whether or 
not they have been paid;  
any income of the owners corporation from any other source (this will include defect 
settlements, insurance receipts, income from common property such as from rentals including 
telecom towers etc); and 
any cash balances (deposits, bank and investment accounts) held by an owners corporation at 
the commencement of the year. 



 

 

The above elements of the monetary threshold are similar to those contained in the recently released 
NSW legislation Strata Schemes Management Act 2015 and Strata Schemes Management Regulation 
2016, which we believe will significantly improve the governance and financial reporting of strata plans 
in NSW.  

A monetary threshold will ensure that smaller owners corporations (as defined by lot size) will require an 
independent audit where significant monies are raised and cash held.  Without such a monetary 
threshold a Tier 2 owners corporation could raise levies that match or exceed a Tier 1 owners 
corporation, yet be free from similar levels of scrutiny.  

 

Inherent Risk In Low Regulatory Environment 

While we acknowledge that issues relating to the regulation of owners corporation managers, including 
licencing and the management of money held in trust, are addressed in the issues paper, we believe 
that strengthening the mandatory independent audit requirements is an appropriate response to 
improving financial governance. 

In summary, we submit that the mandatory audit provisions should include the following: 

1. The proposed Tier system described by Table 1 of Option 14A of the Options Paper. 

2. For Tier 2 owners corporations: 

replace the proposed obligation for an independent review with an independent 

audit; or  

apply the monetary threshold referred to above for determining the application of 

the mandatory audit requirements. 

3. For Tier 3 owners corporations apply the monetary threshold referred to above for determining 

the application of the mandatory audit requirements. 

Thank you for the opportunity to contribute to the Consumer Property Law Review process. 

Yours faithfully, 

     

Peter Dawkins      Joel Russell 

Senior Client Director    Client Director 
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	Independent Auditor’s Report 

To the Owners of ‘THE LANCASTER’ – Building Unit Plan 107026 

 

Opinion  

We have audited the financial report of ‘THE LANCASTER’ – Building Unit Plan 107026 (the Plan), which 

comprises the balance sheet as at 30 June 2018, the income and expenditure statements for the year then 

ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies. We 

have not audited any budget information which may be included in the financial report. 

 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial report presents fairly, in all material respects, the financial position 

of ‘THE LANCASTER’ - Building Unit Plan 107026 as at 30 June 2018, and its financial performance for the 

year then ended in accordance with the accounting policies described in the notes to the financial report and 

the financial reporting requirements of Building Units and Group Titles Act 1980. 

 

Basis for Opinion  

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those 

standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section 

of our report. We are independent of the Plan in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting 

Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the 

Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with the Code.  

 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

opinion.  

 

Emphasis of Matter – Basis of Accounting  

We draw attention to the notes to the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial 

report has been prepared for distribution to the Owners for the purpose of fulfilling the Body Corporate’s 

financial reporting responsibilities under the Building Units and Group Titles Act 1980. As a result, the 

financial report may not be suitable for another purpose. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.  

 

Responsibilities of the Body Corporate for the Financial Report 

The Body Corporate is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in 

accordance with the accounting policies described in the notes to the financial report, and has determined 

that the accounting policies described in the notes to the financial report are appropriate to meet the financial 

reporting requirements of the Building Units and Group Titles Act 1980, and are appropriate to meet the 

needs of the Owners. The Body Corporate’s responsibility also includes such internal control as the Body 

Corporate determines is necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of a financial report that is 

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  

 

In preparing the financial report, the Body Corporate is responsible for assessing the Plan’s ability to continue 

as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going concern 

basis of accounting unless the Body Corporate either intends to liquidate the Plan or to cease operations, or 

has no realistic alternative but to do so.  

 

  

 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report  

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 

opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 

accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, 

they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this 

financial report.  

 

As part of an audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement 

and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:  

 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or 

error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.  

 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 

effectiveness of the Plan’s internal control. 

  

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by the Body Corporate.  

 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the Body Corporate’s use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related 

to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Plan’s ability to continue as a going 

concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 

auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are 

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 

the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Plan to cease to 

continue as a going concern.  

 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the 

disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a 

manner that achieves fair presentation.  

 

We communicate with the Body Corporate regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of 

the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify 

during our audit.  

 

 

Kelly Partners Assurance Services 

 

Joel Russell CA 

Client Director 

 

Dated this 9th day of August 2018 

 

 

 

Olga Field  

Ace Body Corporate South Melbourne 

By Email: olga.f@acebodycorp.com.au 

 

Dear Olga, 

AUDIT QUOTATION RE OC 749 

Thank you for the opportunity of providing our quotation for the audit of the financial report of the 

above scheme, which we understand consists of 21 lots and the financial statements are 

prepared primarily on a cash basis. 

Based on information provided, our fee for undertaking this audit is $740.00 plus GST. Please 

refer to the attached audit scope for a detailed understanding of our audit process. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have questions regarding this quotation.   

Yours faithfully, 

Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd  ABN 94 119 966 933

Level 8/32 Walker Street, North Sydney 2060, NSW  

PO Box 1764, North Sydney 2059, NSW 

18 June 2018 

T 02 9923 0800  F 02 9923 0888  E northsydney@kellypartners.com.au W kellypartners.com.au

LIABILITY LIMITED BY A SCHEME APPROVED UNDER PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS LEGISLATION
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Joel Russell 

Client Director 
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BODIES CORPORATE – AUDIT SCOPE 

 

 

1. Review of Minutes – AGM’s, EGM’s, ECM’s etc. 

  

2. Reconcile levies including special levies  

 

3. Review/check year end Bank Reconciliation  

 

4. Review Cash Receipts and miscellaneous income 

 

5. Confirm Investments and interest to financial institution statements/correspondence 

 

6. Review insurance to ensure currency and the adequacy of the insurance as compared to valuations 

 

7. Review outstanding insurance claims 

 

8. Agree on a test basis cash payments/expenses to supporting documentation (eg: suppliers’ invoices, 

agreements etc) and review classification of payments  

 

9. Review general ledger or payments by account code reports for unusual items 

 

10. Compare budget and financial comparatives to current year to determine any large discrepancies for 

further investigation 

 

11. Reconcile GST 

 

12. Reconcile loans and agree to lender documentation 

 

13.  For bodies corporate where accounts are prepared on an accruals basis, in addition to our other work 

performed as detailed in this document, we: 

• verify to supporting documentation debtors, prepayments, creditors, accruals and provisions 

and check any calculations regarding same 

• review subsequent payments for any unrecorded liabilities 

• consider any additional notes to account required 

 

 

14.  Other matters – where other matters arise which may affect the financial report of a plan we will review 

associated documentation to determine whether additional information should be included in the financial 

report.  This may include additional notes to account for such matters as legal action, capital commitments etc. 

 

15.  Throughout the course of our audit we advise managers of any matters they should be aware of or action 

required such as valuations being out of date, buildings underinsured, administrative and/or maintenance fund 

deficits, income from common property taxation implications etc.   

 

 

 

Surfside on the Beach 

CTS27944 

145 Lowanna Drive 

BUDDINA QLD 4575 

 

 

T TA AX X  I IN NV VO OI IC CE E  

 

  

I In nv vo oi ic ce e  D Da at te e  

3 30 0  M Ma ay y  2 20 01 18 8  

  

I In nv vo oi ic ce e  N No o. .  

68672

 

 

Client Code 

CTS27944 

 

 

 

To our Professional Fees and Charges in attending to the following: 

 

 

Surfside on the Beach 

CTS27944 

145 Lowanna Drive 

BUDDINA QLD 4575 

 

Audit fee for the period 1/5/2017 to 30/4/2018  880.00 

 

 

Our Fee Total  880.00 

Plus: GST   88.00 

 

TOTAL FEE $ 968.00 

 

 

PAYMENT OPTIONS 

Payment is due on receipt of invoice. 

  

Client Code:  CTS27944 

CTS27944  Payment of: $ 968.00 

Invoice Date:  30 May 2018 Invoice No: 68672 

 

C

REDIT CARD OR DIRECT DEBIT ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

 

Visit our website at https://kellypartners.com.au/payment 

and select North Sydney. 

We accept Visa, Mastercard and AMEX. A processing fee 

of 1.5% applies to all credit card payments. Payment will 

appear as Quick Fee on your statement. 

 

BSB: 032-099 Account No: 473970 

Account Name: Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd 

Please quote 68672 as your reference and  

email your remittance advice to: 

northsydney@kellypartners.com.au  

 

CHEQUE   

 

  Cheques should be made in favour of Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd        

  Please include a copy of this invoice as reference. 

 

 

T TA AX X  I IN NV VO OI IC CE E  

 

  

I In nv vo oi ic ce e  D Da at te e  

3 31 1  J Ju ul ly y  2 20 01 18 8  

  

I In nv vo oi ic ce e  N No o. .  

69905

 

 

Client Code 

SP83024 

 

 

 

Strata Plan 83024  

Metro Asset Management Pty Ltd 

PO Box 873 

AVALON  NSW  2107 

To our Professional Fees and Charges in attending to the following: 

 

 

Strata Plan 83024 

16 Ocean Street, 

NARRABEEN NSW 2101 

 

Audit fee for the period 1/7/2017 to 30/6/2018  660.00 

 

 

Our Fee Total  660.00 

Plus: GST   66.00 

 

TOTAL FEE $ 726.00 

 

 

 

PAYMENT OPTIONS 

Payment is due on receipt of invoice. 

  

Client Code:  SP83024 

Strata Plan 83024  Payment of: $ 726.00 

Invoice Date:  31 July 2018 Invoice No: 69905 

 

C

REDIT CARD OR DIRECT DEBIT ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

 

Visit our website at https://kellypartners.com.au/payment 

and select North Sydney. 

We accept Visa, Mastercard and AMEX. A processing fee 

of 1.5% applies to all credit card payments. Payment will 

appear as Quick Fee on your statement. 

 

BSB: 032-099 Account No: 473970 

Account Name: Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd 

Please quote 69905 as your reference and  

email your remittance advice to: 

northsydney@kellypartners.com.au  

 

 

CHEQUE   

 

  Cheques should be made in favour of Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd        

  Please include a copy of this invoice as reference. 

 

 

T TA AX X  I IN NV VO OI IC CE E  

 

  

I In nv vo oi ic ce e  D Da at te e  

3 31 1  J Ju ul ly y  2 20 01 18 8  

  

I In nv vo oi ic ce e  N No o. .  

69852

 

 

Client Code 

SP74707 

 

 

 

Strata Plan 74707  

C/- Strata Republic Pty Ltd 

Box R1860 

ROYAL EXCHANGE  NSW  1225 

To our Professional Fees and Charges in attending to the following: 

 

 

Strata Plan 74707 

SorRento Apartments 

1-9 Torrens Avenue, 

THE ENTRANCE  NSW  2261 

 

Audit fee for the period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018  820.00 

 

 

Our Fee Total  820.00 

Plus: GST   82.00 

 

TOTAL FEE $ 902.00 

 

 

PAYMENT OPTIONS 

Payment is due on receipt of invoice. 

  

Client Code:  SP74707 

Strata Plan 74707  Payment of: $ 902.00 

Invoice Date:  31 July 2018 Invoice No: 69852 

 

C

REDIT CARD OR DIRECT DEBIT ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

 

Visit our website at https://kellypartners.com.au/payment 

and select North Sydney. 

We accept Visa, Mastercard and AMEX. A processing fee 

of 1.5% applies to all credit card payments. Payment will 

appear as Quick Fee on your statement. 

 

BSB: 032-099 Account No: 473970 

Account Name: Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd 

Please quote 69852 as your reference and  

email your remittance advice to: 

northsydney@kellypartners.com.au  

 

 

CHEQUE   

 

  Cheques should be made in favour of Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd        

  Please include a copy of this invoice as reference. 

 

 

T TA AX X  I IN NV VO OI IC CE E  

 

  

I In nv vo oi ic ce e  D Da at te e  

3 31 1  J Ju ul ly y  2 20 01 18 8  

  

I In nv vo oi ic ce e  N No o. .  

69847

 

 

Client Code 

SP70392 

 

 

 

Strata Plan 70392 

C/- Strata Republic Pty Ltd 

Box R1860 

ROYAL EXCHANGE  NSW  1225 

To our Professional Fees and Charges in attending to the following: 

 

 

Strata Plan 70392 

The Rex Apartments 

355-359 Kent Street 

SYDNEY NSW 2000 

 

Audit fee for the period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 1,200.00 

 

 

Our Fee Total 1,200.00 

Plus: GST  120.00 

 

TOTAL FEE $1,320.00 

 

 

PAYMENT OPTIONS 

Payment is due on receipt of invoice. 

  

Client Code:  SP70392 

Strata Plan 70392 Payment of: $1,320.00 

Invoice Date:  31 July 2018 Invoice No: 69847 

 

C

REDIT CARD OR DIRECT DEBIT ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

 

Visit our website at https://kellypartners.com.au/payment 

and select North Sydney. 

We accept Visa, Mastercard and AMEX. A processing fee 

of 1.5% applies to all credit card payments. Payment will 

appear as Quick Fee on your statement. 

 

BSB: 032-099 Account No: 473970 

Account Name: Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd 

Please quote 69847 as your reference and  

email your remittance advice to: 

northsydney@kellypartners.com.au  

 

 

CHEQUE   

 

  Cheques should be made in favour of Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd        

  Please include a copy of this invoice as reference. 

 

 

T TA AX X  I IN NV VO OI IC CE E  

 

  

I In nv vo oi ic ce e  D Da at te e  

3 31 1  J Ju ul ly y  2 20 01 18 8  

  

I In nv vo oi ic ce e  N No o. .  

69851

 

 

Client Code 

SP6673 

 

 

 

Strata Plan 6673  

C/- Strata Republic Pty Ltd 

PO Box R1860 

Royal Exchange  NSW  1225 

To our Professional Fees and Charges in attending to the following: 

 

 

Strata Plan 6673 

PRESIDENT TOWERS 

75-79 Darling Point Road 

DARLING POINT NSW 2027 

 

Audit fee for the period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 1,700.00 

 

 

Our Fee Total 1,700.00 

Plus: GST  170.00 

 

TOTAL FEE $1,870.00 

 

 

PAYMENT OPTIONS 

Payment is due on receipt of invoice. 

  

Client Code:  SP6673 

Strata Plan 6673  Payment of: $1,870.00 

Invoice Date:  31 July 2018 Invoice No: 69851 

 

C

REDIT CARD OR DIRECT DEBIT ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

 

Visit our website at https://kellypartners.com.au/payment 

and select North Sydney. 

We accept Visa, Mastercard and AMEX. A processing fee 

of 1.5% applies to all credit card payments. Payment will 

appear as Quick Fee on your statement. 

 

BSB: 032-099 Account No: 473970 

Account Name: Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd 

Please quote 69851 as your reference and  

email your remittance advice to: 

northsydney@kellypartners.com.au  

 

 

CHEQUE   

 

  Cheques should be made in favour of Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd        

  Please include a copy of this invoice as reference. 

TAX INVOICE 

 

 

Invoice Date 

30 April 2018 

 

Invoice No. 

68133

 

 

Client Code 

SP17747 

Strata Plan 17747  

C/- Stratapower Pty Ltd 

PO BOX 729 

CROWS NEST  NSW  1585 

 

 

 

To our Professional Fees and Charges in attending to the following: 

 

 

Strata Plan 17747 

PARKHOUSE 

187 - 191 Macquarie Street 

SYDNEY NSW 2000 

 

Audit fee for the period 1/3/2017 to 28/2/2018 1,300.00 

 

 

 

1,300.00 

Plus: GST  130.00 

 

TOTAL FEE $1,430.00 

 

 

Remittance Advice - Please return with your payment 

 

 

Client Code:  SP17747 

Payment is due on receipt of invoice. 

Strata Plan 17747  Payment of: $1,430.00 

 Invoice Date:  30 April 2018 

Surcharge MC/VISA 1.626% AMEX 1.925% Invoice No: 68133 

Please find enclosed a cheque for: …………………………………………………………. 

  Or Debit my:  

 

   

 Card No.:   

 

 Expiry Date:             Amount: $  

 

  

 Name of Cardholder:    

 

 Signature of Cardholder:  

 

Biller Code:  857771  Ref:  Direct Credit Details: BSB 032 099 A/C 384 206 

 

  

 

 

T TA AX X  I IN NV VO OI IC CE E  

 

  

I In nv vo oi ic ce e  D Da at te e  

3 31 1  J Ju ul ly y  2 20 01 18 8  

  

I In nv vo oi ic ce e  N No o. .  

69856

 

 

Client Code 

SP91398 

 

 

 

Strata Plan 91398  

C/- Bright and Duggan 

Level 1 

37 - 43 Alexander Street 

CROWS NEST  NSW  2065 

To our Professional Fees and Charges in attending to the following: 

 

 

Strata Plan 91398 

8 Wharf Rd, Gladesville,  

NSW 2111 

 

Audit fee for the period 1/7/2017 to 30/6/2018  700.00 

 

 

Our Fee Total  700.00 

Plus: GST   70.00 

 

TOTAL FEE $ 770.00 

 

 

 

PAYMENT OPTIONS 

Payment is due on receipt of invoice. 

  

Client Code:  SP91398 

Strata Plan 91398  Payment of: $ 770.00 

Invoice Date:  31 July 2018 Invoice No: 69856 

 

C

REDIT CARD OR DIRECT DEBIT ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

 

Visit our website at https://kellypartners.com.au/payment 

and select North Sydney. 

We accept Visa, Mastercard and AMEX. A processing fee 

of 1.5% applies to all credit card payments. Payment will 

appear as Quick Fee on your statement. 

 

BSB: 032-099 Account No: 473970 

Account Name: Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd 

Please quote 69856 as your reference and  

email your remittance advice to: 

northsydney@kellypartners.com.au  

 

 

CHEQUE   

 

  Cheques should be made in favour of Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd        

  Please include a copy of this invoice as reference. 

 

 

T TA AX X  I IN NV VO OI IC CE E  

 

  

I In nv vo oi ic ce e  D Da at te e  

3 31 1  J Ju ul ly y  2 20 01 18 8  

  

I In nv vo oi ic ce e  N No o. .  

69849

 

 

Client Code 

SP888 

 

 

 

Strata Plan 888  

C/- Strata Republic Pty Ltd 

Box R1860 

ROYAL EXCHANGE  NSW  1225 

To our Professional Fees and Charges in attending to the following: 

 

 

Strata Plan 888 

JAMES COURT 

36 Wycombe Road 

NEUTRAL BAY NSW 2089 

 

 

Audit fee for the period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018  780.00 

 

 

Our Fee Total  780.00 

Plus: GST   78.00 

 

TOTAL FEE $ 858.00 

 

PAYMENT OPTIONS 

Payment is due on receipt of invoice. 

  

Client Code:  SP888 

Strata Plan 888  Payment of: $ 858.00 

Invoice Date:  31 July 2018 Invoice No: 69849 

 

C

REDIT CARD OR DIRECT DEBIT ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

 

Visit our website at https://kellypartners.com.au/payment 

and select North Sydney. 

We accept Visa, Mastercard and AMEX. A processing fee 

of 1.5% applies to all credit card payments. Payment will 

appear as Quick Fee on your statement. 

 

BSB: 032-099 Account No: 473970 

Account Name: Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd 

Please quote 69849 as your reference and  

email your remittance advice to: 

northsydney@kellypartners.com.au  

 

 

CHEQUE   

 

  Cheques should be made in favour of Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd        

  Please include a copy of this invoice as reference. 

 

 

T TA AX X  I IN NV VO OI IC CE E  

 

  

I In nv vo oi ic ce e  D Da at te e  

3 31 1  J Ju ul ly y  2 20 01 18 8  

  

I In nv vo oi ic ce e  N No o. .  

69848

 

 

Client Code 

SP66283 

 

 

 

Strata Plan 66283  

C/- Strata Republic Pty Ltd 

Box R1860 

ROYAL EXCHANGE  NSW  1225 

To our Professional Fees and Charges in attending to the following: 

 

 

Strata Plan 66283 

100 New South Head RoadEDGECLIFF NSW 2027 

Audit fee for the period 1/1/2017 to 30/6/2018  820.00 

 

 

Our Fee Total  820.00 

Plus: GST   82.00 

 

TOTAL FEE $ 902.00 

 

 

 

PAYMENT OPTIONS 

Payment is due on receipt of invoice. 

  

Client Code:  SP66283 

Strata Plan 66283  Payment of: $ 902.00 

Invoice Date:  31 July 2018 Invoice No: 69848 

 

C

REDIT CARD OR DIRECT DEBIT ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

 

Visit our website at https://kellypartners.com.au/payment 

and select North Sydney. 

We accept Visa, Mastercard and AMEX. A processing fee 

of 1.5% applies to all credit card payments. Payment will 

appear as Quick Fee on your statement. 

 

BSB: 032-099 Account No: 473970 

Account Name: Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd 

Please quote 69848 as your reference and  

email your remittance advice to: 

northsydney@kellypartners.com.au  

 

 

CHEQUE   

 

  Cheques should be made in favour of Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd        

  Please include a copy of this invoice as reference. 

 

Community Title Scheme 42979 

8 Harbour Road & 8 Hercules St 

Hamilton QLD 4007 

 

 

T TA AX X  I IN NV VO OI IC CE E  

 

  

I In nv vo oi ic ce e  D Da at te e  

3 31 1  J Ju ul ly y  2 20 01 18 8  

  

I In nv vo oi ic ce e  N No o. .  

69873

 

 

Client Code 

CTS42979 

 

 

 

To our Professional Fees and Charges in attending to the following: 

 

 

Community Title Scheme 42979 

8 Harbour Road & 8 Hercules St 

Hamilton QLD 4007 

 

Audit fee for the period 01/10/2017 to 31/05/2018 3,680.00 

 

 

Our Fee Total 3,680.00 

Plus: GST  368.00 

 

TOTAL FEE $4,048.00 

 

 

 

PAYMENT OPTIONS 

Payment is due on receipt of invoice. 

  

Client Code:  CTS42979 

Community Title Scheme 42979  Payment of: $4,048.00 

Invoice Date:  31 July 2018 Invoice No: 69873 

 

C

REDIT CARD OR DIRECT DEBIT ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

 

Visit our website at https://kellypartners.com.au/payment 

and select North Sydney. 

We accept Visa, Mastercard and AMEX. A processing fee 

of 1.5% applies to all credit card payments. Payment will 

appear as Quick Fee on your statement. 

 

BSB: 032-099 Account No: 473970 

Account Name: Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd 

Please quote 69873 as your reference and  

email your remittance advice to: 

northsydney@kellypartners.com.au  

 

CHEQUE   

 

  Cheques should be made in favour of Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd        

  Please include a copy of this invoice as reference. 

 

Grand Central Apartments Plan No.331362S 

33 Spencer Street 

Docklands Vic 3008 

 

 

T TA AX X  I IN NV VO OI IC CE E  

 

  

I In nv vo oi ic ce e  D Da at te e  

3 31 1  J Ju ul ly y  2 20 01 18 8  

  

I In nv vo oi ic ce e  N No o. .  

69875

 

 

Client Code 

PS331362S 

 

 

 

To our Professional Fees and Charges in attending to the following: 

 

 

Grand Central Apartments Plan No.331362S 

 

Audit fee for the period 1/7/2017 to 30/6/2018 

2,600.00 

 

 

Our Fee Total 2,600.00 

Plus: GST  260.00 

 

TOTAL FEE $2,860.00 

 

 

 

PAYMENT OPTIONS 

Payment is due on receipt of invoice. 

  

Client Code:  PS331362S 

Owners Corporation No PS331362S  Payment of: $2,860.00 

Invoice Date:  31 July 2018 Invoice No: 69875 

 

C

REDIT CARD OR DIRECT DEBIT ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

 

Visit our website at https://kellypartners.com.au/payment 

and select North Sydney. 

We accept Visa, Mastercard and AMEX. A processing fee 

of 1.5% applies to all credit card payments. Payment will 

appear as Quick Fee on your statement. 

 

BSB: 032-099 Account No: 473970 

Account Name: Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd 

Please quote 69875 as your reference and  

email your remittance advice to: 

northsydney@kellypartners.com.au  

 

CHEQUE   

 

  Cheques should be made in favour of Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd        

  Please include a copy of this invoice as reference. 

 

 

T TA AX X  I IN NV VO OI IC CE E  

 

  

I In nv vo oi ic ce e  D Da at te e  

3 31 1  J Ju ul ly y  2 20 01 18 8  

  

I In nv vo oi ic ce e  N No o. .  

69858

 

 

Client Code 

DP1207727 

 

 

 

DP 1207727  

C/- Bright and Duggan 

Level 1 

37 - 43 Alexander Street 

CROWS NEST  NSW  2065 

To our Professional Fees and Charges in attending to the following: 

 

 

Deposited Plan 1207727 

8 Wharf Rd, Gladesville,  

NSW 2111 

 

Audit fee for the period 1/7/2017 to 30/6/2018  700.00 

 

 

Our Fee Total  700.00 

Plus: GST   70.00 

 

TOTAL FEE $ 770.00 

 

 

 

PAYMENT OPTIONS 

Payment is due on receipt of invoice. 

  

Client Code:  DP1207727 

DP 1207727  Payment of: $ 770.00 

Invoice Date:  31 July 2018 Invoice No: 69858 

 

C

REDIT CARD OR DIRECT DEBIT ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

 

Visit our website at https://kellypartners.com.au/payment 

and select North Sydney. 

We accept Visa, Mastercard and AMEX. A processing fee 

of 1.5% applies to all credit card payments. Payment will 

appear as Quick Fee on your statement. 

 

BSB: 032-099 Account No: 473970 

Account Name: Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd 

Please quote 69858 as your reference and  

email your remittance advice to: 

northsydney@kellypartners.com.au  

 

 

CHEQUE   

 

  Cheques should be made in favour of Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd        

  Please include a copy of this invoice as reference. 

T TA AX X  I IN NV VO OI IC CE E  

 

  

I In nv vo oi ic ce e  D Da at te e  

3 30 0  M Ma ay y  2 20 01 18 8  

  

I In nv vo oi ic ce e  N No o. .  

68705

 

 

Client Code 

PS638779V 

38 Camberwell Road 

PS638779V 

38 Camberwell Road,  

Hawthorn East VIC 3123 

 

 

 

To our Professional Fees and Charges in attending to the following: 

 

 

38 Camberwell Road 

PS638779V 

38 Camberwell Road,  

Hawthorn East VIC 3123 

 

Audit fee for the period 1/5/2017 to 30/4/2018  880.00 

 

 

Our Fee Total  880.00 

Plus: GST   88.00 

 

TOTAL FEE $ 968.00 

 

PAYMENT OPTIONS 

Payment is due on receipt of invoice. 

  

Client Code:  PS638779V 

38 Camberwell Road Plan No 638779V Payment of: $ 968.00 

Invoice Date:  30 May 2018 Invoice No: 68705 

 

C

REDIT CARD OR DIRECT DEBIT ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

 

Visit our website at https://kellypartners.com.au/payment 

and select North Sydney. 

We accept Visa, Mastercard and AMEX. A processing fee 

of 1.5% applies to all credit card payments. Payment will 

appear as Quick Fee on your statement. 

 

BSB: 032-099 Account No: 473970 

Account Name: Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd 

Please quote 68705 as your reference and  

email your remittance advice to: 

northsydney@kellypartners.com.au  

 

CHEQUE   

 

  Cheques should be made in favour of Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd        

  Please include a copy of this invoice as reference. 

Balance Sheet - Detailed

As at 30/04/2018

The Owners of Strata Plan 81185 16-18 Frazer St, Collaroy  NSW  2097

Owners' funds

Administrative Fund

Current period Previous year

Admin Fund --Owners Equity (49,103.17) (18,992.69)

Admin Surplus/Deficit 20,627.76 (30,110.48)

Represented by:

(28,475.41) (49,103.17)

Capital Works Fund

Capital Works Fund --Owners Equity 25,458.41 14,895.74

Capital Works Fund Surplus/Deficit 54,705.53 10,562.67

80,163.94 25,458.41

Net owners' funds $51,688.53 -$23,644.76

Assets

Administrative Fund

Admin Fund Cash at Bank (14,710.26) (4,875.92)

Admin Fund Levy Arrears 3,089.90 3,196.01

Receivable--Levies (Special)--Admin 0.00 1,306.52

(11,620.36) (373.39)

Capital Works Fund

Capital Works Fund Cash at Bank 87,176.81 27,186.02

Capital Works Fund Levy Arrears 290.27 299.62

Receivable--Levies (Special)--Capital Works 3,481.73 0.00

90,948.81 27,485.64

Unallocated Money

Cash at Bank--Unallocated 12.45 12.58

12.45 12.58

Total assets 79,340.90 27,124.83

Less liabilities

Administrative Fund

Admin Fund Creditors--GST 3,878.80 (2,645.34)

Admin Fund Creditors--Other 0.00 29,452.64

Admin Fund Prepaid Levies 12,976.25 21,922.48

16,855.05 48,729.78

Capital Works Fund

Capital Works Fund Creditors--GST (4,237.49) (27.94)

Capital Works Fund Prepaid Levies 1,218.99 2,055.17

Prepaid Levies (Special)--Capital Works 13,803.37 0.00

10,784.87 2,027.23

Unallocated Money

Prepaid Levies--Unallocated 12.45 12.58

12.45 12.58

Total liabilities 27,652.37 50,769.59
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The Owners of Strata Plan 81185 16-18 Frazer St, Collaroy  NSW  2097

Current period Previous year

Net assets $51,688.53 -$23,644.76
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Income & Expenditure Statement

for the financial year

to 30/04/2018

The Owners of Strata Plan 81185 16-18 Frazer St, Collaroy  NSW  2097

Revenue

Administrative Fund

Current period Previous Annual budget year

01/05/2017-30/04/2018 01/05/2017-30/04/2018 01/05/2016-30/04/2017

Administrative Fund  - Levies Raised 148,874.77 165,000.00 138,500.23

Administrative Fund - Interest on Arrears 429.57 0.00 527.97

Administrative Fund - Special Levy 0.00 0.00 30,000.03

Insurance Claims 0.00 0.00 581.00

Recoveries--Debt Recovery 0.00 0.00 98.00

Security Keys & Remote Controls 0.00 0.00 450.00

Status Certificate Fees 0.00 0.00 436.00

Strata Inspection Fees 0.00 0.00 124.00

Total revenue 149,304.34 165,000.00 170,717.23

Less expenses

Admin-- Additional Service Fees 0.00 1,500.00 440.55

Admin--Additional Services as per Agreement 250.00 0.00 0.00

Admin--Agent Management Fees 11,597.99 11,298.00 10,933.18

Admin--Attend Additional Meetings 0.00 1,500.00 1,338.18

Admin--Bank Charges 0.00 0.00 3.42

Admin--BAS - Preparation & Lodgement 854.54 1,000.00 600.00

Admin--Debt Recovery 0.00 0.00 101.09

Admin--Fixed Disbursements 4,914.00 4,914.00 4,752.60

Admin--Owners Corp Legal Fees 0.00 60,000.00 58,864.65

Admin--Prepare & Lodge Tax Return 82.27 180.00 165.45

Admin--Status Certificate Fees Paid 109.00 0.00 327.00

Admin--Strata Inspection Fees Paid 0.00 0.00 124.00

Insurance--Excess 500.00 0.00 0.00

Insurance--Premiums 18,716.83 16,296.00 16,891.98

Maint Bldg--Cleaning 18,530.00 19,850.00 19,893.00

Maint Bldg--Cleaning--Gutters 400.00 420.00 420.00

Maint Bldg--Cleaning--Pressure Cleaning 1,510.00 1,200.00 1,141.00

Maint Bldg--Consultants 0.00 0.00 22,893.40

Maint Bldg--Doors & Windows 709.00 500.00 0.00

Maint Bldg--Electrical 2,490.20 500.00 341.50

Maint Bldg--Fire Inspection Report 82.00 0.00 0.00

Maint Bldg--Fire Protection 9,174.00 5,000.00 5,919.00

Maint Bldg--Fire Protection--Contract 5,214.23 5,000.00 4,279.69

Maint Bldg--Garage Doors 1,075.46 500.00 550.09

Maint Bldg--Garage Doors--Contract 0.00 320.00 0.00

Maint Bldg--General Repairs 0.00 1,000.00 0.00

Maint Bldg--Globes 0.00 50.00 33.00
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The Owners of Strata Plan 81185 16-18 Frazer St, Collaroy  NSW  2097

Current period Previous year

Maint Bldg--Insurance Excesses 0.00 250.00 200.00

Maint Bldg--Insurance Repairs 0.00 0.00 3,768.80

Maint Bldg--Intercom 591.81 250.00 0.00

Maint Bldg--Lift--Maintenance Contract 18,672.01 17,500.00 17,552.79

Maint Bldg--Lift--Registration Fees 74.00 70.73 70.73

Maint Bldg--Lift--Telephone 2,861.91 1,900.00 1,880.30

Maint Bldg--Locks, Keys & Card Keys 581.27 650.00 669.02

Maint Bldg--Mechanical Ventilation 448.91 500.00 432.60

Maint Bldg--Pest Control 200.00 1,200.00 1,183.50

Maint Bldg--Plumbing 805.00 750.00 987.50

Maint Bldg--Plumbing--Backflow Testing 0.00 1,000.00 1,109.55

Maint Bldg--Pumps--Maint Contract 2,753.00 500.00 970.00

Maint Bldg--Roof 0.00 500.00 0.00

Maint Bldg--Rubbish Removal 300.00 200.00 0.00

Maint Bldg--Security Keys/Remote Controls 0.00 250.00 220.00

Maint Bldg--Trades Monitor 200.04 200.00 203.38

Maint Bldg--TV Antenna & Cables 772.73 600.00 590.00

Utility--Electricity 10,434.50 9,000.00 9,224.47

Utility--Water Usage 13,771.88 12,000.00 11,752.29

Total expenses 128,676.58 178,348.73 200,827.71

Surplus/Deficit

Opening balance

Closing balance

20,627.76 (13,348.73) (30,110.48)

(49,103.17) ( (49,103.17) 18,992.69)

-$28,475.41 -$49,103.17 -$62,451.90

Administrative Fund

Annual budget

01/05/2017-30/04/2018 01/05/2017-30/04/2018 01/05/2016-30/04/2017
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The Owners of Strata Plan 81185 16-18 Frazer St, Collaroy  NSW  2097

Surplus/Deficit

Opening balance

Closing balance

Capital Works Fund

Current period Previous Annual budget year

01/05/2017-30/04/2018 01/05/2017-30/04/2018 01/05/2016-30/04/2017

54,705.53 160,500.00 10,562.67

25,458.41 14,895.74 25,458.41

$80,163.94 $25,458.41 $185,958.41

Revenue

Capital Works Fund  - Levies Raised 13,978.22 15,500.00 17,730.15

Capital Works Fund - Interest on Arrears 371.28 0.00 48.82

Levies Due (Special)--Capital Works 102,272.34 150,000.00 0.00

Total revenue 116,621.84 165,500.00 17,778.97

Less expenses

Capital Works--Income Tax Paid --Capital

Works

0.00 0.00 177.30

Maint Bldg--Building Cleaning 4,350.00 0.00 0.00

Maint Bldg--Defect Management 50,569.31 5,000.00 416.67

Maint Bldg--Electrical 6,337.00 0.00 3,545.50

Maint Bldg--Remedial Works 0.00 0.00 981.82

Maint Bldg--TV Antenna & Cables 660.00 0.00 0.00

Maint Bldg--Water Proofing 0.00 0.00 2,095.01

Total expenses 61,916.31 5,000.00 7,216.30
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Levy Positions - Complete

for the financial year to

30/04/2018

The Owners of Strata Plan 81185 16-18 Frazer St, Collaroy  NSW  2097

Administrative Fund

Standard levies

Lot Unit Paid to Due Paid Arrears Advance

Interest

Due Paid GST due

Special levies

Due Paid Arrears Advance

1 1 30/04/2018 4,886.24 4,886.59 0.00 0.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.95 444.20

2 2 31/01/2018 3,208.87 3,208.23 0.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 25.68 291.72

3 3 31/07/2018 4,229.88 5,295.34 0.00 1,065.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 384.53

4 4 31/07/2018 3,063.02 3,834.56 0.00 771.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 278.46

5 5 31/07/2018 4,959.17 6,208.33 0.00 1,249.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.83

6 6 31/07/2018 4,740.38 5,934.43 0.00 1,194.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 430.94

7 7 31/07/2018 4,667.45 5,843.13 0.00 1,175.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 424.31

8 8 31/07/2018 4,448.67 5,569.24 0.00 1,120.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 404.42

9 9 30/04/2018 4,011.09 4,011.77 0.00 0.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 364.64

10 10 30/04/2018 4,813.31 4,813.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 437.57

11 11 31/07/2018 3,063.02 3,834.56 0.00 771.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 278.46

12 12 31/07/2018 4,084.02 4,084.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 371.27

13 13 31/01/2018 3,354.73 2,509.71 845.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (5.79) 34.17 304.98

14 14 31/07/2018 5,105.06 6,390.97 0.00 1,285.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 464.09

15 15 31/07/2018 4,886.24 4,886.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 444.20

16 16 31/07/2018 4,813.31 6,025.73 0.00 1,212.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 437.57

17 17 30/04/2018 4,485.15 4,485.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 407.75

18 18 30/04/2018 4,084.02 4,084.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 371.27

19 19 31/01/2018 4,448.67 3,328.10 1,120.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (7.36) 145.49 404.42

20 20 31/07/2018 4,084.02 5,112.74 0.00 1,028.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 371.27
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The Owners of Strata Plan 81185 16-18 Frazer St, Collaroy  NSW  2097

Lot Unit Paid to Due Paid Arrears Advance

Special levies

21 21 31/01/2018 4,120.50 4,118.31 2.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 29.01 374.60

22 22 31/07/2018 4,120.50 5,158.41 0.00 1,037.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 374.60

23 23 31/07/2018 4,120.50 4,120.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19.58 374.60

24 24 30/04/2018 5,105.06 5,105.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 464.09

25 25 30/04/2018 13,127.24 13,127.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,193.38

26 26 31/07/2018 4,156.95 4,156.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 377.90

27 27 31/07/2018 4,448.67 4,482.21 0.00 33.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 404.42

28 28 31/07/2018 4,120.50 4,120.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.23 374.60

29 29 31/07/2018 4,084.02 5,112.74 0.00 1,028.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37.39 371.27

30 30 31/10/2017 4,156.95 3,035.47 1,121.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.29 95.07 377.90

31 31 31/07/2018 4,156.95 4,156.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 377.90

32 32 30/04/2018 8,022.22 8,022.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 729.29

33 33 30/04/2018 14,585.82 14,585.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,325.98

163,762.20 173,648.55 3,089.90 12,976.25 ( 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.83) 429.57 14,887.43

Due Excl. GST 148,874.77 0.00

Interest

Due Paid

Administrative Fund

GST due

Standard levies

Due Paid Arrears Advance
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The Owners of Strata Plan 81185 16-18 Frazer St, Collaroy  NSW  2097

Capital Works Fund

Standard levies

Lot Unit Paid to Due Paid Arrears Advance

Interest

Due Paid GST due

Special levies

Due Paid Arrears Advance

1 1 30/04/2018 458.78 458.81 0.00 0.03 3,356.70 4,475.60 0.00 1,118.90 0.00 2.93 346.86

2 2 31/01/2018 301.29 301.23 0.06 0.00 2,204.40 2,204.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 19.86 227.78

3 3 31/07/2018 397.16 497.25 0.00 100.09 2,905.80 3,874.40 0.00 968.60 0.00 0.00 300.26

4 4 31/07/2018 287.60 360.08 0.00 72.48 2,104.20 2,805.60 0.00 701.40 0.00 0.00 217.43

5 5 31/07/2018 465.64 582.99 0.00 117.35 3,406.80 4,542.40 0.00 1,135.60 0.00 0.00 352.06

6 6 30/04/2018 445.09 557.26 0.00 112.17 3,256.50 4,341.28 0.00 1,084.78 0.00 0.00 336.51

7 7 31/07/2018 438.23 548.67 0.00 110.44 3,206.40 4,275.20 0.00 1,068.80 0.00 0.00 331.32

8 8 31/07/2018 417.71 522.98 0.00 105.27 3,056.10 4,074.80 0.00 1,018.70 0.00 0.00 315.80

9 9 30/04/2018 376.60 376.66 0.00 0.06 2,755.50 3,674.00 0.00 918.50 0.00 0.00 284.74

10 10 30/04/2018 451.92 451.92 0.00 0.00 3,306.60 3,306.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 341.67

11 11 31/07/2018 287.60 360.08 0.00 72.48 2,104.20 2,805.60 0.00 701.40 0.00 0.00 217.43

12 12 31/07/2018 383.47 383.47 0.00 0.00 2,805.60 2,805.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.93

13 13 31/10/2017 314.98 235.60 79.38 0.00 2,304.60 1,110.73 1,193.87 0.00 (8.73) 46.15 238.17

14 14 31/07/2018 479.33 600.13 0.00 120.80 3,507.00 4,676.00 0.00 1,169.00 0.00 0.00 362.38

15 15 31/07/2018 458.78 458.78 0.00 0.00 3,356.70 3,356.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 346.86

16 16 31/07/2018 451.92 565.81 0.00 113.89 3,306.60 4,408.80 0.00 1,102.20 0.00 0.00 341.67

17 17 30/04/2018 421.12 421.12 0.00 0.00 3,081.15 3,081.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 318.40

18 18 30/04/2018 383.47 383.47 0.00 0.00 2,805.60 2,805.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.93

19 19 31/01/2018 417.71 312.44 105.27 0.00 3,056.10 1,720.14 1,335.96 0.00 (7.08) 116.45 315.80

20 20 31/07/2018 383.47 480.11 0.00 96.64 2,805.60 3,740.80 0.00 935.20 0.00 0.00 289.93

21 21 31/01/2018 386.88 386.67 0.21 0.00 2,830.65 2,830.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 32.24 292.50

22 22 31/07/2018 386.88 484.38 0.00 97.50 2,830.65 3,774.20 0.00 943.55 0.00 0.00 292.50

23 23 31/07/2018 386.88 386.88 0.00 0.00 2,830.65 2,830.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.84 292.50

24 24 30/04/2018 479.33 479.33 0.00 0.00 3,507.00 3,507.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 362.38

25 25 30/04/2018 1,232.54 1,232.54 0.00 0.00 9,018.03 9,018.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 931.86

26 26 31/07/2018 390.30 390.30 0.00 0.00 2,855.70 2,855.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 295.10

27 27 31/07/2018 417.71 420.86 0.00 3.15 3,056.10 3,056.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 37.43 315.80
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The Owners of Strata Plan 81185 16-18 Frazer St, Collaroy  NSW  2097

Lot Unit Paid to Due Paid Arrears Advance

Special levies

27 27 31/07/2018 417.71 420.86 0.00 3.15 3,056.10 3,056.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 37.43 315.80

28 28 31/07/2018 386.88 386.88 0.00 0.00 2,830.65 2,832.19 0.00 1.54 0.00 12.27 292.50

29 29 31/07/2018 383.47 480.11 0.00 96.64 2,805.60 3,740.80 0.00 935.20 0.00 37.44 289.93

30 30 31/10/2017 390.30 284.95 105.35 0.00 2,855.70 1,903.80 951.90 0.00 7.82 64.67 295.10

31 31 31/07/2018 390.30 390.30 0.00 0.00 2,855.70 2,855.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 295.10

32 32 30/04/2018 753.21 753.21 0.00 0.00 5,511.03 5,511.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 569.48

33 33 30/04/2018 1,369.48 1,369.48 0.00 0.00 10,020.03 10,020.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,035.43

15,376.03 16,304.75 290.27 1,218.99 ( 112,499.64 122,821.28 3,481.73 13,803.37 7.99) 371.28 11,625.11

Due Excl. GST 13,978.22 102,272.34

Interest

Due Paid

Capital Works Fund

GST due

Standard levies

Due Paid Arrears Advance
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The Owners of Strata Plan 81185 16-18 Frazer St, Collaroy  NSW  2097

Unallocated Money Fund

Lot Unit Overpayment Lot Unit Overpayment Lot Unit Overpayment

29 29 12.45

Total unallocated money 12.45
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Aged Arrears List

The Owners of Strata Plan 81185

Lot Unit Name Balance Prepaid Interest Current 30+ days 60+ days 90+ days 120+ days Last debt

1 Omar Anthony Rutherford and Susan 1 1,346.03 0.00 0.00 1,346.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Lynne Rutherford

2 Matthew Paul Windon and Jo Maree 2 1,619.73 0.00 0.02 1,619.01 0.00 0.00 0.70 0.00

Gilmore

6 6 Anne Janine Franco 0.72 0.00 0.00 0.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9 Hayley Megan Beckerleg and Lourenco 9 1,104.52 0.00 0.00 1,104.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Maciel Wrublevski

10 10 P Mouawad Constructions Pty Ltd 2,428.51 0.00 0.00 2,428.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

13 13 Andrew Francis Donaghy 3,546.49 0.00 2.54 1,692.60 0.00 0.00 1,692.60 158.75

17 17 P Mouawad Constructions Pty Ltd 2,262.94 0.00 0.00 2,262.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

18 18 P Mouawad Constructions Pty Ltd 2,060.56 0.00 0.00 2,060.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

19 19 Angela Rich & Jonathan Leigh Rich 4,087.03 0.00 3.04 2,244.54 0.00 0.00 1,839.45 0.00

21 Christopher John Harris and Soyoung 21 2,081.39 0.00 0.03 2,078.96 0.00 0.00 2.40 0.00

Lee

24 24 P Mouawad Constructions Pty Ltd 2,575.71 0.00 0.00 2,575.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

25 25 P Mouawad Constructions Pty Ltd 6,623.24 0.00 0.00 6,623.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

30 30 Karen-Anne Nathan 4,310.10 0.00 34.02 2,097.35 0.00 0.00 2,097.35 81.38

32 32 P Mouawad Constructions Pty Ltd 4,047.54 0.00 0.00 4,047.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

33 John Rex Jenkins and Carole Elizabeth 33 7,359.15 0.00 0.00 7,359.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Jenkins

45,453.66 0.00 39.65 39,541.38 0.00 0.00 5,632.50 240.13

recovery
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Owners Corporation Number 442461 

“The Edge Apartments” 

69-71 Stead Street, South Melbourne. 

 

Minutes Of The Annual General Meeting held  

On Wednesday, 22nd November, 2017 at   

Rising Sun Hotel – Upstairs Meeting Room, 2 Raglan Street, South Melbourne at 6.00pm.  

 

PRESENT:

Unit 202  – Proxy 

Unit 207 –  Proxy 

Unit 406  -  Proxy 

Unit 409 –  Marcus Fletcher  

Unit 410 – Sunly Prum 

Unit 506 -  Marnie Profitt  

Unit 510  – Proxy  

Unit 603  -  Proxy 

Unit 609  – Troy Doheny 

Unit 806  – Proxy  
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Unit 902 –  Tania Winton  & James Woods 

Unit 904 –  Kim White as Proxy 

Unit 908  -  Peter Morrison 

Unit 909 – Graham Dawson & David  

Unit 910 – Reo Shigeno & Michael Wood

                                                                 

It is noted that all in attendance or providing proxies were financial at the time of the meeting. 

 

IN ATTENDANCE: 

Olga Field of Ace Body Corporate Management.       

 

1 - CHAIRPERSON: 

It was resolved that Olga Field be appointed chairperson of the meeting. 

 

2 & 3 - APOLOGIES & PROXIES: 

Nil Apologies received  

 

 

Proxies were received from: 

 

 Rosemarie Peachman of Unit 202, in favour of Olga Field of Ace BCM 

 Michael and Jane Voris of Unit 207, in favour of Olga Field of Ace BCM 

 Sheree Nitschke of Unit 406, in favour of Olga Field of Ace BCM 

 Penelope Susan Fraser of unit 510, in favour of Olga Field of Ace BCM 

 Andrejs Nolle of Unit 603, in favour of Olga Field of Ace BCM 

 Karen Jemison of  Unit 806, in favour of Olga Field of Ace BCM 

 

It was determined that 15 lots (22% of lot entitlements)  were represented.   A quorum was not achieved  

therefore all resolutions would be interim resolutions for a period of 28 days.  Thereafter, there being no objections  

totalling 25% of Lot entitlements,  interim resolutions will become resolutions of the owners corporation. 

 

 

4  - CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES: 

 

The owner of Unit 902 reported that the minutes of the last AGM recorded in error that they were present at that meeting, 

when in fact they were an apology.  It was therefore resolved to record this error in these minutes and accepting the minutes 

of the AGM held on 5th April, 2017 as a true record of all other proceedings.  

 

5  –REPORTS: 

 

Manager’s Report: 

 

1/8/2016 – 31/7/2017 

Owners Corporation Plan No. 442461V 

 

 

“The Edge Apartments – 69-71 Stead Street, South Melbourne  Vic   3205 

In accordance with Part 6, Section 126 of the Owners Corporation Act 2006, the Manager submits the 

following report of activities undertaken for the period. 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

All forms of correspondence received was attended to. 

 

OWNERS CORPORATION REGISTER 

As required under the Act, the manager regularly updates the Owners Corporation Register. 

 

COMMON SEAL 

The Owners Corporation seal was affixed to the Contract of Appointment as per the resolution passed 

at the Annual General Meeting held on 5th April, 2017. 

It was further affixed to Owners Corporation Certificates as detailed below:- 

 

OWNERS CORPORATION CERTIFICATES: 

 

11/08/2016 901 OC Certificate 

11/08/2016 402 OC Certificate 

29/08/2016 903 OC Certificate 

11/01/2017 903 OC Certificate 

09/02/2017 306 OC Certificate 

27/02/2017 502 OC Certificate 

 

These certificates included a copy of the Model Rules, Additional Rules, last AGM Minutes, Balance Sheet,  

Owner Position details and current insurance details. 

 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

In accordance with the Act, audited Financial statements for the year were provided to all owners.   

 

DEBT COLLECTION 

The aged arrears at the time of preparing this report show an amount of $24,780.94 outstanding 90 days plus.  

Debt recovery is being pursued for amounts in excess of $2,000. 

 

PROPERTY MAINTENANCE & BUILDING ISSUES: 

The Committee of Management has been actively engaged in the months since the last AGM.  A number of 

meetings have been held to expedite scheduling and undertaking of a number of projects, including the 

following:- 

 

Building Security: 

Following the expansion of the access control system to include each residential level, card readers have been 

installed to each entry/exit point and fire stairs to basement levels. 

 

New controllers have been installed for the front entry doors. 

 

Security surveillance cameras have been upgraded with additional cameras being installed at front and side 

entry points.  The standard of footage has been enhanced dramatically and provides clearer images for incident 

reporting. 

 

Visitor carpark gate is currently being manufactured and will be installed pre Xmas. 
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New letterboxes are to be installed in the coming week  in the main foyer in an effort to mitigate theft and 

tampering of mail and other deliveries.  Old letterboxes will be removed. 

 

Lift Maintenance: 

Major upgrade of both car lift door operations is due to commence on 6th November, 2017 and continue until 

mid  January, 2018.  Elite Lift contractors will assess which car lift is in the most need of refurbishment to 

commence works on.  It is planned to have one car lift in operation for the duration of the project. 

 

Carparking and Storage: 

The co-ordination of a hard rubbish collection, followed by power sweeping and line marking and numbering of 

the carpark levels has achieved a great result in minimising the amount of personal items and cartons being 

stored and much cleaner and easily identifiable carparking spaces. 

 

Water Ingress Issues : 

These have now been identified in each of the top level apartments and works have been commissioned by the 

individual lot owners (903, 909 and 910). 

It is planned to undertake reinstatement to resultant damage to lower level apartments (803 and 809) upon 

completion of waterproofing. 

 

I would personally  like to thank the members of the Committee of Management for their enthusiasm and 

dedication to resolve a number of issues over the past months. 

 

 

Committee Report: 

Attached to these minutes. 

 

 

 6 - INSURANCE COVER: 

 

As resolved at the last AGM, a building valuation was undertaken and as a result the building insurance policy was endorsed, 

with the cover as follows: 

 

     Current policy details are as follows: 

 Company:                            Strata Unit Underwriters 

 Policy #                                       06S2783904 

 Building (incl contents) Increased to                  $31,132,500     

 Legal Liability  maintained at                $20,000,000   

 Voluntary Workers maintained at      $200,000   

 Fidelity Guarantee maintained at      $100,000   

 Office Bearers Liability   maintained at               $1,000,000 

 Lot Owners Fixtures & Fittings  maintained at   $250,000 

 Renewal Date     23rd July 2018 

       Policy Excesses:    $500.00 per claim 

                  $1,000 per claim in relation to property damage resulting  

                  Directly or indirectly from car lifts 

  

The Manager reminds all owners that whilst the Owners Corporation has insurance on the building and for Public Liability over 

the common areas, this insurance does not extend to the inside of member’s lots, or their individual car spaces.   It is 

therefore important that members organise their own Insurance, whether it be Unit Resident’s Personal Contents Insurance (if 

residing at the unit) or Landlord’s Home Unit Contents Insurance (if renting the unit) to ensure that they have adequate cover 

for those items that are not covered within the building insurance policy. 

 

The manager also reminds all owners to ensure that all individual car spaces are left in tidy condition at all times and that no 

flammable items are stored in these areas, as this may compromise the building insurance cover. 
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7 – BUILDING: 

 

7.1 – Caretaking and Grounds:  

It was reported that caretaking services are satisfactory and the garden beds maintained adequately.  However the planter 

boxes, at either side of the front entrance need new plants.  It was resolved for the committee to liaise with gardener, Troy 

Doheny (of Unit 609) to seek his assistance with the reinstatement of plants in these planter boxes. 

 

 

7.2 – Building Maintenance Review:  

Water ingress issues within and from top level apartments (903, 909 and 910) have now been identified and each owner has 

been provided with costs for the required rectifications.   

Owners are reminded of their obligation to ensure that they mitigate further damage to other property. 

 

 

7.3 – Lift Maintenance: 

Refurbishment of the car lifts has commenced and will continue until mid January.  One car lift is in operation at all times 

during these works. 

 

 

7.4 – Building Security Upgrade: 

Following the upgrade of the access control system, the security cameras have also been upgraded and additional cameras 

installed to cover all entry points. 

New letterboxes have now been installed inside the foyer and access to basement carparks from the foyer requires swipe 

tags. 

 

 

7.5 – Visitor Carpark 

This gate is currently being manufactured and will be installed prior to Christmas.   Residents will be duly notified on use and 

access to this carpark once the gate is in operation. 

 

 

Proposed New Works: 

It was agreed to consider and seek quotations for the refurbishment of the passenger lifts to bring these in line with the foyer 

refurbishment. 

It was reported that the committee is researching storage units for carspaces. 

 

 

Other Business: 

 

New Letterboxes: 

CCTV cameras have captured offenders breaking into letterboxes and also gaining entry to the foyer.  Photographs of the 

offenders have been distributed for residents information.  While reports have already been lodged with Victoria Police, the 

manager urges anyone affected or witnessing any suspicious behaviour directly to the Police. 

Those in attendance discussed that notices be erected with photographs of the offenders being displayed with dates and 

times.  It was also agreed that the front entry timers be adjusted for the doors to close more promptly and also to remind 

residents to be vigilant and not allow anyone unknown to them into the building. 

 

Insect Repellent in Foyer: 

It was agreed that while there is an influx of flies and other insects entering the foyer, that we  remind residents NOT to spray 

insect repellent sprays inside the foyer as this sets off the fire alarm, which is directly linked to the MFB. 

 

It was agreed to consider the purchase of electrical repellents or zappers as a more effective means. 
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8 – FINANCIALS: 

 

8.1 – Income & Expenditure – The audited financial statements for the Owners Corporation, which were circulated with the 

notice of meeting, were reviewed by the members and it was resolved that they represented the flow of common funds for the 

year ending 31st July 2017. 

 

 

8.2 – Budget – A suggested budget of expenditure was circulated with the notice of meeting and after receiving the budget for 

the year ending 31st July 2018;  it was resolved to accept the annual contribution fees to the recommended levels $226,000 at 

the rate of $25.11 per unit of Lot Liability. 

It was resolved for the committee to review the current budget and submit an updated budget with the AGM minutes and once 

the maintenance schedule has been confirmed.  It is noted that there has been no increase for the past three years. 

 

 

8.3 – Maintenance Fund – It was resolved to continue with the annual maintenance fund fees to the recommended levels 

$20,000.00 at the rate of $2.22 per unit of Lot Liability to financial year ending July, 2018. 

 

 

8.4 – Penalty Interest – As per requirements of Section 29 (1) & (2) (Owners Corporation Act 2006) the meeting resolved to 

charge interest on money owed to the Owners Corporation, 28 days after the due date. 

 

8.5 – Debt Recovery – It was resolved to pursue debt recovery at VCAT and to on charge all associated legal and 

administrative costs to the offending lot owner. 

 

 

 

 

9– APPOINTMENTS: 

 

 

9.1 Committee – It was resolved unanimously that the following members be appointed to the committee: 

 

Andrejs Nolle (Unit 603)     James Woods as Proxy for Tania Winton (Unit 902) 

Kim White as Proxy for Alison White (Unit 904)  Michael Wood as Proxy for Reo Shigeno (Unit 910) 

Karen Jemison (Unit 806)    Graham Dawson (Unit 909) 

Marnie Profitt (Unit 506)    

 

It was further resolved that the Owners Corporation delegates to the following members:   Andrejs Nolle, Alison White, Karen 

Jemison, Tania Winton, Marnie Profitt, Graham Dawson and Michael Wood the powers and functions as set out in Section 11 

of  the Owners Corporation Act.  

 

9.2 –Grievance Committee– It was resolved unanimously that all the members of the committee be appointed to the 

Grievance Committee. 

 

9.3 – Manager – It was resolved that Ace Body Corporate Management (South Melbourne) be appointed as manager of the 

Owners Corporation. It was further resolved to execute and seal, in accordance with the Act, the Contract of Appointment - 

Owners Corporation Manager. 

 

 

10  – CLOSING: 

 

The meeting was closed at 6.55 pm with the chairperson thanking all those who attended and the Rising Sun Hotel for the 

use of their premises. 
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____________________________     ___________________ 

 Chairperson      Date 
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M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 

DATE:   6 August 2018 

 

TO:   Kelly Steele 

   

FROM:   Heath Molden – Kelly + Partners Chartered Accountants  

   

PLAN DETAILS: SP 89315 

 

SUBJECT:  Administrative Fund in Deficit 

Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd  ABN 94 119 966 933

Level 8/32 Walker Street, North Sydney 2060, NSW  

PO Box 1764, North Sydney 2059, NSW 

T 02 9923 0800  F 02 9923 0888  E northsydney@kellypartners.com.au W kellypartners.com.au

 LIABILITY LIMITED BY A SCHEME APPROVED UNDER PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS LEGISLATION

 

 

 

 

In performing our recent audit of the financial statements of above plan for the year ended  

30 June 2018, it has come to our attention that the Administrative Fund was in deficit in the amount 

of $11,461.46. 

  

This deficiency should be reviewed and appropriate action taken so as to comply with the relevant 

legislation. 

 

 

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 

DATE:   10 August 2018 

 

TO:   John Sacre 

   

FROM:   Heath Molden – Kelly + Partners Chartered Accountants  

   

PLAN DETAILS: Strata Plan 81382 

 

SUBJECT:  Administrative Fund in Deficit 

Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd  ABN 94 119 966 933

Level 8/32 Walker Street, North Sydney 2060, NSW  

PO Box 1764, North Sydney 2059, NSW 

T 02 9923 0800  F 02 9923 0888  E northsydney@kellypartners.com.au W kellypartners.com.au

 LIABILITY LIMITED BY A SCHEME APPROVED UNDER PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS LEGISLATION

 

 

 

 

In performing our recent audit of the financial statements of above plan for the year ended  

30 June 2018, it has come to our attention that the Administrative Fund was in deficit in the amount 

of $39,380.05. 

  

This deficiency should be reviewed and appropriate action taken so as to comply with the relevant 

legislation. 

 

 

ASSURANCE SERV ICES

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 

DATE:   14 August 2018 

 

TO:   John Sacre  

     

FROM:   Heath Molden – Kelly + Partners Chartered Accountants  

   

PLAN DETAILS: Strata Plan 88056 

 

SUBJECT:  Administrative Fund in Deficit 

Kelly Partners Assurance Services  ABN 68 390 743 240

� Level 8 / 32 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060 

PO Box 1764, North Sydney NSW 2059 

T 02 9923 0800  F 02 9923 0888  E info@kellypartners.com.au W kellypartners.com.au

 LIABILITY LIMITED BY A SCHEME APPROVED UNDER PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS LEGISLATION

 

 

 

 

In performing our recent audit of the financial statements of above plan for the year ended  

30 June 2018, it has come to our attention that the Administrative Fund was in deficit in the amount 

of $40,609.37. 

  

This deficiency should be reviewed and appropriate action taken so as to comply with the relevant 

legislation. 

 

 

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 

DATE:   6 August 2018 

 

TO:   Kelly Steele 

   

FROM:   Heath Molden – Kelly + Partners Chartered Accountants  

   

PLAN DETAILS: SP 89315 

 

SUBJECT:  Administrative Fund in Deficit 

Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd  ABN 94 119 966 933

Level 8/32 Walker Street, North Sydney 2060, NSW  

PO Box 1764, North Sydney 2059, NSW 

T 02 9923 0800  F 02 9923 0888  E northsydney@kellypartners.com.au W kellypartners.com.au

 LIABILITY LIMITED BY A SCHEME APPROVED UNDER PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS LEGISLATION

 

 

 

 

In performing our recent audit of the financial statements of above plan for the year ended  

30 June 2018, it has come to our attention that the Administrative Fund was in deficit in the amount 

of $11,461.46. 

  

This deficiency should be reviewed and appropriate action taken so as to comply with the relevant 

legislation. 

 

Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd  ABN 94 119966 933

Level 8/32 Walker Street, North Sydney 2060, NSW  

PO Box 1764, North Sydney 2059, NSW 

M E M O R A N D U M 

T 02 9923 0800  F 02 9923 0888  E northsydney@kellypartners.com.au W kellypartners.com.au

LIABILITY LIMITED BY A SCHEME APPROVED UNDER PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS LEGISLATION

 

 

DATE:   13 June 2018 

 

TO:   Jenny Ma 

   

FROM:   Heath Molden  

   

PLAN DETAILS: SP 71546

SUBJECT:  Administrative Fund in Deficit 

 

 

 

 

In performing our recent audit of the financial statements of above plan for the year ended  

31 March 2018, it has come to our attention that the Administrative Fund was in deficit in the 

amount of $15,955.60. 

  

This deficiency should be reviewed and appropriate action taken so as to comply with the relevant 

legislation. 

 

ABSYNNA PTY LTD 

A.C.N. 601 230 335 

DIRECTOR'S DECLARATION 

 

 

The director has determined that the company is not a reporting entity and that this special purpose financial 

report should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies outlined in Note 1 to the financial 

statements. 

The director of the company declares that: 

1. 

The financial statements and notes, as set out on pages 1 to 5 present fairly the company's 

financial position as at 30 June 2018 and its performance for the year ended on that date in 

accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements; and 

 

2. In the director's opinion there are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able to 

pay its debts as and when they become due and payable. 

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the director. 

 

 

Director: _________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Director: _________________________________________________________ 

 

Dated this             day of                       2018 

 

Platinum Strata Community Management

Suite 210, 673 LaTrobe Street DOCKLANDS VIC 3008     ABN: 78141479160

Ph: 03 9039 2000  Email: admin@pscm.com.au

Printed: 11/07/2018 05:23 pm User: Kuma Gunasekara Page 1

Income and Expenditure Statement - O/Corp 613436-08

"M DOCKLANDS"

677 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

Administrative Fund

TOTAL

THIS

YEAR

This Year

Budget

Income

Interest on Arrears $499.52 $0.00

Levy Income $146,343.24 $146,338.00

Miscellaneous Income $21.29 $0.00

Total Administrative Fund Income $146,864.05 $146,338.00

Expenses

Accounting - Audit Services $1,500.00 $0.00

Accounting - Taxation Services $880.00 $0.00

Agent Disbursements $6,138.00 $6,138.00

Building Management - Contract $38,030.22 $36,000.00

Cleaning - Carpet / Furniture $4,060.00 $4,000.00

Cleaning - Contracts $59,724.00 $61,000.00

Cleaning Bins $2,390.00 $1,000.00

Gas $966.78 $1,000.00

General Repairs / Expenses $9,050.47 $10,000.00

Lift - Telephone $0.00 $0.00

Management Fee $18,600.00 $18,600.00

Postage Charges $1,231.82 $1,600.00

Section 2.2 Additional Services $0.00 $0.00

Waste Management $6,454.56 $7,000.00

xxx--Debt Collection--Recovery $0.00 $0.00

Total Administrative Fund Expenses $149,025.85 $146,338.00

Administrative Fund Surplus/Deficit $(2,161.80) $0.00

Platinum Strata Community Management
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Income and Expenditure Statement - O/Corp 613436-08

"M DOCKLANDS"

677 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

Maintenance Fund

TOTAL

THIS

YEAR

This Year

Budget

Income

Interest on Arrears. $6.61 $0.00

Levy Income $29,999.96 $30,000.00

Total Maintenance Fund Income $30,006.57 $30,000.00

Expenses

Recurrent Maintenance Fund $0.00 $30,000.00

Total Maintenance Fund Expenses $0.00 $30,000.00

Maintenance Fund Surplus/Deficit $30,006.57 $0.00
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Balance Sheet - O/Corp 613436-08

"M DOCKLANDS"

677 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

Administrative Maintenance

TOTAL

THIS

YEAR

Assets

Cash At Bank

PS 613436T-08 $53,296.52 $36,326.81 $89,623.33

Macquarie Bank BSB: 183-334 Acc No: 220771018

GST Unpaid $112.27 $0.00 $112.27

Receivable $3,597.48 $783.49 $4,380.97

Receivable - Other OC $12,250.00 $0.00 $12,250.00

Receivable - Refund Expected $180.00 $0.00 $180.00

Total Assets $69,436.27 $37,110.30 $106,546.57

Liabilities

Accrued Expenses $175.00 $0.00 $175.00

BAS Clearing $(4,269.84) $1,466.19 $(2,803.65)

GST Uncollected $(2,841.16) $(485.49) $(3,326.65)

Paid In Advance $34,850.63 $6,123.03 $40,973.66

Payable $1,235.00 $0.00 $1,235.00

Total Liabilities $29,149.63 $7,103.73 $36,253.36

Net Assets $40,286.64 $30,006.57 $70,293.21

Owners Funds

Opening Balance $42,448.44 $0.00 $42,448.44

Net Income For The Period $(2,161.80) $30,006.57 $27,844.77

Total Owners Funds $40,286.64 $30,006.57 $70,293.21
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Expenses & Other Income - O/Corp 613436-04

"LACROSSE APARTMENTS"

673 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

Contribution Schedule

Administrative Fund - Other Income

Interest on Arrears

Date Ref. Details Amount Balance

03/07/2017 3669 Lot# 15E11 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $12.00 $12.00

03/07/2017 3674 Lot# 18E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $7.91 $19.91

03/07/2017 3672 Lot# 15E11 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $6.10 $26.01

06/07/2017 3695 Lot# 16E14 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $11.06 $37.07

06/07/2017 3698 Lot# 16E14 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $5.71 $42.78

06/07/2017 3692 Lot# 16E14 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $9.98 $52.76

07/07/2017 3703 Lot# 15E10 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $1.30 $54.06

20/07/2017 3723 Lot# 10E05 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $7.00 $61.06

21/07/2017 3732 Lot# 6E09 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $2.16 $63.22

24/07/2017 3751 Lot# 6E08 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $11.81 $75.03

24/07/2017 3747 Lot# 6E08 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $10.34 $85.37

24/07/2017 3754 Lot# 6E08 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $6.60 $91.97

24/07/2017 3739 Lot# 19E15 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $1.37 $93.34

24/07/2017 3742 Lot# 6E08 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $13.55 $106.89

24/07/2017 3744 Lot# 6E08 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $5.61 $112.50

25/07/2017 3760 Lot# 21E03 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $7.28 $119.78

26/07/2017 3863 Lot# 13E07 Special Levy - Small Balance Write Off $-0.98 $118.80

26/07/2017 3864 Lot# 13E15 Special Levy - Small Balance Write Off $-0.77 $118.03

26/07/2017 3868 Lot# 18E06 Special Levy - Small Balance Write Off $-0.83 $117.20

26/07/2017 3869 Lot# 18E09 Special Levy - Small Balance Write Off $-0.97 $116.23

26/07/2017 3862 Lot# 11E14 Special Levy - Small Balance Write Off $-0.16 $116.07

26/07/2017 3866 Lot# 17E03 Special Levy - Small Balance Write Off $-0.02 $116.05

26/07/2017 3871 Lot# 20E10 Special Levy - Small Balance Write Off $-1.60 $114.45

26/07/2017 3872 Lot# 20E12 Special Levy - Small Balance Write Off $-0.79 $113.66

26/07/2017 3870 Lot# 19E10 Special Levy - Small Balance Write Off $-2.06 $111.60

26/07/2017 3873 Lot# 21E01 Special Levy - Small Balance Write Off $-0.02 $111.58

26/07/2017 3874 Lot# 21E06 Special Levy - Small Balance Write Off $-0.05 $111.53

26/07/2017 3860 Lot# 9E09 Special Levy - Small Balance Write Off $-0.01 $111.52

26/07/2017 3861 Lot# 11E12 Special Levy - Small Balance Write Off $-2.62 $108.90

28/07/2017 3769 Lot# 16E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $17.69 $126.59

28/07/2017 3772 Lot# 16E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $10.04 $136.63

02/08/2017 3783 Lot# 17E06 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.61 $137.24

02/08/2017 3784 Lot# 17E06 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $13.56 $150.80

02/08/2017 3787 Lot# 17E06 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $7.83 $158.63

16/08/2017 3799 Lot# 12E10 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $2.74 $161.37

16/08/2017 3801 Lot# 12E10 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $8.67 $170.04

25/08/2017 3813 Lot# 4E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $25.94 $195.98

01/09/2017 3857 Lot# 16E03 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $15.39 $211.37

01/09/2017 3860 Lot# 16E03 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $9.69 $221.06

01/09/2017 3863 Lot# 16E03 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $3.93 $224.99

12/09/2017 3911 Lot# 4E05 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $4.20 $229.19

21/09/2017 4021 Lot# 21E15 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $2.50 $231.69

27/09/2017 4077 Lot# 6E08 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.15 $231.84

27/09/2017 4088 Lot# 15E10 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.03 $231.87

28/09/2017 4133 Lot# 20E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.02 $231.89
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Expenses & Other Income - O/Corp 613436-04

"LACROSSE APARTMENTS"

673 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

Interest on Arrears (Continued)

Date Ref. Details Amount Balance

29/09/2017 4152 Lot# 4E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $23.27 $255.16

02/10/2017 4198 Lot# 19E10 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.06 $255.22

03/10/2017 4254 Lot# 18E06 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.02 $255.24

06/10/2017 4301 Lot# 13E15 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.02 $255.26

06/10/2017 4297 Lot# 20E10 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.05 $255.31

17/10/2017 4332 Lot# 8E01 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $5.35 $260.66

20/10/2017 4354 Lot# 9E03 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $7.03 $267.69

26/10/2017 3883 Lot# 18E12 Special Levy - Credit Adjustment $-2.51 $265.18

30/10/2017 4376 Lot# 5E08 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $13.69 $278.87

30/10/2017 4379 Lot# 5E08 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $17.38 $296.25

01/11/2017 4415 Lot# 19E13 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $6.14 $302.39

01/11/2017 4412 Lot# 19E13 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $10.68 $313.07

01/11/2017 4409 Lot# 19E13 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $15.17 $328.24

01/11/2017 4401 Lot# 17E05 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $7.83 $336.07

01/11/2017 4399 Lot# 17E05 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.15 $336.22

01/11/2017 4384 Lot# 18E09 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.04 $336.26

01/11/2017 4392 Lot# 11E14 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.01 $336.27

01/11/2017 4407 Lot# 19E13 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $11.92 $348.19

10/11/2017 4433 Lot# 7E07 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $8.40 $356.59

13/11/2017 4453 Lot# 13E04 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $11.36 $367.95

13/11/2017 4443 Lot# 12E14 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $14.74 $382.69

13/11/2017 4446 Lot# 12E14 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $8.81 $391.50

13/11/2017 4450 Lot# 13E04 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $19.01 $410.51

16/11/2017 4464 Lot# 9E01 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $15.81 $426.32

16/11/2017 4462 Lot# 9E01 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $12.30 $438.62

01/12/2017 4519 Lot# 19E13 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.07 $438.69

04/12/2017 4528 Lot# 5E08 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $8.98 $447.67

04/12/2017 4525 Lot# 5E08 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $14.22 $461.89

05/12/2017 4535 Lot# 16E05 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $3.76 $465.65

11/12/2017 4547 Lot# 5E08 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $4.09 $469.74

13/12/2017 4568 Lot# 17E05 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.04 $469.78

18/12/2017 4636 Lot# 5E06 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $-1.12 $468.66

18/12/2017 4623 Lot# 5E05 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $-3.66 $465.00

18/12/2017 4609 Lot# 4E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $-23.56 $441.44

18/12/2017 4611 Lot# 4E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $-25.94 $415.50

18/12/2017 4598 Lot# 4E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $-23.27 $392.23

18/12/2017 4696 Lot# 9E01 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $-15.81 $376.42

18/12/2017 4783 Lot# 15E11 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $-12.00 $364.42

18/12/2017 4734 Lot# 11E10 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $-5.01 $359.41

18/12/2017 4677 Lot# 7E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $-6.93 $352.48

18/12/2017 4781 Lot# 15E11 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $-6.10 $346.38

20/12/2017 5820 Lot# 18E11 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $5.11 $351.49

20/12/2017 5816 Lot# 9E03 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.10 $351.59

02/01/2018 5917 Lot# 5E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $6.61 $358.20

16/01/2018 5968 Lot# 12E10 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $6.78 $364.98

18/01/2018 5988 Lot# 11E10 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $6.90 $371.88

18/01/2018 5982 Lot# 11E10 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $23.04 $394.92

18/01/2018 5984 Lot# 11E10 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $18.49 $413.41
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"LACROSSE APARTMENTS"

673 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

Interest on Arrears (Continued)

Date Ref. Details Amount Balance

18/01/2018 5986 Lot# 11E10 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $12.73 $426.14

02/02/2018 6073 Lot# 9E03 Special Levy - Reversal of Interrest $-4.23 $421.91

07/02/2018 6014 Lot# 13E01 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $6.40 $428.31

07/02/2018 6012 Lot# 13E01 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $10.96 $439.27

08/02/2018 6031 Lot# 13E05 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $7.53 $446.80

08/02/2018 6035 Lot# 16E14 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $7.73 $454.53

12/02/2018 6043 Lot# 4E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $30.23 $484.76

12/02/2018 6053 Lot# 4E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $19.15 $503.91

12/02/2018 6051 Lot# 4E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $26.86 $530.77

12/02/2018 6049 Lot# 4E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $34.49 $565.26

12/02/2018 6046 Lot# 4E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $25.52 $590.78

12/02/2018 6055 Lot# 4E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $11.36 $602.14

12/02/2018 6044 Lot# 4E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $225.62 $827.76

15/02/2018 6067 Lot# 9E01 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $11.35 $839.11

15/02/2018 6065 Lot# 9E01 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $15.86 $854.97

15/02/2018 6062 Lot# 9E01 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $18.42 $873.39

16/02/2018 6070 Lot# 20E07 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $7.99 $881.38

20/02/2018 6077 Lot# 8E15 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $12.85 $894.23

20/02/2018 6078 Lot# 8E15 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $9.22 $903.45

06/03/2018 6100 Lot# 5E11 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $3.81 $907.26

07/03/2018 6120 Lot# 8E01 Special Levy - Small balance Write off $-3.11 $904.15

12/03/2018 6118 Lot# 14E13 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $3.49 $907.64

15/03/2018 6133 Lot# 9E01 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.70 $908.34

20/03/2018 6170 Lot# 21E10 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $4.94 $913.28

21/03/2018 6181 Lot# 14E04 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $6.64 $919.92

22/03/2018 6184 Lot# 9E01 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.14 $920.06

29/03/2018 6254 Lot# 20E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $7.38 $927.44

29/03/2018 6234 Lot# 9E01 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.05 $927.49

04/04/2018 6308 Lot# 5E08 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $5.35 $932.84

04/04/2018 6121 Lot# 5E08 Special Levy - Reversal of interest $-11.24 $921.60

09/04/2018 6333 Lot# 9E01 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $9.42 $931.02

09/04/2018 6335 Lot# 9E01 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $4.86 $935.88

10/04/2018 6350 Lot# 10E05 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $5.11 $940.99

10/04/2018 6358 Lot# 5E06 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $10.99 $951.98

10/04/2018 6356 Lot# 5E06 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $16.29 $968.27

10/04/2018 6354 Lot# 5E06 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $21.53 $989.80

10/04/2018 6344 Lot# 5E06 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $25.92 $1,015.72

10/04/2018 6360 Lot# 5E06 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $5.70 $1,021.42

11/04/2018 6369 Lot# 7E06 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $6.36 $1,027.78

19/04/2018 6389 Lot# 5E10 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $6.18 $1,033.96

19/04/2018 6387 Lot# 5E10 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $11.45 $1,045.41

23/04/2018 6412 Lot# 10E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $9.53 $1,054.94

23/04/2018 6407 Lot# 10E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $32.92 $1,087.86

23/04/2018 6409 Lot# 10E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $25.18 $1,113.04

23/04/2018 6405 Lot# 10E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $40.58 $1,153.62

23/04/2018 6404 Lot# 10E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $29.21 $1,182.83

23/04/2018 6403 Lot# 10E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $33.94 $1,216.77

23/04/2018 6410 Lot# 10E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $15.30 $1,232.07

Platinum Strata Community Management

Suite 210, 673 LaTrobe Street DOCKLANDS VIC 3008     ABN: 78141479160

Ph: 03 9039 2000  Email: admin@pscm.com.au

Printed: 12/07/2018 11:25 am User: Kuma Gunasekara Page 4

Expenses & Other Income - O/Corp 613436-04
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673 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

Interest on Arrears (Continued)

Date Ref. Details Amount Balance

30/04/2018 6426 Lot# 15E09 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $7.54 $1,239.61

04/05/2018 6448 Lot# 21E15 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $6.64 $1,246.25

04/05/2018 6444 Lot# 17E06 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $7.83 $1,254.08

04/05/2018 6442 Lot# 17E06 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $13.68 $1,267.76

07/05/2018 6457 Lot# 17E02 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $7.45 $1,275.21

07/05/2018 6455 Lot# 17E02 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $12.90 $1,288.11

23/05/2018 6473 Lot# 10E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.74 $1,288.85

25/05/2018 6488 Lot# 7E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $20.08 $1,308.93

25/05/2018 6486 Lot# 7E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $27.90 $1,336.83

25/05/2018 6484 Lot# 7E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $35.64 $1,372.47

25/05/2018 6490 Lot# 7E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $12.25 $1,384.72

25/05/2018 6483 Lot# 7E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $35.43 $1,420.15

01/06/2018 6497 Lot# 5E06 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.55 $1,420.70

06/06/2018 6527 Lot# 8E01 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.21 $1,420.91

08/06/2018 6567 Lot# 15E11 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $22.42 $1,443.33

08/06/2018 6565 Lot# 15E11 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $23.70 $1,467.03

08/06/2018 6555 Lot# 14E13 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.31 $1,467.34

08/06/2018 6569 Lot# 15E11 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $16.39 $1,483.73

08/06/2018 6571 Lot# 15E11 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $10.36 $1,494.09

08/06/2018 6572 Lot# 15E11 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $4.06 $1,498.15

12/06/2018 6584 Lot# 4E08 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.27 $1,498.42

12/06/2018 6576 Lot# 7E02 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.29 $1,498.71

20/06/2018 6668 Lot# 10E05 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.50 $1,499.21

20/06/2018 6664 Lot# 8E15 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.34 $1,499.55

21/06/2018 6679 Lot# 20E05 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.33 $1,499.88

22/06/2018 6690 Lot# 16E15 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.31 $1,500.19

22/06/2018 6695 Lot# 8E07 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $4.75 $1,504.94

25/06/2018 6714 Lot# 17E05 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.35 $1,505.29

Total for Interest on Arrears $1,505.29

Total for Administrative Fund - Other Income $1,505.29

Administrative Fund - Expenses

Accounting - Audit Services

Date Ref. Details Amount Balance

12/10/2017 64623 64623 - Audit fee for the period 1/7/2016 to 30/6/2017 $2,600.00 $2,600.00

Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd

Total for Accounting - Audit Services $2,600.00

Accounting - Taxation Services

Date Ref. Details Amount Balance

21/09/2017 2536 Preparation &  Lodgement of BAS Reports Apr - Jun 17 $220.00 $220.00

Platinum Strata Community Management

28/11/2017 2787 Preparation &  Lodgement of BAS Reports Jul - Sep 17 $220.00 $440.00

Platinum Strata Community Management

31/03/2018 3675 Preparation &  Lodgement of BAS Reports Jan - Mar 18 $220.00 $660.00

Platinum Strata Community Management

30/06/2018 89

Journal - Preparation and Lodgment of BAS report Oct - Dec 17 set

off against refunds expected

$220.00 $880.00

Total for Accounting - Taxation Services $880.00
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"LACROSSE APARTMENTS"
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For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

Agent Disbursements

Date Ref. Details Amount Balance

03/07/2017 2100 Quarterly Disbursments  - Jul - Sep 17 $2,219.25 $2,219.25

Platinum Strata Community Management

01/10/2017 2325 Quarterly Disbursments - Oct - Dec 17 $2,219.25 $4,438.50

Platinum Strata Community Management

01/01/2018 3190 Quarterly Disbursments  - Jan - Mar 18 $2,219.25 $6,657.75

Platinum Strata Community Management

04/05/2018 3761 Quarterly Disbursments  - Apr - Jun 18 $2,219.25 $8,877.00

Platinum Strata Community Management

Total for Agent Disbursements $8,877.00

Building Management - Contract

Date Ref. Details Amount Balance

30/09/2017 65 Journal - Building management fees payable to OC 01 - Jul - Sep 17 $1,250.00 $1,250.00

30/09/2017 68 Journal - Building management fees payable to OC 08 - Jul - Sep 17 $12,250.00 $13,500.00

31/12/2017 67 Journal - Building management fees payable to OC 08 - Oct - Dec 17 $12,250.00 $25,750.00

31/12/2017 66 Journal - Building management fees payable to OC 01 - Oct - Dec 17 $1,250.00 $27,000.00

31/03/2018 75

Journal - Building Management fees 01.01.18. - 31.03.18 Payable to

OC 08

$12,250.00 $39,250.00

31/03/2018 74

Journal - Building Management fees 01.01.18. - 31.03.18 Payable to

OC 01

$1,250.00 $40,500.00

29/06/2018 86

Journal - Building Management fees 01.04.18. - 30.06.18 Payable to

OC 01

$1,250.00 $41,750.00

29/06/2018 85

Journal - Building Management fees 01.04.18. - 30.06.18 Payable to

OC 08

$12,250.00 $54,000.00

Total for Building Management - Contract $54,000.00

Cleaning

Date Ref. Details Amount Balance

17/07/2017 000272 000272 - Cleaning bins - 17/07/17 $420.00 $420.00

Ecobuild Cleaning & Maintenance

08/11/2017 000320 000320 -Cleaning Bins $690.00 $1,110.00

Ecobuild Cleaning & Maintenance

18/01/2018 000338 000338 - Complete Carper Steam Clean - 01/12/17 $3,900.00 $5,010.00

Ecobuild Cleaning & Maintenance

26/03/2018 000388 000388 - Cleaning Bins - 01/03/18 $640.00 $5,650.00

Ecobuild Cleaning & Maintenance

16/05/2018 000422 000422 - Cleaning Bins $640.00 $6,290.00

Ecobuild Cleaning & Maintenance

12/06/2018 000440 000440 - Carpet Steam Clean - 24 - 25 May 18 $3,900.00 $10,190.00

Ecobuild Cleaning & Maintenance

Total for Cleaning $10,190.00

Cleaning - Contracts

Date Ref. Details Amount Balance

10/11/2017 00006209 00006209 - Cleaning  - Nov 17 $1,534.90 $1,534.90

Tourwood Property Services

14/11/2017 00005896 00005896 - Cleaning -  Public Holiday- 12/06/17 $416.00 $1,950.90

Tourwood Property Services

14/11/2017 00006140 00006140 - Cleaning - Public Holiday - 29/09/17 $208.00 $2,158.90

Tourwood Property Services

21/12/2017 00006295 00006295 - Cleaning Public Holidays - Dec 17 $208.00 $2,366.90

Tourwood Property Services

Platinum Strata Community Management
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Expenses & Other Income - O/Corp 613436-04

"LACROSSE APARTMENTS"

673 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

Cleaning - Contracts (Continued)

Date Ref. Details Amount Balance

21/12/2017 00006295 00006295 - Cleaning - Dec 17 $5,847.92 $8,214.82

Tourwood Property Services

05/02/2018 00006381 00006381 - Cleaning - Jan 18 $5,847.92 $14,062.74

Tourwood Property Services

05/02/2018 00006381 00006381 - Cleaning Public Holidays $832.00 $14,894.74

Tourwood Property Services

05/03/2018 00006469 00006469 - Cleaning Public Holidays $416.00 $15,310.74

Tourwood Property Services

05/03/2018 00006469 00006469 - Cleaning - Feb 18 $5,847.92 $21,158.66

Tourwood Property Services

26/03/2018 00006545 00006545 - Cleaning - Mar 18 $5,847.92 $27,006.58

Tourwood Property Services

01/05/2018 00006632 00006632 - Cleaning - Public Holidays $1,143.32 $28,149.90

Tourwood Property Services

01/05/2018 00006632 00006632 - Cleaning - Apr 18 $5,520.68 $33,670.58

Tourwood Property Services

16/05/2018 00006717 00006717 - Cleaning - Public Holiday $416.00 $34,086.58

Tourwood Property Services

16/05/2018 00006717 00006717 - Cleaning - May 18 $5,520.68 $39,607.26

Tourwood Property Services

12/06/2018 00006801 00006801 - Cleaning Services - Jun 18 $5,520.69 $45,127.95

Tourwood Property Services

Total for Cleaning - Contracts $45,127.95

Cleaning - Supplies

Date Ref. Details Amount Balance

10/11/2017 00006209 Cleaning Supplies - Nov 17 $217.62 $217.62

Tourwood Property Services

14/11/2017 00005896 00005896 - Cleaning Supplies - Jul 17 $272.87 $490.49

Tourwood Property Services

14/11/2017 00006050 00006050 - Cleaning Supplies - Sep 17 $162.37 $652.86

Tourwood Property Services

14/11/2017 00006140 00006140 - Cleaning Supplies $217.62 $870.48

Tourwood Property Services

14/11/2017 00005974 00005974 - Cleaning Supplies - Aug 17 $168.87 $1,039.35

Tourwood Property Services

21/12/2017 00006295 00006295 - Cleaning Supplies - $621.08 $1,660.43

Tourwood Property Services

05/02/2018 00006381 00006381 - Cleaning Supplies - Jan 18 $51.87 $1,712.30

Tourwood Property Services

05/03/2018 00006469 00006469 - Cleaning Supplies - Feb 18 $175.37 $1,887.67

Tourwood Property Services

26/03/2018 00006545 00006545 - Cleaning Supplies - Mar 18 $213.72 $2,101.39

Tourwood Property Services

01/05/2018 00006632 00006632 - Cleaning Supplies - Apr 18 $175.37 $2,276.76

Tourwood Property Services

16/05/2018 00006717 00006717 - Cleaning  Supplies - May 18 $264.42 $2,541.18

Tourwood Property Services

12/06/2018 00006801 00006801 - Cleaning Supplies- Jun 18 $162.36 $2,703.54

Tourwood Property Services

Total for Cleaning - Supplies $2,703.54
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Expenses & Other Income - O/Corp 613436-04

"LACROSSE APARTMENTS"

673 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

General Repairs / Expenses

Date Ref. Details Amount Balance

03/08/2017 19462959 19462959 - Pest Control - 24/03/17 $1,855.00 $1,855.00

Rentokil Pest Control (3)

17/08/2017 68 68 - Patching of Rubbish door - 17/08/17 $220.00 $2,075.00

Melbourne Property Maintenance Solutions Pty Ltd

08/09/2017 640938 640938 - Minor Service Chute Doors - Aug 17 $800.00 $2,875.00

Wastech Engineering Pty Ltd

18/09/2017 00032698 00032698 - Eco Packer Clean - 14/09/17 $1,465.50 $4,340.50

Wheelie Bin Cleaning Man Pty Ltd

18/10/2017 10064078 10064078 - Key Pad Replacement - 16/10/17 $749.96 $5,090.46

Expert Security

26/10/2017 19550506 19550506 - Pest Control - 10.10.17 $1,890.00 $6,980.46

Rentokil Pest Control (3)

10/11/2017 18 E04960 18 E04960 - Downolight Premier - 02/11/17 $480.00 $7,460.46

Middendorp Electric Co Pty Ltd

14/11/2017 73 73 - Patched Water Damaged Ceiling - 09/11/17 $690.00 $8,150.46

Melbourne Property Maintenance Solutions Pty Ltd

13/12/2017 643282 643282 - Routine Service $290.00 $8,440.46

Wastech Engineering Pty Ltd

01/01/2018 3190 Records Management / E-Server - Jan - Mar 18 $794.77 $9,235.23

Platinum Strata Community Management

05/03/2018 18 E10647 18 E10647 - Electrical Supplies - 21/02/18 $345.00 $9,580.23

Middendorp Electric Co Pty Ltd

01/05/2018 19618585 19618585 - Pest Control - 26/02/18 $1,875.26 $11,455.49

Rentokil Pest Control (3)

04/05/2018 3761 Records Management / E-Server - Apr - Jun 18 $794.77 $12,250.26

Platinum Strata Community Management

16/05/2018 00017824 00017824 - Interest Charge( 27/01/17) $463.81 $12,714.07

Trevor Main & Associates Pty Ltd

16/05/2018 00017757 00017757 - Interest Charge(07/11/16) $311.00 $13,025.07

Trevor Main & Associates Pty Ltd

16/05/2018 00017760 00017760 - Interest Charge (30/11/16) $2,755.78 $15,780.85

Trevor Main & Associates Pty Ltd

Total for General Repairs / Expenses $15,780.85

Management Fee

Date Ref. Details Amount Balance

03/07/2017 2100 Management Fee - Jul - Sep 17 $6,725.00 $6,725.00

Platinum Strata Community Management

01/10/2017 2325 Management Fee - Oct - Dec 17 $6,725.00 $13,450.00

Platinum Strata Community Management

01/01/2018 3190 Management Fee - Jan - Mar 18 $6,725.00 $20,175.00

Platinum Strata Community Management

04/05/2018 3761 Management Fee - Apr - Jun 18 $6,725.00 $26,900.00

Platinum Strata Community Management

Total for Management Fee $26,900.00

Postage Charges

Date Ref. Details Amount Balance

03/07/2017 118847-73 118847-73 - Postage - Jun 17 $210.08 $210.08

Bing Technologies Pty Ltd

17/07/2017 119254-37 119254-37 - Postage - Jul 17 $354.03 $564.11

Bing Technologies Pty Ltd

09/08/2017 119820-3 119820-3 - Postage - Jul 17 $38.48 $602.59

Bing Technologies Pty Ltd
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Expenses & Other Income - O/Corp 613436-04

"LACROSSE APARTMENTS"

673 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

Postage Charges (Continued)

Date Ref. Details Amount Balance

19/09/2017 120791-57 120791-57 - Postage - Sep 17 $225.32 $827.91

Bing Technologies Pty Ltd

13/11/2017 121932-2 121932-2 - Postage - Oct 17 $64.20 $892.11

Bing Technologies Pty Ltd

17/11/2017 122226-2 122226-2 - Postage - Nov 17 $990.27 $1,882.38

Bing Technologies Pty Ltd

07/12/2017 122576-16 122576-16 - Postage - Dec 17 $326.30 $2,208.68

Bing Technologies Pty Ltd

19/12/2017 123002-61 123002-61 - Postage  - Dec 17 $250.09 $2,458.77

Bing Technologies Pty Ltd

09/01/2018 123350-4 123350-4 - Postage - Jan 18 $355.61 $2,814.38

Bing Technologies Pty Ltd

15/01/2018 123718-4 123718-4 - Postage - Jan 18 $1.31 $2,815.69

Bing Technologies Pty Ltd

02/02/2018 123990-61 123990-61 - Posatge - Jan 18 $72.71 $2,888.40

Bing Technologies Pty Ltd

21/02/2018 124347-53 124347-53 - Postage - Feb 18 $40.10 $2,928.50

Bing Technologies Pty Ltd

13/03/2018 124705-6 124705-6 - Postage - Feb 18 $3.20 $2,931.70

Bing Technologies Pty Ltd

21/03/2018 125081-65 125081-65 - Postage - Mar 18 $248.67 $3,180.37

Bing Technologies Pty Ltd

19/04/2018 125790-13 125790-13 - Postage - Apr 18 $5.50 $3,185.87

Bing Technologies Pty Ltd

01/05/2018 126166-2 126166-2 - Postage - May 18 $166.55 $3,352.42

Bing Technologies Pty Ltd

21/05/2018 126538-3 126538-3 - Postage - May 18 $21.80 $3,374.22

Bing Technologies Pty Ltd

18/06/2018 127274-69 127274-69 - Postage - Jun 18 $246.99 $3,621.21

Bing Technologies Pty Ltd

Total for Postage Charges $3,621.21

Waste Management

Date Ref. Details Amount Balance

17/08/2017 00114868 00114868 - Waste Management - Jul 17 $915.45 $915.45

Phoenix Environmental Waste Pty Ltd

08/09/2017 00115047 00115047 - Waste Management - Aug 17 $720.00 $1,635.45

Phoenix Environmental Waste Pty Ltd

30/09/2017 00115228 00115228 - Waste Management - Sep 17 $621.82 $2,257.27

Phoenix Environmental Waste Pty Ltd

13/11/2017 00115405 00115405 - Waste Management - Oct 17 $1,145.45 $3,402.72

Phoenix Environmental Waste Pty Ltd

09/01/2018 00115764 00115764 - Waste Management - Dec 17 $703.64 $4,106.36

Phoenix Environmental Waste Pty Ltd

23/01/2018 00115580 00115580 - Waste Management - Nov 17 $670.91 $4,777.27

Phoenix Environmental Waste Pty Ltd

14/02/2018 00115887 00115887 - Waste Management - Jan 18 $998.18 $5,775.45

Phoenix Environmental Waste Pty Ltd

09/03/2018 00116070 00116070 - Waste Management - Feb 18 $752.73 $6,528.18

Phoenix Environmental Waste Pty Ltd

18/04/2018 00116294 00116294 - Waste Management - Mar 18 $900.00 $7,428.18

Phoenix Environmental Waste Pty Ltd

05/05/2018 00116458 00116458 - Waste Management -  Apr 18 $818.18 $8,246.36

Phoenix Environmental Waste Pty Ltd

12/06/2018 00116725 00116725 - Waste Management - May 18 $1,030.91 $9,277.27

Phoenix Environmental Waste Pty Ltd
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Expenses & Other Income - O/Corp 613436-04

"LACROSSE APARTMENTS"

673 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

Waste Management (Continued)

Date Ref. Details Amount Balance

30/06/2018 00116892 00116892 - Waste Management - Jun 18 $687.27 $9,964.54

Phoenix Environmental Waste Pty Ltd

Total for Waste Management $9,964.54

xxx--Debt Collection--Lawyers

Date Ref. Details Amount Balance

12/02/2018 6115 Lot# 4E12 Special Levy - Professional fees and VCAT Application $-531.45 $-531.45

20/02/2018 140174626899 140174626899 - VCAT Application fee - 19/02/18 $298.60 $-232.85

CLP LAWYERS PTY LTD

20/02/2018 140174626899 140174626899 - VCAT Hearing - 19/02/18 $450.00 $217.15

CLP LAWYERS PTY LTD

20/02/2018 6117 Lot# 5E13 Special Levy - VCAT Hearing and Application fee $-298.60 $-81.45

20/02/2018 6116 Lot# 5E13 Special Levy - VCAT Hearing and Application fee $-450.00 $-531.45

23/02/2018 140170347300 140170347300 - VCAT Application Fee - 22/02/18 $89.60 $-441.85

CLP LAWYERS PTY LTD

23/02/2018 140170347300 140170347300 - VCAT Hearing - 22/02/18 $450.00 $8.15

CLP LAWYERS PTY LTD

11/05/2018 81 Journal - GST Adjustment on Lot 4E12 $-8.15 $-0.00

Total for xxx--Debt Collection--Lawyers $-0.00

xxx--Debt Collection--Recovery

Date Ref. Details Amount Balance

20/07/2017 3311 Lot# 14E10 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-40.00

20/07/2017 3312 Lot# 15E05 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-80.00

20/07/2017 3313 Lot# 15E11 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-120.00

20/07/2017 3309 Lot# 13E04 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-160.00

20/07/2017 3308 Lot# 13E01 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-200.00

20/07/2017 3305 Lot# 11E10 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-240.00

20/07/2017 3306 Lot# 12E14 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-280.00

20/07/2017 3307 Lot# 12E10 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-320.00

20/07/2017 3314 Lot# 16E03 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-360.00

20/07/2017 3315 Lot# 16E12 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-400.00

20/07/2017 3320 Lot# 19E15 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-440.00

20/07/2017 3321 Lot# 21E03 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-480.00

20/07/2017 3284 Lot# 4E12 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-520.00

20/07/2017 3319 Lot# 19E13 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-560.00

20/07/2017 3318 Lot# 17E06 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-600.00

20/07/2017 3316 Lot# 17E05 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-640.00

20/07/2017 3317 Lot# 17E14 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-680.00

20/07/2017 3304 Lot# 10E05 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-720.00

20/07/2017 3310 Lot# 14E04 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-760.00

20/07/2017 3290 Lot# 5E02 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-800.00

20/07/2017 3291 Lot# 6E09 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-840.00

20/07/2017 3293 Lot# 7E07 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-880.00

20/07/2017 3289 Lot# 5E08 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-920.00

20/07/2017 3303 Lot# 10E02 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-960.00

20/07/2017 3285 Lot# 4E05 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-1,000.00

20/07/2017 3286 Lot# 5E13 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-1,040.00

20/07/2017 3287 Lot# 5E05 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-1,080.00
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Expenses & Other Income - O/Corp 613436-04

"LACROSSE APARTMENTS"

673 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

xxx--Debt Collection--Recovery (Continued)

Date Ref. Details Amount Balance

20/07/2017 3294 Lot# 7E12 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-1,120.00

20/07/2017 3288 Lot# 5E06 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-1,160.00

20/07/2017 3300 Lot# 9E14 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-1,200.00

20/07/2017 3295 Lot# 8E01 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-1,240.00

20/07/2017 3302 Lot# 10E12 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-1,280.00

20/07/2017 3299 Lot# 9E02 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-1,320.00

20/07/2017 3301 Lot# 10E09 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-1,360.00

20/07/2017 3297 Lot# 9E01 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-1,400.00

20/07/2017 3296 Lot# 8E08 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-1,440.00

20/07/2017 3298 Lot# 9E03 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 20/07/2017 $-40.00 $-1,480.00

01/09/2017 2299 Final Notice Processing (01/07/2017 - 31/08/2017) $1,520.00 $40.00

Platinum Strata Community Management

09/11/2017 3906 Lot# 13E01 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 09/11/2017 $-40.00 $0.00

09/11/2017 3905 Lot# 13E05 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 09/11/2017 $-40.00 $-40.00

09/11/2017 3904 Lot# 13E04 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 09/11/2017 $-40.00 $-80.00

09/11/2017 3903 Lot# 12E14 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 09/11/2017 $-40.00 $-120.00

09/11/2017 3902 Lot# 12E10 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 09/11/2017 $-40.00 $-160.00

09/11/2017 3907 Lot# 14E09 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 09/11/2017 $-40.00 $-200.00

09/11/2017 3913 Lot# 17E02 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 09/11/2017 $-40.00 $-240.00

09/11/2017 3915 Lot# 20E07 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 09/11/2017 $-40.00 $-280.00

09/11/2017 3901 Lot# 11E10 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 09/11/2017 $-40.00 $-320.00

09/11/2017 3911 Lot# 16E05 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 09/11/2017 $-40.00 $-360.00

09/11/2017 3910 Lot# 16E14 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 09/11/2017 $-40.00 $-400.00

09/11/2017 3909 Lot# 15E05 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 09/11/2017 $-40.00 $-440.00

09/11/2017 3908 Lot# 15E11 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 09/11/2017 $-40.00 $-480.00

09/11/2017 3912 Lot# 17E06 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 09/11/2017 $-40.00 $-520.00

09/11/2017 3890 Lot# 5E08 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 09/11/2017 $-40.00 $-560.00

09/11/2017 3891 Lot# 5E02 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 09/11/2017 $-40.00 $-600.00

09/11/2017 3889 Lot# 5E10 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 09/11/2017 $-40.00 $-640.00

09/11/2017 3888 Lot# 5E05 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 09/11/2017 $-40.00 $-680.00

09/11/2017 3900 Lot# 10E12 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 09/11/2017 $-40.00 $-720.00

09/11/2017 3887 Lot# 5E14 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 09/11/2017 $-40.00 $-760.00

09/11/2017 3892 Lot# 5E06 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 09/11/2017 $-40.00 $-800.00

09/11/2017 3886 Lot# 4E12 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 09/11/2017 $-40.00 $-840.00

09/11/2017 3898 Lot# 9E01 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 09/11/2017 $-40.00 $-880.00

09/11/2017 3893 Lot# 5E13 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 09/11/2017 $-40.00 $-920.00

09/11/2017 3897 Lot# 8E12 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 09/11/2017 $-40.00 $-960.00

09/11/2017 3896 Lot# 8E15 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 09/11/2017 $-40.00 $-1,000.00

09/11/2017 3894 Lot# 7E07 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 09/11/2017 $-40.00 $-1,040.00

09/11/2017 3895 Lot# 7E12 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 09/11/2017 $-40.00 $-1,080.00

09/11/2017 3899 Lot# 10E09 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 09/11/2017 $-40.00 $-1,120.00

10/11/2017 2728 Final Notice Processing (01/11/2017 - 30/11/2017) $1,200.00 $80.00

Platinum Strata Community Management

08/02/2018 6102 Lot# 16E14 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $40.00

08/02/2018 6103 Lot# 17E03 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $0.00

08/02/2018 6104 Lot# 17E06 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-40.00

08/02/2018 6097 Lot# 14E13 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-80.00

08/02/2018 6101 Lot# 15E09 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-120.00

08/02/2018 6106 Lot# 17E02 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-160.00

08/02/2018 6100 Lot# 15E11 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-200.00

08/02/2018 6098 Lot# 14E09 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-240.00
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(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

xxx--Debt Collection--Recovery (Continued)

Date Ref. Details Amount Balance

08/02/2018 6111 Lot# 21E15 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-280.00

08/02/2018 6114 Lot# 21E09 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-320.00

08/02/2018 6096 Lot# 14E04 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-360.00

08/02/2018 72 Journal - Final Fee Notice Charges Set off for Refunds Expected $24.79 $-335.21

08/02/2018 6113 Lot# 21E14 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-375.21

08/02/2018 6112 Lot# 21E10 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-415.21

08/02/2018 6109 Lot# 20E12 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-455.21

08/02/2018 6110 Lot# 20E07 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-495.21

08/02/2018 6107 Lot# 17E10 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-535.21

08/02/2018 6099 Lot# 15E05 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-575.21

08/02/2018 6079 Lot# 5E06 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-615.21

08/02/2018 6080 Lot# 5E10 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-655.21

08/02/2018 6082 Lot# 5E05 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-695.21

08/02/2018 6083 Lot# 6E09 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-735.21

08/02/2018 6078 Lot# 5E11 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-775.21

08/02/2018 6074 Lot# 4E05 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-815.21

08/02/2018 6076 Lot# 4E12 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-855.21

08/02/2018 6075 Lot# 4E03 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-895.21

08/02/2018 6094 Lot# 13E04 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-935.21

08/02/2018 6084 Lot# 7E07 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-975.21

08/02/2018 6081 Lot# 5E13 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-1,015.21

08/02/2018 6092 Lot# 10E09 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-1,055.21

08/02/2018 6090 Lot# 10E05 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-1,095.21

08/02/2018 6085 Lot# 7E12 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-1,135.21

08/02/2018 6089 Lot# 9E01 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-1,175.21

08/02/2018 6088 Lot# 8E15 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-1,215.21

08/02/2018 6086 Lot# 7E06 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-1,255.21

08/02/2018 6093 Lot# 12E14 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-1,295.21

08/02/2018 6087 Lot# 8E06 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-1,335.21

08/02/2018 6091 Lot# 10E12 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 08/02/2018 $-40.00 $-1,375.21

22/03/2018 73 Adjustment - Charges on final fee notices paid $1,415.21 $40.00

04/04/2018 6122 Lot# 5E08 Special Levy - Reversal of debt recovery fee $200.00 $240.00

11/05/2018 6136 Lot# 15E11 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 11/05/2018 $-40.00 $200.00

11/05/2018 6135 Lot# 13E04 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 11/05/2018 $-40.00 $160.00

11/05/2018 6137 Lot# 15E05 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 11/05/2018 $-40.00 $120.00

11/05/2018 6138 Lot# 17E10 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 11/05/2018 $-40.00 $80.00

11/05/2018 6134 Lot# 12E14 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 11/05/2018 $-40.00 $40.00

11/05/2018 6139 Lot# 20E04 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 11/05/2018 $-40.00 $0.00

11/05/2018 6125 Lot# 4E12 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 11/05/2018 $-40.00 $-40.00

11/05/2018 6133 Lot# 10E09 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 11/05/2018 $-40.00 $-80.00

11/05/2018 6126 Lot# 5E05 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 11/05/2018 $-40.00 $-120.00

11/05/2018 6124 Lot# 4E05 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 11/05/2018 $-40.00 $-160.00

11/05/2018 6123 Lot# 4E03 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 11/05/2018 $-40.00 $-200.00

11/05/2018 6128 Lot# 6E09 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 11/05/2018 $-40.00 $-240.00

11/05/2018 6127 Lot# 5E13 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 11/05/2018 $-40.00 $-280.00

11/05/2018 6132 Lot# 10E12 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 11/05/2018 $-40.00 $-320.00

11/05/2018 6129 Lot# 7E07 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 11/05/2018 $-40.00 $-360.00

11/05/2018 6131 Lot# 8E12 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 11/05/2018 $-40.00 $-400.00

11/05/2018 6130 Lot# 7E12 Special Levy - Charge for final notice dated 11/05/2018 $-40.00 $-440.00

27/06/2018 84 Adjustment - Final fee notice charges paid to PSCM $440.00 $0.00
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Expenses & Other Income - O/Corp 613436-04

"LACROSSE APARTMENTS"

673 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

xxx--Debt Collection--Recovery (Continued)

Date Ref. Details Amount Balance

30/06/2018 90 Journal - Charges for final fee notices refundable on cancellations $-680.00 $-680.00

30/06/2018 4127 Final Notice Processing (01/05/2018 - 30/06/2018) $680.00 $0.00

Platinum Strata Community Management

Total for xxx--Debt Collection--Recovery $0.00

Total for Administrative Fund - Expenses $180,645.09

Maintenance Fund - Other Income

Interest on Arrears.

Date Ref. Details Amount Balance

18/12/2017 46 Adjustment - Transfer Maint Sch to Maint Fund $245.18 $245.18

20/12/2017 56 Adjustment - Transfer Maint Sch to Maint Fund $-14.87 $230.31

16/01/2018 5971

Lot# 12E10 Special Levy - Maintenance Fund Levy for 01/10/2017 to

31/12/2017

$2.96 $233.27

18/01/2018 5992

Lot# 11E10 Special Levy - Maintenance Fund Levy for 01/10/2017 to

31/12/2017

$3.01 $236.28

18/01/2018 5991

Lot# 11E10 Special Levy - Maintenance Fund Levy for 01/07/2017 to

30/09/2017

$5.56 $241.84

31/01/2018 6003

Lot# 16E12 Special Levy - Maintenance Fund Levy for 01/10/2017 to

31/12/2017

$2.90 $244.74

07/02/2018 6017

Lot# 13E01 Special Levy - Maintenance Fund Levy for 01/07/2017 to

30/09/2017

$4.78 $249.52

07/02/2018 6018

Lot# 13E01 Special Levy - Maintenance Fund Levy for 01/10/2017 to

31/12/2017

$2.79 $252.31

08/02/2018 6038

Lot# 16E14 Special Levy - Maintenance Fund Levy for 01/07/2017 to

30/09/2017

$4.48 $256.79

08/02/2018 6039

Lot# 16E14 Special Levy - Maintenance Fund Levy for 01/10/2017 to

31/12/2017

$3.38 $260.17

08/02/2018 6034

Lot# 13E05 Special Levy - Maintenance Fund Levy for 01/10/2017 to

31/12/2017

$3.29 $263.46

12/02/2018 6057

Lot# 4E12 Special Levy - Maintenance Fund Levy for 01/10/2017 to

31/12/2017

$0.39 $263.85

12/02/2018 6056

Lot# 4E12 Special Levy - Maintenance Fund Levy for 01/07/2017 to

30/09/2017

$8.37 $272.22

16/02/2018 6073

Lot# 20E07 Special Levy - Maintenance Fund Levy for 01/10/2017 to

31/12/2017

$3.49 $275.71

22/02/2018 6085

Lot# 9E01 Special Levy - Maintenance Fund Levy for 01/07/2017 to

30/09/2017

$5.11 $280.82

06/03/2018 6100

Lot# 5E11 Special Levy - Levy Contribution for 01/01/2018 to

31/03/2018

$1.66 $282.48

06/03/2018 6090

Lot# 13E05 Special Levy - Levy Contribution for 01/01/2018 to

31/03/2018

$0.03 $282.51

09/03/2018 6111

Lot# 16E12 Special Levy - Levy Contribution for 01/01/2018 to

31/03/2018

$0.05 $282.56

12/03/2018 6118

Lot# 14E13 Special Levy - Levy Contribution for 01/01/2018 to

31/03/2018

$1.52 $284.08

15/03/2018 6134

Lot# 9E01 Special Levy - Maintenance Fund Levy for 01/07/2017 to

30/09/2017

$0.19 $284.27

19/03/2018 6155

Lot# 20E05 Special Levy - Levy Contribution for 01/01/2018 to

31/03/2018

$0.06 $284.33

20/03/2018 6167

Lot# 8E15 Special Levy - Levy Contribution for 01/01/2018 to

31/03/2018

$0.07 $284.40

Platinum Strata Community Management

Suite 210, 673 LaTrobe Street DOCKLANDS VIC 3008     ABN: 78141479160

Ph: 03 9039 2000  Email: admin@pscm.com.au

Printed: 12/07/2018 11:25 am User: Kuma Gunasekara Page 13

Expenses & Other Income - O/Corp 613436-04

"LACROSSE APARTMENTS"

673 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

Interest on Arrears. (Continued)

Date Ref. Details Amount Balance

20/03/2018 6170

Lot# 21E10 Special Levy - Levy Contribution for 01/01/2018 to

31/03/2018

$2.16 $286.56

21/03/2018 6181

Lot# 14E04 Special Levy - Levy Contribution for 01/01/2018 to

31/03/2018

$2.90 $289.46

21/03/2018 6179

Lot# 12E10 Special Levy - Levy Contribution for 01/01/2018 to

31/03/2018

$0.21 $289.67

29/03/2018 6254

Lot# 20E12 Special Levy - Levy Contribution for 01/01/2018 to

31/03/2018

$3.23 $292.90

29/03/2018 6240

Lot# 5E11 Special Levy - Levy Contribution for 01/01/2018 to

31/03/2018

$0.04 $292.94

03/04/2018 6305

Lot# 5E12 Special Levy - Levy Contribution for 01/01/2018 to

31/03/2018

$0.17 $293.11

03/04/2018 6264

Lot# 13E01 Special Levy - Levy Contribution for 01/01/2018 to

31/03/2018

$0.08 $293.19

04/04/2018 6308

Lot# 5E08 Special Levy - TRF: Levy Contribution for 01/01/2018 to

31/03/2018

$2.34 $295.53

06/04/2018 6320

Lot# 8E01 Special Levy - Levy Contribution for 01/01/2018 to

31/03/2018

$0.09 $295.62

09/04/2018 6335

Lot# 9E01 Special Levy - Levy Contribution for 01/01/2018 to

31/03/2018

$2.12 $297.74

09/04/2018 6338

Lot# 9E01 Special Levy - Maintenance Fund Levy for 01/10/2017 to

31/12/2017

$4.11 $301.85

10/04/2018 6350

Lot# 10E05 Special Levy - Levy Contribution for 01/01/2018 to

31/03/2018

$2.75 $304.60

10/04/2018 6363

Lot# 5E06 Special Levy - Maintenance Fund Levy for 01/10/2017 to

31/12/2017

$4.80 $309.40

10/04/2018 6360

Lot# 5E06 Special Levy - Levy Contribution for 01/01/2018 to

31/03/2018

$2.49 $311.89

10/04/2018 6362

Lot# 5E06 Special Levy - Maintenance Fund Levy for 01/07/2017 to

30/09/2017

$7.11 $319.00

11/04/2018 6369

Lot# 7E06 Special Levy - Levy Contribution for 01/01/2018 to

31/03/2018

$2.78 $321.78

12/04/2018 6374

Lot# 11E10 Special Levy - Levy Contribution for 01/01/2018 to

31/03/2018

$0.80 $322.58

19/04/2018 6391

Lot# 5E10 Special Levy - Maintenance Fund Levy for 01/10/2017 to

31/12/2017

$5.00 $327.58

19/04/2018 6389

Lot# 5E10 Special Levy - Levy Contribution for 01/01/2018 to

31/03/2018

$2.70 $330.28

23/04/2018 6413

Lot# 10E12 Special Levy - Maintenance Fund Levy for 01/07/2017 to

30/09/2017

$11.00 $341.28

23/04/2018 6414

Lot# 10E12 Special Levy - Maintenance Fund Levy for 01/10/2017 to

31/12/2017

$7.58 $348.86

23/04/2018 6412

Lot# 10E12 Special Levy - Levy Contribution for 01/01/2018 to

31/03/2018

$4.16 $353.02

26/04/2018 6420

Lot# 16E14 Special Levy - Levy Contribution for 01/01/2018 to

31/03/2018

$0.06 $353.08

30/04/2018 6426

Lot# 15E09 Special Levy - Levy Contribution for 01/01/2018 to

31/03/2018

$3.29 $356.37

04/05/2018 6444

Lot# 17E06 Special Levy - Levy Contribution for 01/01/2018 to

31/03/2018

$3.42 $359.79

04/05/2018 6448

Lot# 21E15 Special Levy - Levy Contribution for 01/01/2018 to

31/03/2018

$3.49 $363.28

04/05/2018 6446

Lot# 17E06 Special Levy - Maintenance Fund Levy for 01/10/2017 to

31/12/2017

$5.98 $369.26
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Expenses & Other Income - O/Corp 613436-04

"LACROSSE APARTMENTS"

673 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

Interest on Arrears. (Continued)

Date Ref. Details Amount Balance

07/05/2018 6459

Lot# 17E02 Special Levy - Maintenance Fund Levy for 01/10/2017 to

31/12/2017

$5.63 $374.89

07/05/2018 6457

Lot# 17E02 Special Levy - Levy Contribution for 01/01/2018 to

31/03/2018

$3.26 $378.15

23/05/2018 6473

Lot# 10E12 Special Levy - Levy Contribution for 01/01/2018 to

31/03/2018

$1.12 $379.27

25/05/2018 6493

Lot# 7E12 Special Levy - Maintenance Fund Levy for 01/10/2017 to

31/12/2017

$8.77 $388.04

25/05/2018 6490

Lot# 7E12 Special Levy - Levy Contribution for 01/01/2018 to

31/03/2018

$5.35 $393.39

25/05/2018 6492

Lot# 7E12 Special Levy - Maintenance Fund Levy for 01/07/2017 to

30/09/2017

$12.19 $405.58

08/06/2018 6574

Lot# 15E11 Special Levy - Maintenance Fund Levy for 01/10/2017 to

31/12/2017

$7.16 $412.74

08/06/2018 6573

Lot# 15E11 Special Levy - Maintenance Fund Levy for 01/07/2017 to

30/09/2017

$9.79 $422.53

08/06/2018 6571

Lot# 15E11 Special Levy - Levy Contribution for 01/01/2018 to

31/03/2018

$4.52 $427.05

Total for Interest on Arrears. $427.05

Levy Income

Date Ref. Details Amount Balance

27/06/2018 82 Journal - Transfer of Income $3,615.78 $3,615.78

Total for Levy Income $3,615.78

Levy Income -- Maintenance Fund

Date Ref. Details Amount Balance

18/12/2017 44 Adjustment - Transfer Maint Sch to Maint Fund $49,078.06 $49,078.06

20/12/2017 58 Adjustment - Transfer Maint Sch to Maint Fund $-50,108.18 $-1,030.12

27/06/2018 82 Journal - Transfer of Income $-3,615.78 $-4,645.90

Total for Levy Income -- Maintenance Fund $-4,645.90

Total for Maintenance Fund - Other Income $-603.07

Maintenance Fund - Expenses

General Repairs / Expenses

Date Ref. Details Amount Balance

08/09/2017 660 660 - Painting Works - 10% Deposit $7,879.00 $7,879.00

Sharper Impressions Painters

15/09/2017 669 669 - Painting Work - 15/09/17 $9,000.00 $16,879.00

Sharper Impressions Painters

03/10/2017 670 670 - Progress Payment-  Painting Work - 21/09/17 $13,500.00 $30,379.00

Sharper Impressions Painters

31/10/2017 671 671 - Painting Works For Floors 7, 6, 5, 4 & 3 $30,000.00 $60,379.00

Sharper Impressions Painters

31/10/2017 675A 675A - Painting Works - Final $11,306.00 $71,685.00

Sharper Impressions Painters

Total for General Repairs / Expenses $71,685.00

Total for Maintenance Fund - Expenses $71,685.00
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Expenses & Other Income - O/Corp 613436-04

"LACROSSE APARTMENTS"

673 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

Maintenance Fund (Transferred)

Administrative Fund - Other Income

Interest on Arrears

Date Ref. Details Amount Balance

03/07/2017 3670 Lot# 15E11 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $5.24 $5.24

03/07/2017 3675 Lot# 18E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $3.46 $8.70

03/07/2017 3673 Lot# 15E11 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $2.66 $11.36

06/07/2017 3699 Lot# 16E14 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $2.49 $13.85

06/07/2017 3693 Lot# 16E14 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $6.37 $20.22

06/07/2017 3696 Lot# 16E14 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $4.83 $25.05

20/07/2017 3724 Lot# 10E05 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $3.06 $28.11

21/07/2017 3733 Lot# 6E09 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $2.79 $30.90

24/07/2017 3743 Lot# 6E08 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $8.66 $39.56

24/07/2017 3752 Lot# 6E08 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $5.16 $44.72

24/07/2017 3755 Lot# 6E08 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $2.88 $47.60

24/07/2017 3748 Lot# 6E08 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $6.61 $54.21

25/07/2017 3761 Lot# 21E03 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $3.18 $57.39

28/07/2017 3773 Lot# 16E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $4.38 $61.77

28/07/2017 3770 Lot# 16E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $7.73 $69.50

02/08/2017 3788 Lot# 17E06 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $3.42 $72.92

02/08/2017 3785 Lot# 17E06 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $5.92 $78.84

16/08/2017 3802 Lot# 12E10 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $3.79 $82.63

25/08/2017 3814 Lot# 4E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $20.69 $103.32

01/09/2017 3864 Lot# 16E03 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $1.71 $105.03

01/09/2017 3858 Lot# 16E03 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $6.72 $111.75

01/09/2017 3861 Lot# 16E03 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $4.23 $115.98

06/09/2017 3883 Lot# 18E11 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.11 $116.09

12/09/2017 3912 Lot# 4E05 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $1.84 $117.93

15/09/2017 3964 Lot# 16E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.21 $118.14

15/09/2017 3959 Lot# 18E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.04 $118.18

15/09/2017 3949 Lot# 21E14 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.02 $118.20

20/09/2017 3998 Lot# 20E03 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.15 $118.35

21/09/2017 4022 Lot# 21E15 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $2.33 $120.68

29/09/2017 4154 Lot# 4E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.05 $120.73

29/09/2017 4153 Lot# 4E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $14.87 $135.60

04/10/2017 4279 Lot# 11E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.07 $135.67

17/10/2017 4333 Lot# 8E01 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $2.34 $138.01

18/10/2017 4337 Lot# 19E15 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.04 $138.05

20/10/2017 4355 Lot# 9E03 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $3.07 $141.12

30/10/2017 4380 Lot# 5E08 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $7.59 $148.71

30/10/2017 4377 Lot# 5E08 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $8.74 $157.45

01/11/2017 4410 Lot# 19E13 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $6.62 $164.07

01/11/2017 4413 Lot# 19E13 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $4.66 $168.73

01/11/2017 4416 Lot# 19E13 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $2.68 $171.41

01/11/2017 4408 Lot# 19E13 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $7.62 $179.03

01/11/2017 4402 Lot# 17E05 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $3.42 $182.45

01/11/2017 4388 Lot# 13E07 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.04 $182.49

01/11/2017 4406 Lot# 19E13 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.36 $182.85

01/11/2017 4400 Lot# 17E05 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $5.95 $188.80
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Expenses & Other Income - O/Corp 613436-04

"LACROSSE APARTMENTS"

673 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

Interest on Arrears (Continued)

Date Ref. Details Amount Balance

10/11/2017 4434 Lot# 7E07 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $3.67 $192.47

13/11/2017 4451 Lot# 13E04 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $8.30 $200.77

13/11/2017 4454 Lot# 13E04 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $4.96 $205.73

13/11/2017 4444 Lot# 12E14 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $6.44 $212.17

13/11/2017 4447 Lot# 12E14 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $3.85 $216.02

13/11/2017 4441 Lot# 12E14 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.81 $216.83

16/11/2017 4465 Lot# 9E01 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $6.90 $223.73

16/11/2017 4463 Lot# 9E01 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $7.85 $231.58

04/12/2017 4529 Lot# 5E08 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $3.92 $235.50

04/12/2017 4531 Lot# 5E08 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $1.61 $237.11

04/12/2017 4526 Lot# 5E08 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $6.21 $243.32

05/12/2017 4536 Lot# 16E05 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $1.64 $244.96

11/12/2017 4548 Lot# 5E08 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.09 $245.05

13/12/2017 4572 Lot# 18E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.06 $245.11

15/12/2017 4584 Lot# 8E01 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $0.07 $245.18

18/12/2017 45 Adjustment - Transfer Maint Sch to Maint Fund $-245.18 $-0.00

18/12/2017 4600 Lot# 4E12 Levy from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 $-14.87 $-14.87

20/12/2017 55 Adjustment - Transfer Maint Sch to Maint Fund $14.87 $-0.00

Total for Interest on Arrears $-0.00

Levy Income

Date Ref. Details Amount Balance

18/12/2017 43 Adjustment - Transfer Maint Sch to Maint Fund $-49,078.06 $-49,078.06

20/12/2017 57 Adjustment - Transfer Maint Sch to Maint Fund $50,108.18 $1,030.12

Total for Levy Income $1,030.12

Total for Administrative Fund - Other Income $1,030.12

Administrative Fund - Expenses

Total for Administrative Fund - Expenses $0.00

Maintenance Fund - Other Income

Total for Maintenance Fund - Other Income $0.00

Maintenance Fund - Expenses

Total for Maintenance Fund - Expenses $0.00
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Balance Sheet - O/Corp 613436-04

"LACROSSE APARTMENTS"

673 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

Consolidated

Administrative Maintenance

TOTAL

THIS

YEAR

Assets

Cash At Bank

OC 613436-4 $232,011.76 $313,996.14 $546,007.90

Macquarie Bank BSB: 183-334 Acc No: 205288665

GST Unpaid $115.11 $0.00 $115.11

Receivable $15,939.81 $1,733.22 $17,673.03

Receivable - Refund Expected $460.00 $0.00 $460.00

Total Assets $248,526.68 $315,729.36 $564,256.04

Liabilities

BAS Clearing $3,243.39 $(2,252.69) $990.70

GST Uncollected $(2,442.08) $(971.55) $(3,413.63)

Paid In Advance $42,502.16 $12,421.58 $54,923.74

Payable $1,266.19 $0.00 $1,266.19

Payable (GST Free) $3,066.78 $0.00 $3,066.78

Payable--Other OC $13,500.00 $0.00 $13,500.00

Total Liabilities $61,136.44 $9,197.34 $70,333.78

Net Assets $187,390.24 $306,532.02 $493,922.26

Owners Funds

Opening Balance $146,750.16 $307,788.66 $454,538.82

Net Income For The Period $40,992.21 $(1,608.77) $39,383.44

Total Owners Funds $187,742.37 $306,179.89 $493,922.26
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Income and Expenditure Statement - O/Corp 613436-01

673-683 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

Contribution Schedule

Administrative Fund

TOTAL

THIS

YEAR

This Year

Budget

Income

Insurance Claims $86,647.85 $0.00

Insurance Excesses - Owners Responsibility $4,545.45 $0.00

Interest on Arrears $1,933.16 $0.00

Interest on Investments - Admin $8,279.15 $0.00

Levy Income $854,085.04 $855,608.00

Total Administrative Fund Income $955,490.65 $855,608.00

Expenses

Accounting - Audit Services $2,600.00 $3,000.00

Accounting - Taxation Services $1,000.00 $0.00

Agent Disbursements $17,315.85 $17,358.00

Air Conditioning $17,069.60 $15,000.00

Air Conditioning - Maintenance Contract $0.00 $0.00

Building Management - Contract $169,954.24 $172,000.00

Building Management - Reimbursement $0.00 $0.00

Cleaning $16,046.00 $0.00

Cleaning - Contracts $44,559.81 $63,000.00

Cleaning - Gutter $6,475.00 $4,500.00

Cleaning - Supplies $981.85 $2,000.00

Cleaning - Windows $35,900.00 $40,000.00

Consultant--Engineer $0.00 $0.00

Consultant--Legal $61,860.00 $0.00

Doors & Gates $15,299.10 $0.00

Electricity $137,178.44 $100,000.00

Essential Services - Contract $37,041.36 $43,750.00

Gas $27,502.92 $30,000.00

General Repairs / Expenses $71,206.83 $100,000.00

Hand Dryers $0.00 $0.00

Income Tax--Admin $2,469.90 $3,000.00

Insurance Repairs $71,157.79 $0.00

Insurance--Claims - Excesses $0.00 $0.00

Lift - Contract $35,292.84 $40,000.00

Lift - Maintenance $718.00 $2,500.00

Lift - Telephone $2,136.20 $1,500.00

Locks  Keys & Card Keys $0.00 $0.00

Management Fee $65,000.00 $65,000.00

Platinum Strata Community Management
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Income and Expenditure Statement - O/Corp 613436-01

673-683 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

Contribution Schedule

Administrative Fund

TOTAL

THIS

YEAR

This Year

Budget

PayG $0.00 $0.00

Pool Cleaning $13,747.26 $10,000.00

Postage Charges $6,527.66 $8,000.00

Security Equipment $670.00 $0.00

Security Patrols $75,502.99 $55,000.00

Water & Sewerage $118,566.85 $80,000.00

xx--OC Certificate Fees Paid $0.00 $0.00

xxx--Breach Notice Admin Fee $(363.64) $0.00

xxx--Debt Collection--Lawyers $(1,227.19) $0.00

xxx--Debt Collection--Recovery $1,001.14 $0.00

Total Administrative Fund Expenses $1,053,190.80 $855,608.00

Administrative Fund Surplus/Deficit $(97,700.15) $0.00
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Income and Expenditure Statement - O/Corp 613436-01

673-683 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

Contribution Schedule

Maintenance Fund

TOTAL

THIS

YEAR

This Year

Budget

Income

Interest on Arrears. $357.34 $0.00

Levy Income $0.00 $0.00

Levy Income -- Maintenance Fund $351,522.94 $350,000.00

Total Maintenance Fund Income $351,880.28 $350,000.00

Expenses

Air Conditioning $2,115.00 $0.00

General Repairs / Expenses $110,684.89 $350,000.00

Total Maintenance Fund Expenses $112,799.89 $350,000.00

Maintenance Fund Surplus/Deficit $239,080.39 $0.00
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Income and Expenditure Statement - O/Corp 613436-01

673-683 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

Gym Equipment Fund

Administrative Fund

TOTAL

THIS

YEAR

This Year

Budget

Income

Total Administrative Fund Income $0.00 $0.00

Expenses

Gym Equipment $42,430.00 $0.00

Gym Maintenance $3,158.13 $0.00

Total Administrative Fund Expenses $45,588.13 $0.00

Administrative Fund Surplus/Deficit $(45,588.13) $0.00
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Income and Expenditure Statement - O/Corp 613436-01

673-683 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

Gym Equipment Fund

Maintenance Fund

TOTAL

THIS

YEAR

This Year

Budget

Income

Total Maintenance Fund Income $0.00 $0.00

Expenses

Total Maintenance Fund Expenses $0.00 $0.00

Maintenance Fund Surplus/Deficit $0.00 $0.00
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Income and Expenditure Statement - O/Corp 613436-01

673-683 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

Contingency Fund (Transferred)

Administrative Fund

TOTAL

THIS

YEAR

This Year

Budget

Income

Total Administrative Fund Income $0.00 $0.00

Expenses

Total Administrative Fund Expenses $0.00 $0.00

Administrative Fund Surplus/Deficit $0.00 $0.00
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Income and Expenditure Statement - O/Corp 613436-01

673-683 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

Contingency Fund (Transferred)

Maintenance Fund

TOTAL

THIS

YEAR

This Year

Budget

Income

Total Maintenance Fund Income $0.00 $0.00

Expenses

Total Maintenance Fund Expenses $0.00 $0.00

Maintenance Fund Surplus/Deficit $0.00 $0.00
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Income and Expenditure Statement - O/Corp 613436-01

673-683 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

Insurance Claim Fund (Transferred)

Administrative Fund

TOTAL

THIS

YEAR

This Year

Budget

Income

Insurance Claims $0.00 $0.00

Interest on Arrears $0.00 $0.00

Total Administrative Fund Income $0.00 $0.00

Expenses

Consultant--Architect $0.00 $0.00

Consultant--Engineer $0.00 $0.00

Consultant--Other $0.00 $0.00

Consultants $0.00 $0.00

General Repairs / Expenses $0.00 $0.00

Insurance Repairs $0.00 $0.00

Insurance Repairs - Loss of Rent $0.00 $0.00

Total Administrative Fund Expenses $0.00 $0.00

Administrative Fund Surplus/Deficit $0.00 $0.00
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Income and Expenditure Statement - O/Corp 613436-01

673-683 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

Insurance Claim Fund (Transferred)

Maintenance Fund

TOTAL

THIS

YEAR

This Year

Budget

Income

Total Maintenance Fund Income $0.00 $0.00

Expenses

Total Maintenance Fund Expenses $0.00 $0.00

Maintenance Fund Surplus/Deficit $0.00 $0.00
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Income and Expenditure Statement - O/Corp 613436-01

673-683 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

Maintenance Schedule (Transferred)

Administrative Fund

TOTAL

THIS

YEAR

This Year

Budget

Income

Interest on Arrears $0.00 $0.00

Levy Income $0.00 $0.00

Total Administrative Fund Income $0.00 $0.00

Expenses

General Repairs / Expenses $0.00 $0.00

Total Administrative Fund Expenses $0.00 $0.00

Administrative Fund Surplus/Deficit $0.00 $0.00
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Income and Expenditure Statement - O/Corp 613436-01

673-683 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

Maintenance Schedule (Transferred)

Maintenance Fund

TOTAL

THIS

YEAR

This Year

Budget

Income

Total Maintenance Fund Income $0.00 $0.00

Expenses

Total Maintenance Fund Expenses $0.00 $0.00

Maintenance Fund Surplus/Deficit $0.00 $0.00
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Income and Expenditure Statement - O/Corp 613436-01

673-683 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

Lacrosse Insurance Fund

Administrative Fund

TOTAL

THIS

YEAR

This Year

Budget

Income

Interest on Arrears $663.28 $0.00

Levies Due (Now Levy Income) $0.00 $0.00

Levy Income $140,553.52 $140,000.00

Total Administrative Fund Income $141,216.80 $140,000.00

Expenses

Insurance Premium $316,822.52 $140,000.00

Total Administrative Fund Expenses $316,822.52 $140,000.00

Administrative Fund Surplus/Deficit $(175,605.72) $0.00

Platinum Strata Community Management

Suite 210, 673 LaTrobe Street DOCKLANDS VIC 3008     ABN: 78141479160

Ph: 03 9039 2000  Email: admin@pscm.com.au

Printed: 10/07/2018 01:10 pm User: Kuma Gunasekara Page 2

Income and Expenditure Statement - O/Corp 613436-01

673-683 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

Lacrosse Insurance Fund

Maintenance Fund

TOTAL

THIS

YEAR

This Year

Budget

Income

Levies Due--Sinking $0.00 $0.00

Total Maintenance Fund Income $0.00 $0.00

Expenses

Total Maintenance Fund Expenses $0.00 $0.00

Maintenance Fund Surplus/Deficit $0.00 $0.00
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Income and Expenditure Statement - O/Corp 613436-01

673-683 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

M Docklands Insurance Fund

Administrative Fund

TOTAL

THIS

YEAR

This Year

Budget

Income

Interest on Arrears $184.80 $0.00

Levies Due (Now Levy Income) $0.00 $0.00

Levy Income $80,000.30 $80,000.00

Total Administrative Fund Income $80,185.10 $80,000.00

Expenses

Insurance Premium $102,094.39 $80,000.00

Total Administrative Fund Expenses $102,094.39 $80,000.00

Administrative Fund Surplus/Deficit $(21,909.29) $0.00
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Income and Expenditure Statement - O/Corp 613436-01

673-683 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

M Docklands Insurance Fund

Maintenance Fund

TOTAL

THIS

YEAR

This Year

Budget

Income

Total Maintenance Fund Income $0.00 $0.00

Expenses

Total Maintenance Fund Expenses $0.00 $0.00

Maintenance Fund Surplus/Deficit $0.00 $0.00
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Consolidated Balance Sheet - O/Corp 613436-01

673-683 LA TROBE STREET, DOCKLANDS, VIC 3008

General Fund

For the Financial Period 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

(Opening Balances as at 01/07/2017)

Maintenance 

Fund

Lacrosse 

Insurance Fund

M Docklands 

Insurance Fund

Insurance 

Claim Fund

Gym 

Equipment 

Fund

Contingency 

Fund

Total This Year

Assets

Cash at Bank

OC 613436-1 $496,091.42 $362,484.57 $(149,519.57) $(49,830.91) $(3,802.83) $655,422.68

Macquarie Bank BSB 183-334 Acc No 248541625

613436-01 1 $0.00

Macquarie Bank BSB 183-334 Acc No 247540842

OC 613436-1 F $0.00

Macquarie Bank BSB 183-334 Acc No 261412845

GST Unpaid $1,338.88 $337.00 $1,675.88

Receivable $65,410.29 $15,059.38 $7,769.69 $1,213.86 $89,453.22

Receivable other OC $1,250.00 $1,250.00

Receivable - Refund Expected $1,538.19 $1,538.19

Unallocated Funds $(2,604.43) $(2,604.43)

Total Assets $563,024.35 $377,880.95 $(141,749.88) $(48,617.05) 0.00 $(3,802.83) $0.00 $746,735.54

Liabilities

Accrued Expenses $27,769.50 $27,769.50

BAS Clearing $(3,011.97) $7,581.91 $(26,774.64) $(6,954.00) $(315.82) $(29,474.52)

GST Uncollected $(9,360.61) $(4,640.62) $(1,538.20) $(1,407.68) $(16,947.11)

Paid In Advance $167,305.66 $66,106.33 $24,688.16 $16,699.67 $274,799.82

Payable $14,727.68 $3,707.00 $18,434.68

Total Liabilities $197,430.26 $72,754.62 $(3,624.68) $8,337.99 0.00 $(315.82) $0.00 $274,582.37

Net Assets $365,594.09 $305,126.33 $(138,125.20) $(56,955.04) 0.00 $(3,487.01) $0.00 $472,153.17

Owners Funds

Opening Balance $186,596.74 $366,045.94 $37,480.52 $(35,045.75) $(113,002.50) $42,101.12 $89,700.00 $573,876.07

Transfer $276,697.50 $(300,000.00) $113,002.50 $(89,700.00) $0.00

Net Income For the Period $(97,700.15) $239,080.39 $(175,605.72) $(21,909.29) $(45,588.13) $(101,722.90)

Total Owners Funds $365,594.09 $305,126.33 $(138,125.20) $(56,955.04) 0.00 $(3,487.01) $0.00 $472,153.17

Page

Batch

No

1 General Ledger Transaction List 31 July 2017

Date Account

Code

Account Name Type P Amount Inv

Code

Details Reference Extra details Running Total

Records On File: Records Printed: Date Printed: Time:

Strata Plan No. 60724

256 30/08/16 17601 Services-Electricity J P    -3000.00 Accrued May-June J0002670 J0002426    -3000.00

619 12/01/17 17601 Services-Electricity C P     3388.54 18 Issue 04/01/17 DA000497 3163914587 Energy Australia (Gpo Box) 08201422      388.54

085 31/07/17 17601 Services-Electricity J P    19612.00 Electricty Bills J0004341 0832/17601    20000.54

Account Code 17601 Total 20000.54

Page Total 20000.54

Report Total 20000.54
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BRONTE PACIFIC PTY LTD 

A.C.N 053 558 722 

DIRECTOR'S DECLARATION 

 

 

 

The director has determined that the company is not a reporting entity and that this special purpose financial 

report should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies outlined in Note 1 to the financial 

statements. 

The director of the company declares that: 

1. 

The financial statements and notes, as set out on pages 1 to 6 present fairly the company's 

financial position as at 30 June 2018 and its performance for the year ended on that date in 

accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements; and 

 

2. In the director's opinion there are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able to 

pay its debts as and when they become due and payable. 

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the director. 

 

 

Director: _________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Director: _________________________________________________________ 

 

Dated this             day of                       2018 

 

BRONTE PACIFIC PTY LTD 

A.C.N 053 558 722 

DIRECTOR'S DECLARATION 

 

 

 

The director has determined that the company is not a reporting entity and that this special purpose financial 

report should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies outlined in Note 1 to the financial 

statements. 

The director of the company declares that: 

1. 

The financial statements and notes, as set out on pages 1 to 6 present fairly the company's 

financial position as at 30 June 2017 and its performance for the year ended on that date in 

accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements; and 

 

2. In the director's opinion there are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able to 

pay its debts as and when they become due and payable. 

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the director. 

 

 

Director: _________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Director: _________________________________________________________ 

 

Dated this             day of                       2018 

 

 

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 

DATE:   24 August 2018 

 

TO:   John Sacre  

   

FROM:   Heath Molden – Kelly + Partners Chartered Accountants 

   

PLAN DETAILS: Strata Plan 60724 

 

SUBJECT:  ITEMS OF DISCOVERY DURING AUDIT FOR YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2018 

 

 

 

 

 

Note: these items are matters discovered during the course of the audit, but an assessment has been 

made on the basis of materiality that they are insufficient to prevent the issue of an unqualified audit 

report. Should any of the listed matters be actioned within the specified period of 7 days please advise 

and provide an updated set of financials listing the changes made and a Version #2 replacement set of 

stamped audited financials will be issued immediately on request. 

 

 

ACTION ITEM 1: Prepayment 

 

During our audit of this plan we noticed that there is a lift payment for the period 1/7/17 – 30/6/18, we 

believe that approximately two thirds of this amount fits the nature of a prepayment and should be 

converted into one. The amount is immaterial when compared to the overall financial position of the 

plan 

 

ACTION ITEM 2: Security Bond 

 

We note that during our audit we noticed that the security bond on the balance sheet has been brought 

forward from the prior year. We recommend that this amount is investigated to ensure it is still 

refundable to the original lot owner. We note that this amount is immaterial to the overall financial 

position of the plan. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 

DATE:   27 August 2018 

 

TO:   Lee Stroud 

   

FROM:   Heath Molden – Kelly + Partners Chartered Accountants 

   

PLAN DETAILS: Strata Plan 88357 

 

SUBJECT:  ITEMS OF DISCOVERY DURING AUDIT FOR YEAR ENDED 30 June 2018 

 

 

 

 

 

Note: these items are matters discovered during the course of the audit, but an assessment has been 

made on the basis of materiality that they are insufficient to prevent the issue of an unqualified audit 

report. Should any of the listed matters be actioned within the specified period of 7 days please advise 

and provide an updated set of financials listing the changes made and a Version #2 replacement set of 

stamped audited financials will be issued immediately on request. 

 

ACTION ITEM 1: Levy difference between Annual General Meeting and Plan Financials  

 

While performing our audit we noticed that there was a difference between the levies raised in the AGM, 

minutes dated 3 October 2017, and the amount raised in the income and expenditure statement. The 

total sum of these differences has been calculated as $1,484.00. This amount is immaterial, however, 

this difference should  be investigated further. 

 

 

 

 

 

ASSURANCE SERV ICES

 

 

 

Independent Auditor’s Report 

To the Owners of Strata Plan 95518 

 

Qualified Opinion  

We have audited the financial report of Strata Plan 95518 (the Plan), which comprises the balance sheet as 

at 30 June 2018, the income and expenditure statements for the year then ended, and notes to the financial 

statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies. We have not audited any budget 

information which may be included in the financial report.  

 

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter(s) described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion 

section of our report, the accompanying financial report presents fairly, in all material respects, the financial 

position of Strata Plan 95518 as at 30 June 2018, and its financial performance for the year then ended in 

accordance with the accounting policies described in the notes to the financial report and the financial 

reporting requirements of Sections 92 and 93 of the Strata Schemes Management Act 2015.  

 

Basis for Qualified Opinion  

 

We were appointed as auditors for the year ended 30 June 2018 and have been unable to obtain sufficient 

appropriate audit evidence regarding the opening balances. Furthermore, as referred to in Note 6 to the 

financial report, transactions incurred under the previous managing agent to 14 December 2017 have not been 

subject to audit. 

 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those 

standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section 

of our report. We are independent of the Plan in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting 

Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the 

Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with the Code.  

 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

qualified opinion.  

 

Emphasis of Matter – Basis of Accounting  

We draw attention to the notes to the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial 

report has been prepared for distribution to the Owners for the purpose of fulfilling the Owners Corporation’s 

financial reporting responsibilities under Sections 92 and 93 of the Strata Schemes Management Act 2015. 

As a result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose. Our opinion is not modified in 

respect of this matter.  

 

Responsibilities of the Owners Corporation for the Financial Report 

The Owners Corporation is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in 

accordance with the accounting policies described in the notes to the financial report, and has determined 

that the accounting policies described in the notes to the financial report are appropriate to meet the financial 

reporting requirements of Sections 92 and 93 of the Strata Schemes Management Act 2015, and are 

appropriate to meet the needs of the Owners. The Owners Corporation’s responsibility also includes such 

internal control as the Owners Corporation determines is necessary to enable the preparation and fair 

presentation of a financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  

 

In preparing the financial report, the Owners Corporation is responsible for assessing the Plan’s ability to 

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going 

concern basis of accounting unless the Owners Corporation either intends to liquidate the Plan or to cease 

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.  
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report  

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 

opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 

accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, 

they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this 

financial report.  

 

As part of an audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement 

and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:  

 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or 

error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.  

 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 

effectiveness of the Plan’s internal control. 

  

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by the Owners Corporation.  

 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the Owners Corporation’s use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related 

to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Plan’s ability to continue as a going 

concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 

auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are 

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 

the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Plan to cease to 

continue as a going concern.  

 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the 

disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a 

manner that achieves fair presentation.  

 

We communicate with the Owners Corporation regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that 

we identify during our audit.  

 

Kelly Partners Assurance Services 

 

 

Joel Russell CA 

Client Director 

Dated this 27th day of August 2018 

Strata Plan No. 95518

21 Bay Drive

Meadowbank NSW 2114

BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 30 JUNE 2018

OWNERS FUNDS      ACTUAL      ACTUAL

       30/06/18       30/06/17

Administrative Fund (43,807.11) 0.00

Capital Works Fund 12,035.76 0.00

TOTAL $ (31,771.35) $ 0.00

THESE FUNDS ARE REPRESENTED BY

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash On Hand 547.32 0.00

Cash At Bank 10,739.79 0.00

Levies In Arrears 37,834.45 0.00

Other Arrears 3,073.27 0.00

Interest Accrued On O/D Levies 1,000.48 0.00

TOTAL ASSETS 53,195.31 0.00

LIABILITIES

Unallocated Deposits 547.32 0.00

Loan From Premium Funding 17,100.66 0.00

Creditors 13,344.59 0.00

Accrued Expenses 36,830.79 0.00

Levies In Advance 17,143.30 0.00

TOTAL LIABILITIES 84,966.66 0.00

NET ASSETS $ (31,771.35) $ 0.00

Strata Plan No. 95518

21 Bay Drive

Meadowbank NSW 2114

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

FOR THE PERIOD 1 JULY 2017 TO 30 JUNE 2018

ADMINISTRATIVE FUND      ACTUAL      ACTUAL      BUDGET

01/07/17-30/06/18 21/06/17-30/06/17 01/07/17-30/06/18

INCOME

Levies - Administrative Fund 138,000.00 0.00 0.00

Interest On Overdue Levies 1,510.13 0.00 0.00

Key Deposits 590.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL ADMIN. FUND INCOME 140,100.13 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURE - ADMIN. FUND

Bank Charges 39.00 0.00 0.00

Carpet-Cleaning 1,045.00 0.00 0.00

Cleaning 32,015.50 0.00 0.00

Fire Alarm Monitoring 1,760.00 0.00 0.00

Grounds-Gardening 11,220.00 0.00 0.00

Grounds-Rubbish Removal 8,916.60 0.00 0.00

Insurance Premiums 35,810.04 0.00 0.00

Insurance Valuation 550.00 0.00 0.00

Access Device Expenses 1,142.74 0.00 0.00

Arrears Letters 16.50 0.00 0.00

Lift-Maintenance 8,386.00 0.00 0.00

Management Fees 13,454.03 0.00 0.00

Additional Services 307.50 0.00 0.00

Miscellaneous Expense 1,554.53 0.00 0.00

Accounting & Finance 305.25 0.00 0.00

Admin Processing 55.00 0.00 0.00

Asset Maintenance 357.50 0.00 0.00

Strata Manager Consultancy 660.00 0.00 0.00

Disbursements 6,468.81 0.00 0.00

Plumbing-General 3,149.19 0.00 0.00

Plumbing-Burst Pipe 3,822.50 0.00 0.00

Rep & Maint-Garage Door 2,220.25 0.00 0.00

Rep & Maint-General Building 5,049.00 0.00 0.00

Rep & Maint-Locks 255.00 0.00 0.00

Services-Electricity 28,745.09 0.00 0.00

Services-Water Usage 13,156.67 0.00 0.00

Services-Trade Waste 1,984.84 0.00 0.00

Signs/Notice Board 198.00 0.00 0.00

Telephone Expense 1,262.70 0.00 0.00

TOTAL ADMIN. EXPENDITURE 183,907.24 0.00 0.00

SURPLUS / DEFICIT $ (43,807.11) $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Strata Plan No. 95518

21 Bay Drive

Meadowbank NSW 2114

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

FOR THE PERIOD 1 JULY 2017 TO 30 JUNE 2018

EXPENDITURE - ADMIN. FUND (Continued)      ACTUAL      ACTUAL      BUDGET

01/07/17-30/06/18 21/06/17-30/06/17 01/07/17-30/06/18

Opening Admin. Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00

ADMINISTRATIVE FUND BALANCE $ (43,807.11) $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Strata Plan No. 95518

21 Bay Drive

Meadowbank NSW 2114

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

FOR THE PERIOD 1 JULY 2017 TO 30 JUNE 2018

CAPITAL WORKS FUND      ACTUAL      ACTUAL      BUDGET

01/07/17-30/06/18 21/06/17-30/06/17 01/07/17-30/06/18

INCOME

Levies - Capital Works Fund 12,000.00 0.00 0.00

Interest On Arrears 35.76 0.00 0.00

TOTAL CAPITAL WORKS INCOME 12,035.76 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURE - CAPITAL WORKS

TOTAL CAP. WORKS EXPENDITURE $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

SURPLUS / DEFICIT $ 12,035.76 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Opening Capital Works Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00

CAPITAL WORKS FUND BALANCE $ 12,035.76 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Strata Plan No. 95518

21 Bay Drive

Meadowbank NSW 2114

LOT BALANCE REPORT

30 June 2018

Lot No Unit No Admin Balance Cap. Works Balance Other Total

1 1 -552.00 -48.00 14.43 -585.57

2 2 2,208.00 192.00 213.84 2,613.84

4 4 -466.02 -39.00 0.00 -505.02

6 6 -448.50 -39.00 0.00 -487.50

7 7 -552.00 -48.00 0.00 -600.00

9 9 1,794.00 156.00 252.12 2,202.12

10 10 -41.36 0.00 44.00 2.64

11 11 0.00 0.00 7.54 7.54

13 13 -483.00 -42.00 8.39 -516.61

14 14 0.00 0.00 36.38 36.38

16 16 1,794.00 156.00 252.12 2,202.12

17 17 -414.00 -36.00 0.00 -450.00

18 18 -414.00 -36.00 0.00 -450.00

19 19 -517.50 -45.00 0.00 -562.50

20 20 -414.00 -36.00 0.00 -450.00

21 21 -414.00 -36.00 0.00 -450.00

23 23 -414.00 -36.00 0.00 -450.00

24 24 -483.00 -42.00 0.00 -525.00

25 25 -483.00 -42.00 0.00 -525.00

26 26 -517.50 -45.00 0.00 -562.50

27 27 -448.50 -39.00 0.00 -487.50

28 28 0.00 0.00 2.00 2.00

29 29 -448.50 -39.00 0.00 -487.50

30 30 1,255.71 109.19 232.03 1,596.93

31 31 -517.50 -45.00 0.00 -562.50

32 32 -448.50 -39.00 0.00 -487.50

33 33 1,359.73 118.24 234.85 1,712.82

35 35 0.00 28.01 35.88 63.89

36 36 -246.92 0.00 260.00 13.08

37 37 -517.50 -45.00 0.00 -562.50

39 303 -517.50 -45.00 0.00 -562.50

40 40 -448.50 -39.00 0.00 -487.50

41 41 -448.50 -39.00 0.00 -487.50

42 42 1,325.84 115.29 239.44 1,680.57

44 44 -448.50 -39.00 0.00 -487.50

45 45 -448.50 -39.00 0.00 -487.50

46 46 2,070.00 180.00 259.59 2,509.59

48 48 -448.50 -39.00 0.00 -487.50

49 49 -517.50 -45.00 0.00 -562.50

50 50 -552.00 -48.00 0.00 -600.00

51 51 -448.50 -39.00 0.00 -487.50

Strata Plan No. 95518

21 Bay Drive

Meadowbank NSW 2114

LOT BALANCE REPORT

30 June 2018

Lot No Unit No Admin Balance Cap. Works Balance Other Total

52 52 -448.50 -39.00 0.00 -487.50

53 53 1,359.36 118.20 80.82 1,558.38

54 54 1,347.84 117.41 86.05 1,551.30

56 56 -448.50 -39.00 0.00 -487.50

57 57 -517.50 -45.00 0.00 -562.50

58 58 1,794.00 156.00 48.62 1,998.62

59 59 -414.00 -36.00 0.00 -450.00

60 60 -448.50 -39.00 0.00 -487.50

62 62 2,208.00 192.00 263.34 2,663.34

65 65 1,794.00 156.00 252.12 2,202.12

66 66 1,775.26 154.37 92.11 2,021.74

67 67 1,794.00 156.00 252.12 2,202.12

69 69 1,656.00 144.00 248.38 2,048.38

70 70 4,692.00 408.00 330.66 5,430.66

71 71 4,554.00 396.00 326.92 5,276.92

18,985.44 1,705.71 4,073.75 24,764.90

Strata Plan 95518 

 

 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE  

YEAR ENDED 30th JUNE 2018 

 

 

NOTE 1 - ACCOUNTING POLICY 

 

This financial report is prepared for distribution to the Owners for the purpose of fulfilling the Owner’s 

Corporation’s financial reporting responsibilities under Sections 92 and 93 of the Strata Schemes 

Management Act 2015.   The Owners Corporation has prepared the financial report on the basis that 

the plan is a non-reporting entity because there are no users dependent on general purpose financial 

statements.   

 

The financial report has been prepared in accordance with the significant accounting policies disclosed 

below, which the Owners Corporation has determined are appropriate to meet the needs of the 

Owners. 

 

 

NOTE 2 - ACCOUNTING FOR INCOME AND EXPENSES 

 

The accrual basis of accounting is applied to all levies due and payable.  Any other income and all 

expenditure is accounted for on a cash basis and is brought to account when the income is received or 

the expense paid, except where otherwise stated. 

 

 

NOTE 3 - LEVIES IN ARREARS / ADVANCE 

 

The item(s) shown as Levies in Arrears and/or Levies in Advance in the Balance Sheet represent the 

position of all Levies in arrears or advance, including any outstanding interest on arrears and direct 

charges to the lots, at the balance date.  Individual balances are as per the attached arrears report. 

 

 

NOTE 4 - INSURANCE COMMISSION 

 

The amount of commission received (if applicable) is reflected on each successful quote. Such 

commission does not affect the premium in any way and is disclosed in the management agency 

agreement. 

 

 

NOTE 5 – INCOME TAX 

 

Assessable income such as interest, dividends and other income derived by the Plan from the 

investment of funds or derived from other personal property as defined in Taxation Ruling TR  2015/3, 

is taxable at the current rate of 30%. Assessable income received by the plan in respect of common 

property is taxable in the hands of individual owners as determined by Taxation Ruling TR  2015/3. 

Individual owners should seek their own independent taxation advice. 

 

NOTE 6 – CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS  

 

This financial report includes transactions incurred to 14 December 2017 whilst under the previous 

management  agent, for which documentation was not available and hence have not been subject to 

audit.  
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M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 

DATE:   27 August 2018 

 

TO:   Danny Kabbara 

   

FROM:   Heath Molden – Kelly + Partners Chartered Accountants  

   

PLAN DETAILS: Strata Plan 95518 

 

SUBJECT:  Administrative Fund in Deficit 

Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd  ABN 94 119 966 933

Level 8/32 Walker Street, North Sydney 2060, NSW  

PO Box 1764, North Sydney 2059, NSW 

T 02 9923 0800  F 02 9923 0888  E northsydney@kellypartners.com.au W kellypartners.com.au

 LIABILITY LIMITED BY A SCHEME APPROVED UNDER PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS LEGISLATION

 

 

 

 

In performing our recent audit of the financial statements of above plan for the year ended  

30 June 2018, it has come to our attention that the Administrative Fund was in deficit in the amount 

of $31,771.35. 

  

This deficiency should be reviewed and appropriate action taken so as to comply with the relevant 

legislation. 

 

ASSURANCE SERV ICES

 

 

 

Independent Auditor’s Report 

To the Owners of Owners Corporation Plan No PS 337700R OC2 

 

Opinion  

We have audited the financial report of Owners Corporation Plan No PS 337700R OC2 (the Plan), which 

comprises the balance sheet as at 31 March 2018, the income and expenditure statements for the year then 

ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies. We 

have not audited any budget information which may be included in the financial report. 

 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial report presents fairly, in all material respects, the financial position 

of Owners Corporation Plan No PS 337700R OC2 as at 31 March 2018, and its financial performance for the 

year then ended in accordance with the accounting policies described in the notes to the financial report and 

the financial reporting requirements of the Owners Corporation Act 2006. 

 

Basis for Opinion  

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those 

standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section 

of our report. We are independent of the Plan in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting 

Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the 

Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with the Code.  

 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

opinion.  

 

Emphasis of Matter – Basis of Accounting  

We draw attention to the notes to the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial 

report has been prepared for distribution to the Owners for the purpose of fulfilling the Owners Corporation’s 

financial reporting responsibilities under the Owners Corporation Act 2006. As a result, the financial report 

may not be suitable for another purpose. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.  

 

Responsibilities of the Owners Corporation for the Financial Report 

The Owners Corporation is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in 

accordance with the accounting policies described in the notes to the financial report, and has determined 

that the accounting policies described in the notes to the financial report are appropriate to meet the financial 

reporting requirements of the Owners Corporation Act 2006, and are appropriate to meet the needs of the 

Owners. The Owners Corporation’s responsibility also includes such internal control as the Owners 

Corporation determines is necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of a financial report that 

is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  

 

In preparing the financial report, the Owners Corporation is responsible for assessing the Plan’s ability to 

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going 

concern basis of accounting unless the Owners Corporation either intends to liquidate the Plan or to cease 

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.  

 

  

Kelly Partners Assurance Services  ABN 68 390 743 240

� Level 8 / 32 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060 

PO Box 1764, North Sydney NSW 2059 

T 02 9923 0800  F 02 9923 0888  E info@kellypartners.com.au W kellypartners.com.au

LIABILITY LIMITED BY A SCHEME APPROVED UNDER PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS LEGISLATION

ASSURANCE SERV ICES

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report  

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 

opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 

accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, 

they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this 

financial report.  

 

As part of an audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement 

and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:  

 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or 

error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.  

 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 

effectiveness of the Plan’s internal control. 

  

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by the Owners Corporation.  

 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the Owners Corporation’s use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related 

to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Plan’s ability to continue as a going 

concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 

auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are 

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 

the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Plan to cease to 

continue as a going concern.  

 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the 

disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a 

manner that achieves fair presentation.  

 

We communicate with the Owners Corporation regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that 

we identify during our audit.  

 

Kelly Partners Assurance Services 

 

 

Joel Russell CA 

Client Director 

Dated this 27th day of August 2018 
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T TA AX X  I IN NV VO OI IC CE E  

 

  

I In nv vo oi ic ce e  D Da at te e  

3 31 1  M Ma ay y  2 20 01 18 8  

  

I In nv vo oi ic ce e  N No o. .  

68709

 

 

Client Code 

PS337700R 

 

 

 

Owners Corp No.2 PS337700R  

C/- Ace Body Corporate 

PO Box 5583 

MORDIALLOC  VIC  3195 

To our Professional Fees and Charges in attending to the following: 

 

 

Owners Corp No. 2 PS337700R 

Endeavour Cove 

PATTERSON  LAKES  VIC 3197 

 

Audit fee for the period 1/4/2017 to 31/3/2018 2,700.00 

 

 

Our Fee Total 2,700.00 

Plus: GST  270.00 

 

TOTAL FEE $2,970.00 

 

 

 

PAYMENT OPTIONS 

Payment is due on receipt of invoice. 

  

Client Code:  PS337700R 

Owners Corp No.2 PS337700R  Payment of: $2,970.00 

Invoice Date:  31 May 2018 Invoice No: 68709 

 

C

REDIT CARD OR DIRECT DEBIT ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

 

Visit our website at https://kellypartners.com.au/payment 

and select North Sydney. 

We accept Visa, Mastercard and AMEX. A processing fee 

of 1.5% applies to all credit card payments. Payment will 

appear as Quick Fee on your statement. 

 

BSB: 032-099 Account No: 473970 

Account Name: Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd 

Please quote 68709 as your reference and  

email your remittance advice to: 

northsydney@kellypartners.com.au  

 

 

CHEQUE   

 

  Cheques should be made in favour of Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd        

  Please include a copy of this invoice as reference. 

 

ASSURANCE SERV ICES

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 

DATE:   28 August 2018 

 

TO:   John Sacre 

   

FROM:   Heath Molden – Kelly + Partners Chartered Accountants 

   

PLAN DETAILS: Strata Plan 60724 

 

SUBJECT:  ITEMS OF DISCOVERY DURING AUDIT FOR YEAR ENDED 28 JULY 2018 

Kelly Partners Assurance Services  ABN 68 390 743 240

� Level 8 / 32 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060 

PO Box 1764, North Sydney NSW 2059 

T 02 9923 0800  F 02 9923 0888  E info@kellypartners.com.au W kellypartners.com.au

 LIABILITY LIMITED BY A SCHEME APPROVED UNDER PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS LEGISLATION

 

 

 

 

Note: these items are matters discovered during the course of the audit, but an assessment has been 

made on the basis of materiality that they are insufficient to prevent the issue of an unqualified audit 

report. Should any of the listed matters be actioned within the specified period of 7 days please advise 

and provide an updated set of financials listing the changes made and a Version #2 replacement set of 

stamped audited financials will be issued immediately on request. 

 

ACTION ITEM 1: Prepayment 

 

During our audit of this plan we noticed that there is a lift payment for the period 1/7/2017 – 30/6/2018, 

we believe that approximately two thirds of this amount fits the nature of a prepayment and should be 

converted into one. the amount is immaterial when compared to the overall financial position of the plan 

 

ACTION ITEM 2: Security Bond 

 

We note that during our audit we noticed that the security bond on the balance sheet has been brought 

forward from the prior year. We recommend that this amount is investigated to ensure it is still 

refundable to the original lot owner. We note that this amount is immaterial. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 

DATE:   28 August 2018 

 

TO:   Igro Koudrine 

   

FROM:   Heath Molden – Kelly + Partners Chartered Accountants 

   

PLAN DETAILS: Strata Plan 80807 

 

SUBJECT:  ITEMS OF DISCOVERY DURING AUDIT FOR YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2018 

Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd  ABN 94 119 966 933

Level 8/32 Walker Street, North Sydney 2060, NSW  

PO Box 1764, North Sydney 2059, NSW 

T 02 9923 0800  F 02 9923 0888  E northsydney@kellypartners.com.au W kellypartners.com.au

 LIABILITY LIMITED BY A SCHEME APPROVED UNDER PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS LEGISLATION

 

 

 

 

Note: these items are matters discovered during the course of the audit, but an assessment has been 

made on the basis of materiality that they are insufficient to prevent the issue of an unqualified audit 

report. Should any of the listed matters be actioned within the specified period of 7 days please advise 

and provide an updated set of financials listing the changes made and a Version #2 replacement set of 

stamped audited financials will be issued immediately on request. 

 

ACTION ITEM 1: Valuation 

 

We note that the valuation we were able to obtain for this plan during out audit process is dated as at 8 

July 2013, as a matter of best practice we recommend that a new valuation is sought every 5 years. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 

DATE:   28 August 2018 

 

TO:   Lee Stroud 

   

FROM:   Heath Molden – Kelly + Partners Chartered Accountants 

   

PLAN DETAILS: Strata Plan 88357 

 

SUBJECT:  ITEMS OF DISCOVERY DURING AUDIT FOR YEAR ENDED 30 June 2018 

Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd  ABN 94 119 966 933

Level 8/32 Walker Street, North Sydney 2060, NSW  

PO Box 1764, North Sydney 2059, NSW 

T 02 9923 0800  F 02 9923 0888  E northsydney@kellypartners.com.au W kellypartners.com.au

 LIABILITY LIMITED BY A SCHEME APPROVED UNDER PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS LEGISLATION

 

 

 

 

Note: these items are matters discovered during the course of the audit, but an assessment has been 

made on the basis of materiality that they are insufficient to prevent the issue of an unqualified audit 

report. Should any of the listed matters be actioned within the specified period of 7 days please advise 

and provide an updated set of financials listing the changes made and a Version #2 replacement set of 

stamped audited financials will be issued immediately on request. 

 

ACTION ITEM 1: Levy difference between Annual General Meeting and Plan Financials  

 

While performing our audit we noticed that there was a difference between the levies raised in the AGM, 

dated 3 October 2017, and the income and expenditure at the financial year end. The total sum of these 

differences has been calculated as $1,484.00, this amount is ultimately immaterial to the rest of the 

plan, however, we recommend this be investigated as to discover the underlying cause of the 

difference. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 

DATE:   27 August 2018 

 

TO:   Alex Borzilo 

   

FROM:   Heath Molden – Kelly + Partners Chartered Accountants 

   

PLAN DETAILS: Strata Plan 57556 

 

SUBJECT:  ITEMS OF DISCOVERY DURING AUDIT FOR YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2018 

Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd  ABN 94 119 966 933

Level 8/32 Walker Street, North Sydney 2060, NSW  

PO Box 1764, North Sydney 2059, NSW 

T 02 9923 0800  F 02 9923 0888  E northsydney@kellypartners.com.au W kellypartners.com.au

 LIABILITY LIMITED BY A SCHEME APPROVED UNDER PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS LEGISLATION

 

 

 

 

Note: these items are matters discovered during the course of the audit, but an assessment has been 

made on the basis of materiality that they are insufficient to prevent the issue of an unqualified audit 

report. Should any of the listed matters be actioned within the specified period of 7 days please advise 

and provide an updated set of financials listing the changes made and a Version #2 replacement set of 

stamped audited financials will be issued immediately on request. 

 

ACTION ITEM 1: Hotel Contributions 

 

This note is in relation to the calculation of the rental fee between the hotel and the strata plan. As per 

the contract, the price increase should be the lesser of either ‘CPI for the period’ or ‘5%’. We note that 

the 2017 increase was in line with the ABS’s CPI calculation at the time,1.9%. It appears that this year 

the price was increased by 5% while the CPI for the period according the ABS was 2.1%. Would you be 

able to confirm that the contract increase was correctly calculated? We note the difference is 

immaterial. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 

DATE:   28 August 2018 

 

TO:   Chanel Henry-Win 

   

FROM:   Heath Molden – Kelly + Partners Chartered Accountants 

   

PLAN DETAILS: Strata Plan 9464 

 

SUBJECT:  ITEMS OF DISCOVERY DURING AUDIT FOR YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2018 

Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd  ABN 94 119 966 933

Level 8/32 Walker Street, North Sydney 2060, NSW  

PO Box 1764, North Sydney 2059, NSW 

T 02 9923 0800  F 02 9923 0888  E northsydney@kellypartners.com.au W kellypartners.com.au

 LIABILITY LIMITED BY A SCHEME APPROVED UNDER PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS LEGISLATION

 

 

 

 

Note: these items are matters discovered during the course of the audit, but an assessment has been 

made on the basis of materiality that they are insufficient to prevent the issue of an unqualified audit 

report. Should any of the listed matters be actioned within the specified period of 7 days please advise 

and provide an updated set of financials listing the changes made and a Version #2 replacement set of 

stamped audited financials will be issued immediately on request. 

 

ACTION ITEM 1: Brought Forward Creditor  

 

We note that during our audit of this plan we found that a creditor in the amount of $3,984.75 owed to 

Ross Taylor Associates has been brought forward from the prior period. We recommend that this 

amount is investigated as to establish if it is still owed to the creditor. We note that the amount is 

immaterial to the financial position of the plan. 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Body Corporate Audit Program 

(Effective July 2015) 

 

 

Strata Manager 

Company Name: 

Metro 

 

Asset Management

 

DP1207004

 

 

Union Balmain

 

120 Terry Street, Rozelle, NSW 2039

 

Nicholas Campbell

 

01/07/17                                                           30/06/18

 

 

CM                                 25/07/18

 

Joel Russell 

 

Priority: 

 

 

Normal     Urgent   

Plan No.: 

 

Plan Type: 

 

 

Cash                                 Accrual   

Number of lots:  

Bill 

Amount $:     

Plan Name:  

Address:  

Strata Manager:  S STATE: NSW     QLD     VIC      ACT     

Balance Date:  t to  

       

Audited by:  S Started on:  C Completed on:  

Reviewing Partner:  D Date Reviewed:  

Distribution spread sheet and amoutn to retail needs to be looked at. 

Audit Comments:  

Standard Letters 

and/or memos 

issued (if any): 

 

Qualification to be 

issued (if any):  

 

Independence checklist  

Instructions 

This form should be completed by all team members, including partners, to assess their compliance 

with the firm’s independence policies and procedures. It should be completed at the commencement of 

the engagement. 

 

Name of client:       

DP1207004

 

Yes No 

 X Do you have a direct or indirect material financial interest in the client or its subsidiaries/affiliates? 

 X Do you have a financial interest in any major competitors, investors in or affiliates of the client? 

 X Do you have any outside business relationship with the client or an officer, director or principal  

 shareholder having the objective of financial gain? 

 X Do you owe the client any amount (except as a normal customer, or in respect of a home loan 

   under normal lending conditions)? 

 X Do you have the authority to sign cheques for the client? 

 X Are you connected with the client as a promoter, underwriter or voting trustee, director, officer or  

  in any capacity equivalent to a member of management or an employee? 

 X Do you serve as a director, trustee, officer or employee of the client? 

 X Has your spouse or dependent child been employed by the client? 

 X Has anyone in your family been employed in any managerial position by the client? 

If you answered Y Yes to any of these questions, you must detail the reason for this threat to independence on the 

Independence Resolution Memorandum, together with an explanation of how the threat to independence has been 

eliminated or reduced to an acceptable level. 

I have read the independence policy of the firm, and APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants, and I 

believe I understand them. I am in compliance except for any matters listed on the independence resolution 

memorandum, if applicable. 

 

Name of Partner / Employee Signature of Partner / Employee Date 

                  

                  

                  

 

 

Chris Mugglestone    25/07/18
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 Audit Planning Comment(s) 

1. 

Are we satisfied that there are no 

reasons why we should not accept or 

continue with this engagement? 

 

Yes / No 

2. 

Understand and evaluate the overall 

control environment and update our 

understanding of the entity and its 

operations 

 

 

Our evaluation of the internal control environment is that it is 

reasonable for an operation of this size and nature. As it is more 

efficient to perform a substantive audit, we will not validate these 

controls, but nothing has come to our attention to suggest that 

the overall control environment would negatively impact the 

entity’s application controls or the accuracy of the entity’s 

financial reporting. 

 

Our audit will generally be performed “around” the IT function i.e. 

we will be testing the inputs to and outputs from the IT system. 

As a result, we are not required to obtain a detailed 

understanding of IT general controls, and will not perform any 

validation of these controls. Any significant reports produced by 

the IT system that are used as audit evidence will be individually 

tested as required. 

 

No audit-significant risks were noted during the update of our 

understanding of the entity and its operations. 

3 

Consider the risks of material 

misstatement in the financial report due 

to fraud 

 

Revenue recognition is not considered to be a significant fraud 

risk as there are no unusual terms and conditions in relation to 

the revenue received by the entity. 

 

Based on discussions with management, there have been no 

instances of fraudulent activity during the period. 

 

Our assessment of the entity’s controls has not identified any 

unusual risks of fraud.  As a result the risk of fraud will be 

addressed by our audit procedures and no fraud-specific audit 

procedures are required.  

 

The following audit risks and responses have been noted: 

 

Risk description 

 

Audit response 

There is an inherent risk that funds 

received from proprietors may be used 

for purposes outside the relevant 

agreements. 

We will assess the validity of a sample of payments to ensure 

proprietors’ receipts have been appropriately disbursed. 

 

 

Materiality Reference  

 

A body corporate is considered a not for profit entity for which income is levied to cover budgeted 

expenditure.  As a result, expenditure is the primary driver of the operation and the financial statements 

balance of most relevance to the users of the financial statements, and will be used as the benchmark 

for calculating materiality. Materiality will be calculated as 5% of total expenditure, as it is considered 

that misstatements below this amount could not reasonably be expected to influence the economic 

decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial statements. 
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A Commencement of Audit Comment(s) / Initials 

1. 

 

Verify Kelly+Partners appointment as auditor to relevant 

resolutions. 

 

      

2. 

Where applicable initial/date last Minutes in Minute Book.  

Note details of any blank pages.       

3. 

Review Minutes since last AGM for relevant resolutions or 

comments. Take copies of last 2 AGM minutes.       

 

 

B Financial Statements Comment(s) / Initials 

1. 

 

Agree opening balances and where applicable, 

comparative figures with previous period accounts. 

 

      

2. 

 

Check additions of Notes to Accounts. 

 

      

3. 

 

Review adequacy of Notes to Accounts so as  to include: 

 

a) Reference to significant matters such as capital 

commitments, legal issues, etc. 

b) Contingent Liabilities. 

c) Change in financial year end. 

 

      

4. 

Check Final Accounts to Audit Draft and perform final 

analytics per Section I.       

5. 

 

If this is the first period we have performed the audit 

ensure: 

a) No qualification required if previous period audited 

with NO qualification. 

b) If previous period audited with audit qualification 

consider effect of qualification on current period’s 

financial statements. 

c) If not audited in previous period – qualify opening 

balance and where applicable consider reference 

to comparative figures in our audit report and 

issue explanatory memorandum.  

      

 

 

 

     

6. 

 

Going Concern - If the plan has a deficiency of net assets, 

enquire of management as to the reason for the deficiency 

and the action that will be taken to ensure the plan can 

pay its debts as and when they fall due for a period of at 

least 12 months from the date of signing the audit opinion. 

Consideration should be given to a note to the accounts 

and /or audit qualification or emphasis of matter in the 

audit report regarding the deficiency of net assets. 
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C Bank Reconciliation Comment(s) / Initials 

1. 

 

Obtain the period-end bank reconciliation and 

 

a) Check the additions of the bank reconciliation and 

listings of outstanding deposits and unpresented 

cheques. 

 

b) Agree the bank balance per reconciliation to the 

Bank Statement.   

 

c) Agree the balance per the bank reconciliation to 

the financial statements.   

 

      

 

2. 

 

Vouch significant outstanding deposits and unpresented 

cheques to bank statements post-period end. 

 

 

 

     

3. 

Scrutinise the bank statement for the period to ensure that 

the bank account has always been in credit.       

 

4. 

 

Follow up outstanding cheques issued earlier than 6 

months before period end and deposits that are still 

outstanding at the date of the audit.  

 

Only Given Last Month

      

 

   

 

D

 

Investments Comment(s) / Initials 

1. 

Agree the period end balance for Investment Accounts to 

financial institution statements. Keep copy of bank 

statement on file.  

      

2. 

Review reasonableness of Interest Received between AF 

and SF or any other nominated fund.       

 

 

E Levies Reconciliation Comment(s) / Initials 

1. 

 

Prepare levies reconciliation with reference to: 

a) Minutes for levy details;  

 

b) Minutes for Special Levies (ensure levies are in 

the correct Fund); 

 

c) Levies received (for period of accounts) with 

Cash Receipts Report. 

 

      

2. Agree levies in arrears/advance with Levies Report.        

   Page 5  

3. 

Where discount on levies has been applied, sight 

appropriate resolution (take copy for our file) or agree to 

approved budget.   

      

4. 

Where levies do not reconcile and the difference is 

significant, investigate the difference and consider 

whether levies should be qualified. 

      

5. 

Special levy reconciliation – ensure Special Levy raised 

and reason for Special Levy is agreed to appropriate 

resolution (take copy for our file), and ensure Special levy 

expenditure is correctly brought to account (this may 

necessitate referring back to 1 or more previous years 

accounts/reconciliations and/or confirmation from Strata 

Manager) . 

      

6. 

Confirm with Strata Manager collectability of any 

significant long outstanding levies (greater than 12 

months). Consideration should be given to providing for 

doubtful debts. 

      

 

 

F Goods and Services Tax (GST) Comment(s) / Initials 

     1. 

 

Where levies are in excess of $150K GST registration is 

compulsory. 

 

      

     2. 

Review large items of Income & Expenditure to ensure 

correct treatment for GST.       

     3. 

 

Complete GST reconciliation and compare to ATO 

Integrated Client Account for reasonableness noting 

lodgement of all BASs during the period. Investigate  any 

significant differences. 

 

      

4. 

 

Where the Plan has applied for registration or de-

registration, sight approval from Australian Taxation Office 

(ATO).  Ensure appropriate Note is disclosed in Accounts. 

 

      

 

 

G Loans/Insurance Premium Funding Comment(s) / Initials 

 

 

Verify loan balance and interest paid to lender loan 

statement or other documents and review loan documents 

for audit-significant matters. 
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H Cash Receipts/Income Comment(s) / Initials 

1. 

 

Levy Receipts – ensure levy reconciliation is performed as 

required under section E of the program. 

 

      

2. 

 

Non-Levy Receipts/Income - Sundry/miscellaneous 

receipts/income should be reviewed and significant or 

unusual amounts vouched to supporting documentation 

and disclosed in the correct Fund. 

      

3. 

Ascertain if any significant sundry receipts/income is 

taxable in the hands of proprietors (refer Draft Taxation 

Ruling TR2015/D1) and if so advise strata manager 

accordingly. 

      

 

 

I Cash Payments/Expenses Comment(s) / Initials 

1. 

 

Compare expenditure for the current period to 

comparative figures and the current period’s budget 

and obtain explanations for any significant variances. 

 

      

 

2. 

 

 

Vouch 2 months (one of which should be the last month 

of the period) plus any significant payments during the 

period to supplier documentation (e.g.: invoice) and 

ensure:  

 

a) Correct classification/coding have been 

applied. 

  

b) The expenditure relates to this Plan (e.g.: 

check strata plan number and address) 

 

c) The payment appears to be valid plan 

expenditure. 

 

 

 

     

 

 

 

3. 

 

Review General Ledger / Payments in Account Order 

report for reasonableness. 

 

      

 

 

J Transfers/Journals Comment(s) / Initials 
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1. 

 

 

Identify, if any, transfers between funds and note 

reason and check compliance with relevant legislation. 

 

 

 

     

           2. Review significant journal entries for reasonableness. 

 

 

     

 

 

 

 

K Insurance Comment(s) / Initials 

1. 

Sight and take copy of insurance documentation (such as 

Certificate of Currency, paid insurance premium invoice) 

noting Plan Number, Address of Plan, ensure the building 

is insured at balance date. If not notify manager in writing. 

      

2. 

 

Ensure the building is adequately insured by reference to 

the last valuation obtained for the building – take copy of 

valuation report and keep on file. 

 

      

3. 

Ensure that current valuation held on file is no more than 5 

years old for NSW (check other state legislation for 

compliance).  Advise Strata Manager in writing if valuation 

does not comply with legislation. 

      

4. 

Verify significant Insurance Claims outstanding on the 

balance sheet to supporting documentation.         

 

 

 

L Income tax Comment(s) / Initials 

1. 

Where TFN withholding tax has been deducted, advise 

the Strata Manager to provide TFN to the 

Banking/Financial Institution. 

      

2. 

Consider reasonableness of any significant Income Tax 

accounts disclosed on the balance sheet (such as 

provision for income tax , PAYG etc.). 

      

 

 

 

 

M Other Comment(s) / Initials 

1. 

If the Plan has employees, ensure PAYG withholding tax 

and correct superannuation contributions are paid.       

2. 

If accommodation or any other benefits are provided to 

employees ensure the FBT return has been lodged and 

FBT has been paid. 

      

3. 

Agree the annual wages expense for reasonableness to 

the employee contract, or if there is no contract, to PAYG 

Summary or BAS/IAS.  

      

4. 

 If significant control deficiencies or accounting matters 

were noted, communicate these matters to the Owners 

Corporation or  Strata Manager 
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N Accrual Plans Comment(s) / Initials 

 Perform the following additional testing for accrual plans:   

1. 

Ensure an appropriate provision has been raised for long-

outstanding receivables. (ie: greater than 12 months).       

2. 

 

Obtain a schedule of accounts payable, creditors and 

accruals, and agree the balance to the financial 

statements.  Vouch significant items to statements or 

invoices or other supporting documentation. 

 

 

 

 

     

 

3. 

Perform the following work to ensure completeness of 

accounts payable, creditors and accruals: 

 

a) Investigate any expense categories that vary 

significantly with the prior period to ensure an 

appropriate accrual/prepayment has been raised. 

 

b) Review payments after period end for any 

significant items that should be accrued in current 

period’s accounts. 

 

 

 

     

 

 

 

 

 

     

 

 

 

 

 

     

 

 

4. 

Prepay levies raised as at balance date, if applicable .  

Take up the amount of levies prepaid as a creditor as the 

levies have been raised in the accounts. 

      

5. 

 

Obtain schedules of accounts receivable, debtors and 

prepayments, and agree the balance to the financial 

statements.  Vouch significant items to statements or 

invoices or other supporting documentation. 

. 

      

6 

Review Income Tax Payable (ie: Provision for Income 

Tax) for reasonableness and the relevant legislative 

requirements. 

      

 

 

 

O 

Plans Connected to a Building Management Committee 

(BMC), Community Association (CA), etc. (referred to as 

BMC below) 

Comment(s) / Initials 

      1. 

 

Compare BMC contributions to the Plan’s approved 

Budget for reasonableness. 

 

      

2. 

 

For plans prepared on a cash basis at period end obtain a 

BMC lot balance report or levy statement and take up any 

amounts paid in advance to the BMC as a debtor or any 

amounts owing to the BMC as a creditor. 

 

      

  3. 

 

For plans prepared on accrual basis BMC contributions 

should be reviewed for any amounts to be prepaid / 
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accrued.  Reference should be made to BMC lot balance 

report or levy statement. 

 

4. 

 

Where applicable agree any BMC surplus /deficiency to 

BMC documentation (e.g.: BMC minutes) and ensure 

taken up correctly in the plan’s financial statements. 

 

 

 

 

     

 

 

P 

Building Management Committee (BMC), Community 

Association (CA), etc. (referred to as BMC below) 

Comment(s) / Initials 

1. 

 

Apply audit program tests as appropriate to the financial 

statements to be audited for the BMC. 

 

      

2. 

 

Compare BMC expenditure to approved budget for 

reasonableness. 

 

      

3. 

 

Obtain a copy of the SMS and review for any particular 

financial obligations of the BMC such as the requirement 

to distribute a surplus to member plans.  Where applicable 

discuss with the strata manager and review action taken. 

 

      

 

 

 

 

Q Company Title Plans or New Strata Plan Comment(s) / Initials 

1. Agree shareholders to ASIC Company Statement.        

2. 

Note changes of Directors and Secretary as per Minutes 

and ensure ASIC has been notified.       

3. 

Check that previous period accounts have been adopted  

at the Annual General Meeting.       

4. 

Sight Title Deeds or perform land title search at once 

every 3 years.       

5. 

Ensure land and buildings and paid up capital are 

included on Balance Sheet.       
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ANNUAL REPORTS

for the financial year to 30/06/2018

Deposited Plan DP1207004

Union Balmain, 120 Terry Street, Rozelle  NSW  2039

Page

Manager: Nicholas Campbell

Balance Sheet - Detailed 1

Income & Expenditure Statement 2

Levy Positions 5

Detailed Revenue 7

Detailed Expenses 9

Balance Sheet - Detailed

As at 30/06/2018

Deposited Plan 1207004 Union Balmain, 120 Terry Street, Rozelle  NSW  2039

Owners' funds

Administrative Fund

Current period Previous year

Admin Fund --Owners Equity 260,547.18 254,979.11

Admin Surplus/Deficit (239,196.37) 5,568.07

Sinking Fund

Sinking Fund --Owners Equity 15,014.50 11,011.81

Sinking Fund Surplus/Deficit 19,675.80 4,002.69

Net owners' funds $56,041.11 $275,561.68

Represented by:

21,350.81 260,547.18

34,690.30 15,014.50

Assets

Cash At Bank = $61,145.11

Administrative Fund

C

N5

Admin Fund Cash at Bank 25,549.80 262,917.30

Prepaid Expenses--Admin (1,622.50) 0.00

23,927.30 262,917.30

Sinking Fund

C Sinking Fund Cash at Bank 35,595.31 14,868.93

35,595.31 14,868.93

Total assets 59,522.61 277,786.23

Less liabilities

Administrative Fund

F Admin Fund Creditors--GST 2,576.49 2,370.12

2,576.49 2,370.12

Sinking Fund

Sinking Fund Creditors--GST 905.01 (145.57) F

905.01 (145.57)

Total liabilities 3,481.50 2,224.55

Net assets $56,041.11 $275,561.68
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Income & Expenditure Statement

for the financial year

to 30/06/2018

Deposited Plan 1207004 Union Balmain, 120 Terry Street, Rozelle  NSW  2039

Revenue

Administrative Fund

Current period Previous Annual budget year

01/07/2017-30/06/2018 01/07/2017-30/06/2018 01/07/2016-30/06/2017

Administrative Fund  - Levies Raised 670,700.00 670,700.00 667,027.00

Total revenue 670,700.00 670,700.00 667,027.00

Less expenses

Distribution of Surplus Funds-Special

Resolution

125,626.00 0.00 0.00

UB001-Accounting,Audit and Bank Charges 10,600.04 9,500.00 10,522.78

UB002-Taxation and BAS quarterly lodgement 1,150.00 936.81 1,000.00

UB003--Building Management 143,637.50 140,000.00 127,499.95

UB004-Cleaning Services Contractor 145,971.50 160,000.00 153,352.27

UB007-Strata Management Fee 22,062.57 22,000.00 19,562.49

UB008-Insurance -Section 21 SMS 113,791.27 98,000.00 97,835.25

UB010-Long Term Maint hard 1,380.45 0.00 0.00

surfaces-residential

UB013-Pest Control Contract 5,268.18 3,600.00 3,090.00

UB014-Carpark Roller Door - Bldg A,B,C 8,299.09 900.00 1,451.82

UB015-Carpark and Retail Roller Door-Bldg C 570.00 900.00 340.91

UB016-Loading Dock-Garbage-Ret Roller 9,450.00 2,500.00 6,476.09

Door-Bldg C

UB017-Loading Dock-Garbage-Ret Roll

Door-Bldg A,B

300.00 900.00 300.00

UB018-Loading Dock - Bldg C 5,763.63 1,500.00 0.00

UB020-Retail Garbage Rooms 1,475.00 0.00 0.00

UB022-Car Wash Bay's - 3 off 0.00 1,000.00 250.00

UB023-Building Managers Office and Store 222.73 2,300.00 2,161.26

UB024-Landscaping - Streetscape 12,597.44 500.00 120.00

UB027-Cust Mains-substation to main 1,316.88 0.00 0.00

switch-BldgABC

UB028-Lighting Control System (carpark) 8,995.87 2,500.00 515.05

UB029-Lighting Control System(other than 386.00 0.00 0.00

carparks)

UB030-Emergency/Exit Lighting System 4,232.50 0.00 0.00

UB031-CCTV Security System 1,638.00 0.00 0.00

UB032-Access Control System 7,447.14 2,000.00 1,657.87

UB039-Maintenance of all stormwater systems 7,913.65 3,500.00 3,897.11

UB040-Rainwater harvesting system 10,967.50 5,500.00 3,835.97

UB043-Stormwater retention system-drainage

pit etc

0.00 0.00 135.00

UB044-Common area cold water inc pumps 650.00 0.00 0.00

UB046-Fire Control Room - Bldg A,B,C 2,450.00 2,000.00 1,837.50
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Deposited Plan 1207004 Union Balmain, 120 Terry Street, Rozelle  NSW  2039

Surplus/Deficit

Opening balance

Closing balance

Administrative Fund

Current period Previous Annual budget year

01/07/2017-30/06/2018 01/07/2017-30/06/2018 01/07/2016-30/06/2017

(239,196.37) 0.00 5,568.07

260,547.18

$260,547.18

260,547.18 254,979.11

$21,350.81 $260,547.18

UB047-Fire Pump and valve

room(hydrant)-Bldg A,B,C

2,450.00 2,000.00 1,837.50

UB048-Hydrant,hose reel and sprinkler base

carpark

2,900.00 2,000.00 2,127.50

UB049-Hydrant,HoseReel (except in base

carpark)

3,175.80 2,000.00 8,775.68

UB050-Fire electrical systems - Bldg A,B,C 10,450.00 2,500.00 2,627.27

UB051-Fire alarm monitoring inc phone line 20,062.86 10,000.00 6,785.00

rental

UB052-Fire extinguishers 4,030.04 2,000.00 1,837.50

UB053- Annual fire certification 2,515.00 2,000.00 1,907.50

UB054-Fire doors 6,095.67 4,700.00 2,777.50

UB055-Carpark ventilation-exhaust sys-Bldg 9,349.64 5,100.00 2,662.50

A,B,C

UB056-Lobby supply-exhaust air-Bldg A,B,C 1,560.00 0.00 0.00

UB057-Garbage Hoist - Bldg A,B 933.33 250.00 111.00

UB058-Retail carpark lift 8,008.82 7,500.00 7,340.66

UB059-Retail loading dock goods lift 1,517.55 2,500.00 2,248.35

UB060-Meter 01 - Residential 58,059.12 55,000.00 79,153.34

UB061-Meter 02- Residential 415.00 0.00 0.00

UB062-Meter 03- Shared 42,486.26 38,000.00 44,464.38

UB064-Common cold water usage - retail 62,177.08 58,500.00 45,362.52

UB065-Phone Lines (Lift, fire, gas, security, 12,649.41 13,052.27 13,000.00

mode

UB066-Certifications,Consultants,Testing &

Env.

6,708.18 3,550.00 2,800.00

Total expenses 909,896.37 670,700.00 661,458.93
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Deposited Plan 1207004 Union Balmain, 120 Terry Street, Rozelle  NSW  2039

Surplus/Deficit

Opening balance

Closing balance

Sinking Fund

Current period Previous year

19,675.80 30,000.00 4,002.69

11,011.81 15,014.50 15,014.50

$45,014.50 $34,690.30 $15,014.50

Revenue

Sinking Fund  - Levies Raised 30,000.00 30,000.00 26,250.00

Total revenue 26,250.00 30,000.00 30,000.00

Less expenses

UB070 - Sinking Fund 22,247.31 10,324.20 0.00

Total expenses 22,247.31 0.00 10,324.20

Annual budget

01/07/2017-30/06/2018 01/07/2017-30/06/2018 01/07/2016-30/06/2017
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MINUTES OF THE 7TH MEETING OF THE MEMBERS - DP1207004 “UNION 

BALMAIN BMC” HELD IN THE OFFICE OF METRO ASSET MANAGEMENT, FRIDAY 

13TH OCTOBER 2017.   

THE MEETING COMMENCED AT 10:00AM. 

 

PRESENT: 

 

Andrew Stringer  (AS) Lot 3 – Retail 

Gavin Weston  (GW)  Lot 4 – Residential  

 

IN ATTENDANCE: 

 

Craig Ferguson   (MAM) Metro Asset Management Pty Ltd 

    Level 25, Aurora Place 

88 Phillip Street, Sydney, NSW 2000 

Telephone: (02) 8211 0416 

email:nick@metroasset.com.au 

ABN 48 141 558 821 

 

CHAIRPERSON: 

 

Mr Craig Ferguson  

 

1 Minutes 

 

Resolved that the Minutes of the 6th Meeting of the Members held on Monday 26th May 2017 

be confirmed as a true record and account of the proceedings of that Meeting. 

 

2 Financials 

 

Resolved that the Audited Accounts for the period 1st July 2016 to 30th June 2017 be 

adopted. 

 

3 Budget from 1st November 2017 to 31st October 2018 

 

Resolved that, in accordance with Section 25, Clause 25.2 and Schedule 1 of the Strata 

Management Statement, the Committee adopts the Budget proposed by Metro Asset 

Management Pty Ltd for the period 1st November 2016 to 31st October 2017. 

 

4 Contributions from 1st November 2017 to 31st October 2018 

 

4.1 Amount of Contribution 

 

 Resolved that, according to Part 25, Clause 25.2 and Schedule 1 of the Strata Management 

Statement, the Committee determines contributions based on the Budget for the period 1st 

November 2017 to 31st October 2018. 

 

 (a) to the Administrative Fund $670,700.00 (Plus GST) 

 

 (b) to the Sinking Fund   $  30,000.00 (Plus GST) 

 

4.2 Dates for Payment of Contributions 

 

Resolved that, according to Part 25, Clause 25.5 of the Strata Management Statement, the 

Committee levies the contributions in (4) equal instalments due and payable quarterly in 

advance commencing on 1st November 2017 and to be levied on the 1st day of February, 

May and August 2018 and thereafter until varied by Meeting of the Committee. 

 

4.3 Levy Notices 

 

Resolved that according to Clause 24.4 of the Strata Management Statement, the 

Committee gives Members Levy Notices for their Administrative Fund and Sinking Fund 

Contributions. 

 

5 Distribution Of Surplus Funds 

 

Resolved That the Members distribute surplus funds as follows 

 

• Residential $125,626.00 - paid by EFT to SP91250 Capital Works Account 

 

• Retail $86,345.66 – Paid by EFT to Member 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE 7TH MEETING OF THE MEMBERS - DP1207004 “UNION 

BALMAIN BMC” HELD IN THE OFFICE OF METRO ASSET MANAGEMENT, FRIDAY 

13TH OCTOBER 2017. (Cont’d) 

 

6 Facility Management Agreement  

    Level 25, Aurora Place 

88 Phillip Street, Sydney, NSW 2000 

Telephone: (02) 8211 0416 

email:nick@metroasset.com.au 

ABN 48 141 558 821 

 

Resolved that the Committee resolve to Terminate the services of BFMS effective 31 October 

2017 and that Metro Asset Management P/L be appointed to perform the services of Facility 

Manager for the BMC from 1st November 2017, 

 

Resolved that this appointment will be for a period of 12 Months, then continuing on a 

Month-to-Month basis until a new contract is entered into.  

 

7

 Time, Date and Place of the next Committee Meeting  

 

Resolved that the next Meeting of the Members of the Union Balmain Building Management 

Committee be scheduled at a later date. 

 

8 Closure 

 

There being no further business the Meeting closed at 10.45 am  

Bank Account Reconciliation

Union Balmain BMC (279258438)

as at 02/07/2018

Balance of bank statement dated 29/06/2018 $61,163.11

Plus outstanding deposits

Less unpresented withdrawals

$0.00

$61,163.11

$18.00

Adjusted balance of bank account $61,145.11

Balance of Cash at Bank Accounts in the general ledgers

Difference

$61,145.11

$0.00

Outstanding Deposits

Date Cash Cheques Total

$0.00

Unpresented Withdrawals

Date Cheque/EFT no. Payee Amount

05/05/2017 DE no. 000146 J & B Building Services 18.00

$18.00
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B

B/S

B = Agrees to Bank Statement

B/S = Agrees to Balance Sheet

 

Consider Reconciled CAM 25/7/18

LEVY RECONCILIATION

STRATA PLAN NO. 1207004 Prepared by: CM

YEAR ENDED: 30/06/2018 Date: 25/07/2018

E

Opening Balance

Levies in Arrears 0.00

Levies in Advance 0.00 in credit

0.00 A

***

LEVIES admin sinking Qtrs. Admin. Fund Sinking Fund

Old Levies 670,700.00 30,000.00 1 167,675.00 7,500.00

New Levies 670,700.00 30,000.00 3 503,025.00 22,500.00

Rounding 

Subtotals 670,700.00 30,000.00

Special Levies 0.00

Interest Charged 0.00 0.00

Discount Given 0.00

Legal Costs

Other Recovery

Subtotals 670,700.00 30,000.00

TOTALS 700,700.00 B

GST (if registered for GST)

Admin. Fund 67,070.00

Sinking Fund 3,000.00

Special Levies 0.00

Legal Costs 0.00

Other Recovery 0.00

Discount Given 0.00

Subtotal 70,070.00 C

Total 770,770.00 D=B+C

Qtr due

AGM on: Less:  RECEIPTS

AF: 670,700.00 $     

SF: 30,000.00 $       Total Receipts 808,328.76

(-) Non-Levy Income 29,243.76

Special levy: $0.00

Subtotal 779,085.00 E

AGM on:

AF: 670,700.00 Closing Balance (8,315.00) F=A+D-E

SF: 30,000.00

Closing Balance per Balance Sheet

Special levy: $0.00 Levies in Arrears 0.00

Levies in Advance 0.00 in credit

Closing Balance 0.00 G

AF Expenditure = 909,896.37 Difference     $ (8,315.00) H=F-G

CW Expenditure = 10,324.20

Total            = 920,220.57 Difference     % (0.90) I = H÷D%

Levy Positions - Complete

for the financial year to

30/06/2018

Deposited Plan 1207004 Union Balmain, 120 Terry Street, Rozelle  NSW  2039

Lot Unit Due Paid Arrears Advance Paid to

Special levies

3 Retail 31/07/2018 111,919.72 111,919.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,174.52

4 31/10/2018 625,850.28 625,850.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 56,895.48

737,770.00 737,770.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 67,070.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due Excl. GST 670,700.00 0.00

Interest

Due Paid

Administrative Fund

GST due

Standard levies

Due Paid Arrears Advance
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Deposited Plan 1207004 Union Balmain, 120 Terry Street, Rozelle  NSW  2039

Lot Unit Due Paid Arrears Advance Paid to

Special levies

3 Retail 31/07/2018 2,257.20 2,257.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 205.20

4 31/10/2018 30,742.80 30,742.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,794.80

33,000.00 33,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due Excl. GST 30,000.00 0.00

Interest

Due Paid

Sinking Fund

GST due

Standard levies

Due Paid Arrears Advance
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􀀪􀀶􀀷􀀃􀀵􀀨􀀦􀀲􀀱                  

􀀶􀁗􀁕􀁄􀁗􀁄􀀃 􀀳􀁏􀁄 􀀃􀀆􀀝􀀔􀀕                                    

􀀼􀁈􀁄􀁕􀀃 􀁑􀁇􀁈􀁇 􀀝􀀖 􀀐􀀭􀁘􀁑                                  

􀀤􀀥    

􀀪􀀶􀀷􀀃􀀦􀀯            

􀀤􀀦􀀦       

􀀲􀁓􀁈􀁑􀁌􀁑􀁊 􀁅􀁄􀁏                         

􀀤􀁇 􀀝􀀃􀀪􀀶􀀷􀀃􀁒􀁑􀀃􀀯􀁈 􀁙􀁌􀁈􀁖􀀃􀀵􀁄􀁌􀁖                                               

􀀚􀀓􀀏􀀓  􀀓􀀑 􀀓􀀓􀀎􀀓                         

F

􀀯􀁈􀁖􀁖􀀝􀀃􀀪􀀶􀀷􀀃􀁒􀁑􀀃 􀀦􀁄􀁖􀁋                                     

􀀋􀀷􀁒􀁗􀁄􀁏􀀃􀁓􀁄􀁌􀁇􀀃􀁏􀁈􀁖􀁖                                 
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􀀴􀀸􀀤 􀀷􀀨􀀵􀀳􀀤􀀬􀀧􀀃 􀀒􀀃                            

􀀭􀁘􀁑 􀀐􀀔􀀚􀀕 􀀏􀀕 􀀕􀀖􀀑􀀓                             

􀀶􀁈􀁓 􀀐􀀔􀀚􀀗 􀀏􀀘 􀀓􀀕􀀑􀀓                             

􀀧􀁈􀁆 􀀐􀀔􀀚􀀐􀀕 􀀗􀀏 􀀖􀀙􀀔􀀑                               

􀀰􀁄􀁕 􀀐􀀔􀀛􀀕 􀀏􀀖 􀀙􀀜􀀑􀀓                             
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􀀬􀁑􀁆􀁒􀁐􀁈􀀃􀀷􀁄􀁛􀀃􀀉 􀀃􀀬􀁑􀁖􀁗􀁄􀁏􀁐􀁈􀁑􀁗􀁖􀀇􀀃                                                         

􀀓􀀑 􀀓􀀓􀀬􀁑􀁖􀁘􀁕􀁄􀁑􀁆 􀁈􀀃􀁖􀁗􀁄􀁐􀁓􀀃􀁇􀁘􀁗􀁜􀀇􀀃                                                    

􀀮􀁈􀁜􀀃􀀧􀁈􀁓􀁒􀁖 􀁗􀁖􀀃􀁕􀁈􀁉􀁘􀁑􀁇􀀇􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃                                                    

􀀪􀀶􀀷􀀃􀀦􀁒 􀁓􀁒􀁑􀁈􀁑􀁗􀀇􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃  􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃 􀀃􀀃􀀃                                                               􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃                          

􀀯􀁌􀁉􀁗􀀃􀁕􀁈􀁊 􀁖􀁗􀁕􀁄􀁗􀁌􀁒􀁑􀀇􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃                                                  

􀀺􀁄􀁗􀁈􀁕 􀁘􀁖􀁄􀁊􀁈􀀇􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃                                       

􀀨􀁛􀁓􀁏􀁄􀁑􀁄􀁗􀁌􀁒􀁑􀀃􀁒 􀀃􀁇                                

􀀤􀁏􀁏􀀃􀀥􀀤􀀶􀁖􀀃􀁏􀁒􀁇􀁊􀁈􀁇􀀃􀁄􀁑􀁇􀀃􀁕􀁈􀁉􀁘􀁑􀁇􀀒 􀁓􀁄􀁜􀁐                                                               􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃 􀀚                       

􀀤􀁆􀁆􀁈􀁓􀁗􀁈􀁇􀀃􀁄􀁖􀀃􀁕􀁈􀁄􀁖􀁒􀁑􀁄􀁅􀁏􀁈􀀏                                               

􀀛􀀗􀀙􀀏􀀙 􀀙􀀗􀀑􀀖􀀙􀀇􀀃􀀃 􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃                                         

􀀪􀀶􀀷􀀃􀀦􀁒 􀁓􀁒􀁑􀁈􀁑􀁗􀀇􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃 􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃􀀃                                                          

GST RECONCILIATION

Strata Plan #: 1207004 Prepared by: CM

Year Ended: 30-Jun-18 Date: 25-Jul-18

ABN:

GST CLEARING

ACCOUNT

Opening balance 2,224.55 A

Add: GST on Levies Raised  + GST on Other income

70,070.00 + 0.00 70,070.00 B

F

Less: GST on Cash Payments 84,666.44 C

(Total paid less GST free items )

Total to be paid/received -12,371.89 D=A+B-C

 +/- BAS RETURNS

QUARTER PAID / (RECEIVED) PAYG

Jun-17 0.00 0.00 0.00 E

Sep-17 4,502.00 0.00 -4,502.00 F

Dec-17 -24,361.00 0.00 24,361.00 G

Mar-18 2,369.00 0.00 -2,369.00 H

TOTAL 5,118.11 I=D+E+F+G+H

BALANCE SHEET 3,481.50 J

Explanation of differences: Difference 1,636.61 $                    I - J

Total Expenditure $   920,220.57 % of Net Asset 0.18

.

Other Income GST Calc Cash Payment GST Calc

Stat Certificate fee 0 AF Expenses 909,896.37

Inspection fee SF Expenses 10,324.20

Rental Income Total Expenses (excl GST) 920,220.57 $                (i)

Laundry Income

Sundry Income Less GST free items:

Other Bank Fees - No GST - $                             

Council rates - $                             

Income Tax & Instalments - $                             

0.00 Insurance stamp duty 11,379.13 $                  

Key Deposits refund - $                             

GST Component - $                      Legal Fees - no GST - $                             

Lift registration - $                             

Water usage 62,177.08 $                  

Explanation of differences: Other

All BASs lodged and refund/payment brought to account. 73,556.21 $                  (ii)

Accepted as reasonable, consider reconciled ok.

846,664.36 $                (iii)=(i)-(ii)

GST Component 84,666.44 $                  (iii) x 10% --> C

GST Report

to assist completion of

a Business Activity Statement

for period from 01/07/2017 to 30/09/2017

Deposited Plan 1207004

ABN 76594203838

Calculations for front of Business Activity Statement and worksheet

GST accounting method: Cash

GST owed to the ATO from sales

Total sales (including GST) (G1)

Other GST-free sales (G3 & G5)

Total sales subject to GST (G6)

GST on sales (G9)

GST the ATO owes from purchases

Non-capital purchases (G11 & G12)

GST-free purchases (G14 & G16)

$ $

Total purchases subject to GST (G17)

GST on purchases (G20)

Summary for back of Business Activity Statement

GST on sales (1A)

GST on purchases (1B)

Net GST (1A-1B)*

209,184

6,704

202,481

18,407

177,631

24,676

152,956

13,905

18,407

13,905

4,502

* Because the net GST is positive, this is the amount of GST you have

to pay to the ATO on behalf of the owners corporation.

$

Confirmation of Creditor GST Balance

Total General Admin Sinking

3,752.20 750.00 4,502.20 GST Payable (Refundable)

Add GST in Receivable Standard Levies

Receivable Special Levies

Receivable - Owners Other

Prepaid Levies Discounts 0.00 0.00 0.00

Creditor Invoices Unpaid

Prepaid Levies Standard

Prepaid Levies Special

Less GST in

Creditor - GST Balance should be

Creditor - GST Balance currently is

Difference

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

750.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

750.00

750.43

(0.43)

0.00

253.00

4,005.20

0.00

0.00

0.00

4,005.20

4,006.32

(1.12)

0.00

0.00

253.00

4,755.20

0.00

0.00

0.00

4,755.20

4,756.75

(1.55)
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GST Report

to assist completion of

a Business Activity Statement

for period from 01/10/2017 to 31/12/2017

Deposited Plan 1207004

ABN 76594203838

Calculations for front of Business Activity Statement and worksheet

GST accounting method: Cash

GST owed to the ATO from sales

Total sales (including GST) (G1)

Other GST-free sales (G3 & G5)

Total sales subject to GST (G6)

GST on sales (G9)

GST the ATO owes from purchases

Non-capital purchases (G11 & G12)

GST-free purchases (G14 & G16)

$ $

Total purchases subject to GST (G17)

GST on purchases (G20)

Summary for back of Business Activity Statement

GST on sales (1A)

GST on purchases (1B)

Net GST (1A-1B)*

194,959

0

194,959

17,724

487,722

24,799

462,923

42,084

17,724

42,084

(24,361)

* Because the net GST is negative, this is the amount of GST credit

that will be refunded from the ATO or offset against any other tax

obligations of the owners corporation.

$

Confirmation of Creditor GST Balance

Total General Admin Sinking

(23,923.10) (437.42) (24,360.52) GST Payable (Refundable)

Add GST in Receivable Standard Levies

Receivable Special Levies

Receivable - Owners Other

Prepaid Levies Discounts 0.00 0.00 0.00

Creditor Invoices Unpaid

Prepaid Levies Standard

Prepaid Levies Special

Less GST in

Creditor - GST Balance should be

Creditor - GST Balance currently is

Difference

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

(437.42)

0.00

0.00

0.00

(437.42)

(436.99)

(0.43)

0.00

47.00

(23,876.10)

0.00

0.00

0.00

(23,876.10)

(23,874.78)

(1.32)

0.00

0.00

47.00

(24,313.52)

0.00

0.00

0.00

(24,313.52)

(24,311.77)

(1.75)
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GST Report

to assist completion of

a Business Activity Statement

for period from 01/01/2018 to 31/03/2018

Deposited Plan 1207004

ABN 76594203838

Calculations for front of Business Activity Statement and worksheet

GST accounting method: Cash

GST owed to the ATO from sales

Total sales (including GST) (G1)

Other GST-free sales (G3 & G5)

Total sales subject to GST (G6)

GST on sales (G9)

GST the ATO owes from purchases

Non-capital purchases (G11 & G12)

GST-free purchases (G14 & G16)

$ $

Total purchases subject to GST (G17)

GST on purchases (G20)

Summary for back of Business Activity Statement

GST on sales (1A)

GST on purchases (1B)

Net GST (1A-1B)*

202,550

7,806

194,745

17,704

184,437

15,753

168,684

15,335

17,704

15,335

2,369

* Because the net GST is positive, this is the amount of GST you have

to pay to the ATO on behalf of the owners corporation.

$

Confirmation of Creditor GST Balance

Total General Admin Sinking

1,619.13 750.00 2,369.13 GST Payable (Refundable)

Add GST in Receivable Standard Levies

Receivable Special Levies

Receivable - Owners Other

Prepaid Levies Discounts 0.00 0.00 0.00

Creditor Invoices Unpaid

Prepaid Levies Standard

Prepaid Levies Special

Less GST in

Creditor - GST Balance should be

Creditor - GST Balance currently is

Difference

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

750.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

750.00

750.01

(0.01)

0.00

47.00

1,666.13

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,666.13

1,667.35

(1.22)

0.00

0.00

47.00

2,416.13

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,416.13

2,417.36

(1.23)
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Receipts

Start date:

End date:

Strata Plan:

01/07/2017

30/06/2018

DP1207004 Union Balmain, 120 Terry Street, Rozelle  NSW  2039

Payer Total Cash Cheque Receipt No. GST Description Lot

4/08/2017

28 3 Anka Constructions P/L 0.00 28,544.23 2,594.93 28,544.23 Levy Payment

0.00 28,544.23 2,594.93 28,544.23

08/08/2017

29 4 Strata Plan 91250 164,148.27 0.00 14,922.57 164,148.27 Levy payment for 4/DP1207004

164,148.27 0.00 14,922.57 164,148.27

09/08/2017

30 3 Anka Constructions P/L 1,980.00 0.00 180.00 1,980.00 Levy payment for 3/DP1207004

1,980.00 0.00 180.00 1,980.00

15/08/2017

31 0 0.00 303.76 0.00 303.76 Service call for lift repair 28/2/17 CHU Underwriting Agencies Pty

Ltd

0.00 303.76 0.00 303.76

27/09/2017

32 3 Anka Constructions P/L 1,776.00 0.00 161.45 1,776.00 Levy payment for 3/DP1207004

46 3 Anka Constructions P/L 1,776.00 0.00 161.45 1,776.00 Levy Payment

3,552.00 0.00 322.90 3,552.00

20/10/2017

33 4 138,188.60 * 0.00 12,562.60 138,188.60 Lot 4: Credit adjustment

138,188.60 0.00 12,562.60 138,188.60

24/10/2017

34 3 Anka Constructions P/L 28,544.23 0.00 2,594.93 28,544.23 Levy payment for 3/DP1207004

35 3 Anka Constructions P/L 28,544.23 0.00 2,594.93 28,544.23 Levy Payment

57,088.46 0.00 5,189.86 57,088.46

25/10/2017
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Payer Total Cash Cheque Receipt No. GST Description Lot

34 3 Cancelled: Anka Constructions P/L (28,544.23) 0.00 (2,594.93) (28,544.23) Cancelled: Levy payment for 3/DP1207004

(28,544.23) 0.00 (2,594.93) (28,544.23)

01/11/2017

36 4 Strata Plan 91250 25,959.67 0.00 2,359.97 25,959.67 Levy payment for 4/DP1207004

25,959.67 0.00 2,359.97 25,959.67

21/12/2017

37 3 Anka Constructions P/L 2,266.00 0.00 206.00 2,266.00 Levy payment for 3/DP1207004

2,266.00 0.00 206.00 2,266.00

17/01/2018

38 4 Strata Plan 91250 164,148.27 0.00 14,922.57 164,148.27 Levy payment for 4/DP1207004

164,148.27 0.00 14,922.57 164,148.27

30/01/2018

39 3 Anka Constructions P/L 28,544.23 0.00 2,594.93 28,544.23 Levy payment for 3/DP1207004

42 3 Anka Constructions P/L 28,544.23 0.00 2,594.93 28,544.23 Levy Payment

57,088.46 0.00 5,189.86 57,088.46

22/02/2018

40 0 Global Strata Management Pty Ltd 0.00 100.00 9.09 100.00 Inspection of books and records - DP 1207004

0.00 100.00 9.09 100.00

26/02/2018

ATO 41 24,360.00 0.00 0.00 24,360.00 BAS return refund Dec 2017 0

24,360.00 0.00 0.00 24,360.00

09/03/2018

39 3 Cancelled: Anka Constructions P/L (28,544.23) 0.00 (2,594.93) (28,544.23) Cancelled: Levy payment for 3/DP1207004

(28,544.23) 0.00 (2,594.93) (28,544.23)

15/03/2018

43 0 3,980.00 0.00 0.00 3,980.00 CHU Claim - Rainwater harvesting system CHU Underwriting Agencies Pty

Ltd

3,980.00 0.00 0.00 3,980.00

20/03/2018

44 3 Anka Constructions P/L 1,776.00 0.00 161.45 1,776.00 Levy payment for 3/DP1207004

45 3 Anka Constructions P/L 1,776.00 0.00 161.45 1,776.00 Levy Payment
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Payer Total Cash Cheque Receipt No. GST Description Lot

3,552.00 0.00 322.90 3,552.00

12/04/2018

32 3 Cancelled: Anka Constructions P/L (1,776.00) 0.00 (161.45) (1,776.00) Cancelled: Levy payment for 3/DP1207004

44 3 Cancelled: Anka Constructions P/L (1,776.00) 0.00 (161.45) (1,776.00) Cancelled: Levy payment for 3/DP1207004

(3,552.00) 0.00 (322.90) (3,552.00)

13/04/2018

47 3 Anka Constructions P/L 517.00 0.00 47.00 517.00 Levy payment for 3/DP1207004

517.00 0.00 47.00 517.00

17/04/2018

48 4 Strata Plan 91250 164,148.27 0.00 14,922.57 164,148.27 Levy payment for 4/DP1207004

164,148.27 0.00 14,922.57 164,148.27

10/05/2018

49 3 28,544.23 0.00 2,594.93 28,544.23 Levy payment for 3/DP1207004 Union Rozelle Pty Ltd ACN 614

629 248

28,544.23 0.00 2,594.93 28,544.23

05/06/2018

50 0 Ben Murphy 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 Ben Murphy - Moving in Bond Unit 108

0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00

Totals $778,880.77 $29,447.99 $70,834.99 $808,328.76

Note: Receipt amount marked with an asterisk (*) will not appear on your bank statement as the receipt was created as part of applying a credit to a lot.

Non-Levy Income = $29243.76
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Detailed Expenses

for the financial year

 from 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018

Deposited Plan 1207004 Union Balmain, 120 Terry Street, Rozelle  NSW 

2039

Date Details Amount Type Payment

Administrative Fund

Admin--Additional Services as per Agreement    153800

15/03/2018 Additional service as per agreement March

2018

Metro Asset Management Pty 62.50 Paid DE 000286

28/03/2018 Additional service as per agreement March

2018

(62.50) Jnl 9999

$0.00

Admin--Agent Management Fees    154000

15/11/2017 Agents Standard Management Fee - Back

date Novembe

Metro Asset Management Pty 833.35 Paid DE 000225

29/11/2017 Transfer backdate of management fee to

correct acc

(833.35) Jnl 9633

$0.00

Admin--Audit & Accounting    150200

26/04/2018 Audit fee = 1.7.16-30.6.17 Kelly Partners (North Sydney) 1,100.00 Paid DE 67396 000304

30/04/2018 Kelly and Partners Audit (1,100.00) Jnl 10153

$0.00

Admin--BAS - Preparation & Lodgement    150800

13/07/2017 Administration - Quarterly Bas Statement July

2017

Metro Asset Management Pty 200.00 Paid DE 000173

30/09/2017 Bas Preparation June 2017 Qtr (200.00) Jnl 9464

16/10/2017 BAS Fee MAM - Sept BAS (200.00) Jnl 9609

16/10/2017 Administration - Quarterly Bas Statement

October 2

Metro Asset Management Pty 200.00 Paid DE 000210

15/01/2018 BAS Lodgement Dec 16 Quarter (227.27) Jnl 9820

15/01/2018 Administration - Quarterly Bas Statement

January 2

Metro Asset Management Pty 227.27 Paid DE 000255

13/04/2018 Administration - Quarterly Bas Statement April

201

Metro Asset Management Pty 227.27 Paid DE 000297

15/04/2018 BAS Lodgement March 2018 (227.27) Jnl 10154

$0.00

Admin--Prepare & Lodge Tax Return    150900

15/08/2017 Preparation of reports for annual income tax

retur

Metro Asset Management Pty 27.27 Paid DE 000182

30/09/2017 Preparation of taxation return June 2017 (27.27) Jnl 9465

$0.00

Admin--Strata Inspection Fees Paid    156400

15/03/2018 Strata Roll Inspection Fee March 2018 Metro Asset Management Pty 90.91 Paid DE 000286

28/03/2018 Contra Entry (90.91) Jnl 10001

$0.00

Distribution of Surplus Funds-Special Resolution    151005

20/10/2017 Lot 4: Credit adjustment 125,626.00 Jnl 9571

No.

Status Payee

(GST exclusive)

General

Ref.No.
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Deposited Plan 1207004 Union Balmain, 120 Terry Street, Rozelle  NSW 

Date Details Amount Type Payment Status Payee

(GST exclusive)

$125,626.00

2039

General

Ref.No.

SF00003 - Committee Honorarium    SF03

24/01/2018 Transfer from SF03 to UB03 (1,928.94) Jnl 9819

24/01/2018 Additional management -15.12.17 power

outage issue

No.

Metro Asset Management 641.94 Paid DE INV-0454 000258

24/01/2018 Additional Building Mgt-7,11 &13 Jan - grey

water

Metro Asset Management 1,287.00 Paid DE INV-0455 000258

$0.00

UB001-Accounting,Audit and Bank Charges    UB001

13/07/2017 Accounting Services UB BMC July 2017 Metro Asset Management Pty 791.67 Paid DE 000173

15/08/2017 Accounting Services UB BMC August 2017 Metro Asset Management Pty 791.67 Paid DE 000182

14/09/2017 Accounting Services UB BMC September

2017

Metro Asset Management Pty 791.67 Paid DE 000200

16/10/2017 Accounting Services UB BMC October 2017 Metro Asset Management Pty 791.67 Paid DE 000210

16/10/2017 BAS Sept 2017 (200.00) Jnl 9610

16/10/2017 BAS Fee MAM - Sept BAS 200.00 Jnl 9609

15/11/2017 Accounting Services UB BMC November 2017 Metro Asset Management Pty 791.67 Paid DE 000225

14/12/2017 Accounting Services UB BMC December 2017 Metro Asset Management Pty 791.67 Paid DE 000244

15/01/2018 Accounting Services UB BMC January 2018 Metro Asset Management Pty 791.67 Paid DE 000255

15/02/2018 Accounting Services UB BMC February 2018 Metro Asset Management Pty 791.67 Paid DE 000270

15/03/2018 Accounting Services UB BMC March 2018 Metro Asset Management Pty 791.67 Paid DE 000286

13/04/2018 Accounting Services UB BMC April 2018 Metro Asset Management Pty 791.67 Paid DE 000297

30/04/2018 Kelly and Partners Audit 1,100.00 Jnl 10153

15/05/2018 Accounting Services UB BMC May 2018 Metro Asset Management Pty 791.67 Paid DE 000310

15/06/2018 Accounting Services UB BMC June 2018 Metro Asset Management Pty 791.67 Paid DE 000319

$10,600.04

UB002-Taxation and BAS quarterly lodgement    UB002

23/08/2017 Lodgement of Return Not Necessary

1/7/16-30/6/17

Kelly Partners (North Sydney) 55.00 Paid DE 63616/54 000186

30/09/2017 Preparation of taxation return June 2017 27.27 Jnl 9465

30/09/2017 Bas Preparation June 2017 Qtr 200.00 Jnl 9464

16/10/2017 BAS Sept 2017 200.00 Jnl 9610

15/01/2018 BAS Lodgement Dec 16 Quarter 227.27 Jnl 9820

15/04/2018 BAS Lodgement March 2018 227.27 Jnl 10154

$936.81

UB003--Building Management    UB003

04/07/2017 Building management = July 2017 Building Facilities 10,729.16 Paid DE 116474 000175

24/08/2017 Building mgt service fee - August 2017 Building Facilities 10,729.16 Paid DE 119509 000188

06/09/2017 Building management service fee - Sep 17 Building Facilities 10,729.16 Paid DE 122860 000195

10/10/2017 Building management - October 2017 Building Facilities 10,729.16 Paid DE 126965 000208

01/11/2017 Building management software 12 months MYBOS Pty Ltd 4,824.00 Paid DE INV-3084 000217

14/11/2017 Site Facility Management-November 2017 Metro Asset Management 11,666.66 Paid DE INV-0429 000223

18/12/2017 Site facility management-December 2017 Metro Asset Management 11,666.66 Paid DE INV-0447 000251

18/01/2018 Facility Management - January 2018 Metro Asset Management 11,666.66 Paid DE INV-0451 000256

24/01/2018 Correct GST (1,928.94) Jnl 9836

24/01/2018 Correct GST 1,753.58 Jnl 9837
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Deposited Plan 1207004 Union Balmain, 120 Terry Street, Rozelle  NSW 

2039

Date Details Amount Type Payment

No.

Status Payee

(GST exclusive)

General

Ref.No.

24/01/2018 Transfer from SF03 to UB03 1,928.94 Jnl 9819

15/02/2018 On site Facility Management - February 2018 Metro Asset Management 11,666.66 Paid DE INV-0457 000271

21/03/2018 Facilities Management March 2018 Metro Asset Management 11,666.66 Paid DE INV-0469 000289

22/03/2018 Additional bldg mgt hrs,case 488,sewer smell Metro Asset Management 180.00 Paid DE INV-0471 000291

22/03/2018 Sat 3.3.18 - report attached, leaves blockage Metro Asset Management 270.00 Paid DE INV-0472 000291

22/03/2018 Correct GST 270.00 Jnl 9979

23/03/2018 Correct GST (297.00) Jnl 9978

23/03/2018 Additional Building Mgt - correct GST Metro Asset Management 27.00 Paid DE INV-0472 000292

28/03/2018 Additional service as per agreement March

2018

(62.50) Jnl 10000

28/03/2018 Additional service as per agreement March

2018

62.50 Jnl 9999

11/04/2018 Correct GST (12,833.33) Jnl 10217

11/04/2018 Correct GST 11,666.66 Jnl 10218

11/04/2018 Facility management - April 2018 Strata Schemes FM 12,833.33 Paid DE 0153 000296

15/05/2018 On site Facility Management - May 2018 Strata Schemes FM 12,833.33 Paid DE 0155 000311

15/05/2018 Correct GST (12,833.33) Jnl 10215

15/05/2018 Correct GST 11,666.66 Jnl 10216

01/06/2018 15th & 23rd May - a/h service - no water

re:toilet

Strata Schemes FM 396.00 Paid DE 0160 000314

14/06/2018 Facility management - June 2018 Strata Schemes FM 11,666.66 Paid DE 0161 000318

30/06/2018 Correct GST (396.00) Jnl 10286

30/06/2018 Correct GST 360.00 Jnl 10287

$143,637.50

UB004-Cleaning Services Contractor    UB004

18/07/2017 Consumable recharge - April to June 2017 Aster Services 710.35 Paid DE 00010483 000174

18/07/2017 Cleaning - July 2017 Aster Services 12,500.00 Paid DE 00010407 000174

05/09/2017 Feminine hygiene service - 15.6.17-14.9.17 Enviro-LCS 262.80 Paid DE NV100180 000196

05/09/2017 Cleaning - August 2017 Aster Services 12,500.00 Paid DE 00010600 000194

01/11/2017 Consumable recharge Aster Services 710.35 Paid DE 00010832 000213

01/11/2017 Monthly services - October 2017 Aster Services 12,775.04 Paid DE 00010947 000213

18/12/2017 Feminine hygiene service 15.9.17 - 14.12.17 Enviro-LCS 279.88 Paid DE NV101834 000249

18/12/2017 Cleaning - December 2017 Aster Services 12,775.04 Paid DE 00011188 000246

18/12/2017 Cleaning - November 2017 Aster Services 12,775.04 Paid DE 00011061 000246

20/12/2017 Cleaning September 2017 Aster Services 12,224.95 Paid DE 00010748 000254

23/01/2018 Cleaning - January 2018 Aster Services 12,775.04 Paid DE 00011381 000257

21/02/2018 Consumable re-charge - October to December

2017

No June

Cleaning

Aster Services 710.35 Paid DE 00011323 000274

28/02/2018 Cleaning services - February Aster Services 12,775.04 Paid DE 00011520 000276

13/03/2018 15.12.17-14.3.118 - feminin hygiene service Enviro-LCS 279.88 Paid DE NV103450 000282

20/03/2018 Cleaning March 2018 Aster Services 12,775.04 Paid DE 00011652 000288

16/04/2018 Consumable re-charge - Jan to Mar 2018 Aster Services 710.35 Paid DE 00011711 000298

16/04/2018 Monthly services - April 2018 Aster Services 12,775.04 Paid DE 00011819 000302

17/05/2018 Cleaning - May 2018 Aster Services 12,775.04 Paid DE 00011955 000313

07/06/2018 Consumable re-charge - April to May 2018 Aster Services 477.39 Paid DE 00012006 000316

14/06/2018 Shared facility areas cleaning - June 2018 Strata Schemes FM 2,125.00 Paid DE 0164 000318

Page 24/07/2018 14:52 Amy Grimbacher 11 Metro Asset Management

Deposited Plan 1207004 Union Balmain, 120 Terry Street, Rozelle  NSW 

2039

Date Details Amount Type Payment

No.

Status Payee

(GST exclusive)

General

Ref.No.

% Prepayment? 18/06/2018 Service - 15.6.18 - 14.9.18 Enviro-LCS 279.88 Paid DE NV106584 000322

$145,971.50

UB007-Strata Management Fee    UB007

13/07/2017 Agent Standard Management Fee UB BMC

July 2017

Metro Asset Management Pty 1,625.00 Paid DE 000173

15/08/2017 Agent Standard Management Fee UB BMC

August 2017

Metro Asset Management Pty 1,625.00 Paid DE 000182

14/09/2017 Agent Standard Management Fee UB BMC

September 201

Metro Asset Management Pty 1,625.00 Paid DE 000200

16/10/2017 Agent Standard Management Fee UB BMC

October 2017

Metro Asset Management Pty 1,625.00 Paid DE 000210

15/11/2017 Agent Standard Management Fee UB BMC

November 2017

Metro Asset Management Pty 1,833.34 Paid DE 000225

29/11/2017 Transfer backdate of management fee to

correct acc

833.35 Jnl 9633

14/12/2017 Agent Standard Management Fee UB BMC

December 2017

Metro Asset Management Pty 1,833.34 Paid DE 000244

15/01/2018 Agent Standard Management Fee UB BMC

January 2018

Metro Asset Management Pty 1,833.34 Paid DE 000255

15/02/2018 Agent Standard Management Fee UB BMC

February 2018

Metro Asset Management Pty 1,833.34 Paid DE 000270

15/03/2018 Agent Standard Management Fee UB BMC

March 2018

Metro Asset Management Pty 1,833.34 Paid DE 000286

28/03/2018 Additional service as per agreement March

2018

62.50 Jnl 10000

13/04/2018 Agent Standard Management Fee UB BMC

April 2018

Metro Asset Management Pty 1,833.34 Paid DE 000297

15/05/2018 Agent Standard Management Fee UB BMC

May 2018

Metro Asset Management Pty 1,833.34 Paid DE 000310

15/06/2018 Agent Standard Management Fee UB BMC

June 2018

Metro Asset Management Pty 1,833.34 Paid DE 000319

$22,062.57

UB008-Insurance -Section 21 SMS    UB008

04/10/2017 Insurance premium - 14.10.17 to 14.10.18 CHU Underwriting Agencies 113,791.27 Paid DE 906576004 000206

$113,791.27

UB010-Long Term Maint hard surfaces-residential    UB010

30/04/2018 Level 4 - building B ledge J & B Building Services 1,380.45 Paid DE 004396-1 000305

$1,380.45

5x 3 month payments UB013-Pest Control Contract    UB013

16/08/2017 3 monthly pest management South Sydney Pest Control 1,368.18 Paid DE 8693 000185

05/12/2017 Pest service 28.8.17 South Sydney Pest Control 272.73 Paid DE 8897 000236

05/12/2017 3 monthly pest management 23.8.17 South Sydney Pest Control 800.00 Paid DE 8885 000236

18/12/2017 Pest management - 3 months South Sydney Pest Control 1,127.27 Paid DE 9166 000253

13/03/2018 20.2.18 -3 monthly pest management South Sydney Pest Control 800.00 Paid DE 9423 000285

18/06/2018 3 monthly pest management South Sydney Pest Control 900.00 Paid DE 9754 000325

$5,268.18

UB014-Carpark Roller Door - Bldg A,B,C    UB014

29/08/2017 Carpark roller door bldg A,B,C Auto Lift Garage Doors & 450.00 Paid DE 129048 000191

29/08/2017 19.8.17-door impacted, temp repairs to tracks Auto Lift Garage Doors & 540.00 Paid DE 128831 000191

01/11/2017 Service call-replace roller assembly Auto Lift Garage Doors & 198.18 Paid DE 130326 000214

01/11/2017 27.9.17 - emergency service call Auto Lift Garage Doors & 771.82 Paid DE 130096 000214

01/11/2017 Balance of quote #89884 Auto Lift Garage Doors & 3,200.00 Paid DE 130163 000214
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28/11/2017 23.11.17- quarterly inspection 6 panelift doors Auto Lift Garage Doors & 900.00 Paid DE 132031 000231

20/02/2018 Carpark roller dor - Bldg A,B,C - 7.2.8 Auto Lift Garage Doors & 450.00 Paid DE 134190 000272

05/04/2018 Service call 28.3.18 - garage door B Auto Lift Garage Doors & 425.45 Paid DE 135793 000293

18/06/2018 Fit 2 sectional door springs & roller hinges Auto Lift Garage Doors & 1,363.64 Paid DE 137647 000320

$8,299.09

UB015-Carpark and Retail Roller Door-Bldg C    UB015

29/08/2017 Carpark and retail roller door -bldg C Auto Lift Garage Doors & 150.00 Paid DE 129048 000191

20/02/2018 Carpark and Retal Roller door - Bldg C Auto Lift Garage Doors & 150.00 Paid DE 134190 000272

13/03/2018 Building C carpark gate J & B Building Services 270.00 Paid DE 004397 000284

$570.00

UB016-Loading Dock-Garbage-Ret Roller Door-Bldg C    UB016

04/07/2017 22.6.17 - Loading Dock C put back in guides Auto Lift Garage Doors & 250.00 Paid DE 126923 000166

02/08/2017 14.7.17 refit roller shutter door into guides Auto Lift Garage Doors & 470.00 Paid DE 127774 000176

04/08/2017 Lot 3: Recovery of AutoLift Invoice # 127774

attac

(470.00) Ow.Inv

08/08/2017 Emergency service call - 14.7.17 Auto Lift Garage Doors & 470.00 Paid DE 127774 000178

25/08/2017 Lot 3: Recovery of Auto Lift Invoice # 128975. (2,060.00) Ow.Inv

29/08/2017 Loading dock.garage/retail roller door Bldg C Auto Lift Garage Doors & 150.00 Paid DE 129048 000191

29/08/2017 Balance of quote 89591- Auto Lift Garage Doors & 2,060.00 Paid DE 128975 000191

09/02/2018 Lot 3: Autolift invoice # 133193 (705.00) Ow.Inv Cancel

09/02/2018 Owner invoice cancellation for lot:

3/DP1207004

705.00 Ow.Inv Cancel

14/02/2018 Emergency service call - 23.12.17 Auto Lift Garage Doors & 705.00 Paid DE 133193 000269

20/02/2018 Loading dock/garage/retail roller door - bldg C Auto Lift Garage Doors & 150.00 Paid DE 134190 000272

16/04/2018 Emergency service call - 21.2.17 Auto Lift Garage Doors & 505.00 Paid DE 133146 000299

16/04/2018 Emergency service call - 7.4.18 Auto Lift Garage Doors & 505.00 Paid DE 136144 000299

18/06/2018 Bldg C loading dock roller shutter Thompson's Roller Shutters 6,715.00 Paid DE SVR64845 000326

$9,450.00

UB017-Loading Dock-Garbage-Ret Roll Door-Bldg A,B    UB017

29/08/2017 Loading dock/garage/retail door-bldg A/B Auto Lift Garage Doors & 150.00 Paid DE 129048 000191

20/02/2018 Loading dock/garage/retail roller door - bldg

A/B

Auto Lift Garage Doors & 150.00 Paid DE 134190 000272

$300.00

UB018-Loading Dock - Bldg C    UB018

08/08/2017 Loading dock door - building C J & B Building Services 410.00 Paid DE 4325 000179

27/09/2017 Service call 3/5/16 Auto Lift Garage Doors & 221.82 Paid DE 113530 000205

27/09/2017 Service call 24/6/16 Auto Lift Garage Doors & 239.09 Paid DE 115266 000205

27/09/2017 Service call 20/6/16 Auto Lift Garage Doors & 250.00 Paid DE 115077 000205

27/09/2017 Service call 9/5/16 Auto Lift Garage Doors & 315.45 Paid DE 113746 000205

18/12/2017 Fire door loading dock J & B Building Services 650.00 Paid DE 4355 000250

18/12/2017 balalnce of quote 90809 - 6.12.17 -fit door Auto Lift Garage Doors & 427.27 Paid DE 132497 000247

28/02/2018 Building C loading dock garbage room J & B Building Services 605.00 Paid DE 4387 000278

26/04/2018 Loading Dock exterior wall J & B Building Services 2,645.00 Paid DE 004396 000303

$5,763.63

UB020-Retail Garbage Rooms    UB020

2039

Date Details Amount Type Payment

No.

Status Payee

(GST exclusive)

General

Ref.No.

Page 24/07/2018 14:52 Amy Grimbacher 13 Metro Asset Management

Deposited Plan 1207004 Union Balmain, 120 Terry Street, Rozelle  NSW 

Date Details Amount Type Payment

General

08/02/2018 Removed damaged drop bolt to waste room

door

2039

No.

Status Payee

(GST exclusive)

Ref.No.

J & B Building Services 225.00 Paid DE 4383 000265

14/06/2018 Retail garbage room cleaning - June 2018 Strata Schemes FM 1,250.00 Paid DE 0164 000318

$1,475.00

UB021-Grease Trap Arrestors    UB021

04/08/2017 Lot 3: Recovery of PDI Group Invoice #

00001648 at

(1,800.00) Ow.Inv

08/08/2017 Pump out of two 5000Lgrease arrestor -3.8.17 PDI Group (NSW) 1,800.00 Paid DE 00001648 000180

$0.00

UB023-Building Managers Office and Store    UB023

18/12/2017 Office supplies - cartridges Cartridge World 222.73 Paid DE 00006121710 000248

00

$222.73

UB024-Landscaping - Streetscape    UB024

17/10/2017 Supply & install 2 new hose taps PDI Group (NSW) 1,400.00 Paid DE 00001720 000211

01/11/2017 Landscape maintenance - October 2017 Skyline Landscapes Services 708.43 Paid DE INV0050677 000219

12/12/2017 Landscape maintenance - November 2017 Skyline Landscapes Services 708.43 Paid DE INV-0051685 000242

20/02/2018 Landscape maintenance - July 2017 Skyline Landscapes Services 708.43 Paid DE INV0047741 000273

1

20/02/2018 Landscape maintenance - August 2017 Skyline Landscapes Services 708.43 Paid DE INV0048686 000273

20/02/2018 Landscape maintenance - September 2017 Skyline Landscapes Services 708.43 Paid DE INV0049693 000273

20/02/2018 Landscape maintenance -December 2017 Skyline Landscapes Services 708.43 Paid DE INV0052696 000273

20/02/2018 Landscape maintenance -January 2018 Skyline Landscapes Services 708.43 Paid DE INV0053764 000273

05/04/2018 Landscape maitenance - March 2018 Skyline Landscapes Services 708.43 Paid DE INV0055796 000295

30/04/2018 Supplementary planting along Nagurra Place Skyline Landscapes Services 820.00 Paid DE INV0051949 000307

30/04/2018 Upgrade planter boxes on corner

Terry/Margaret St

Skyline Landscapes Services 820.00 Paid DE INV0051950 000307

30/04/2018 Supplementary planting along Terry St Skyline Landscapes Services 1,790.00 Paid DE INV0051948 000307

30/04/2018 Install extra garden mix & mulch-garden-Terry

St

Skyline Landscapes Services 2,100.00 Paid DE INV0051158 000307

$12,597.44

UB027-Cust Mains-substation to main switch-BldgABC    UB027

28/02/2018 Electrical services CBD Electrical Services NSW 1,316.88 Paid DE 12162 000277

$1,316.88

UB028-Lighting Control System (carpark)    UB028

16/08/2017 Electrical repairs - faulty lights in carpark area CBD Electrical Services NSW 1,799.00 Paid DE 11670 000183

05/09/2017 Replace tubes - 21.6.17 DDP Electrical Services Pty 1,084.50 Paid DE 10189 000192

08/02/2018 5.1.18-lower carpark area lights Building C CBD Electrical Services NSW 120.00 Paid DE 12072 000262

28/02/2018 Electrical services CBD Electrical Services NSW 1,316.87 Paid DE 12162 000277

16/04/2018 Electrical services CBD Electrical Services NSW 4,675.50 Paid DE 12206 000300

$8,995.87

UB029-Lighting Control System(other than carparks)    UB029

05/04/2018 23.2.18 - electrical repairs CBD Electrical Services NSW 386.00 Paid DE 12213 000294

$386.00

UB030-Emergency/Exit Lighting System    UB030

01/11/2017 Completed repairs to emergency & exit lights CBD Electrical Services NSW 1,714.50 Paid DE 11844 000215

08/02/2018 20.11.17 electrical repairs -carpark & fire stairs CBD Electrical Services NSW 1,938.00 Paid DE 11953 000262
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05/04/2018 21.3.18 - electrical repairs CBD Electrical Services NSW 580.00 Paid DE 12299 000294

$4,232.50

UB031-CCTV Security System    UB031

05/12/2017 Patrol services for September 2017 Unified Security Group 1,638.00 Paid DE 00038474 000237

$1,638.00

UB032-Access Control System    UB032

05/12/2017 Fault with access control program Epsilon Security Pty Ltd 177.27 Paid DE 30005313 000233

05/12/2017 Replace garage reader Epsilon Security Pty Ltd 730.81 Paid DE 30006220 000233

18/12/2017 GMK keys-mechanical rooms Access Hardware 584.40 Paid DE 0404RY 000245

08/02/2018 Door between foyer & garden isn't unlocking Epsilon Security Pty Ltd 177.27 Paid DE 30007037 000264

08/02/2018 Replacement of 2 intercom power units Epsilon Security Pty Ltd 4,235.04 Paid DE 30007295 000264

13/03/2018 12.2.18 - log in to the server Epsilon Security Pty Ltd 354.54 Paid DE 30007514 000283

16/05/2018 Intercom B residents - service Epsilon Security Pty Ltd 682.54 Paid DE 300007659 000312

18/06/2018 Service -no audio,video-interphone Epsilon Security Pty Ltd 505.27 Paid DE 30008522 000323

$7,447.14

UB039-Maintenance of all stormwater systems    UB039

08/08/2017 Maintenance-July Planet Facilities Maintenance 556.73 Paid DE 005513 000177

05/09/2017 January 2017 preventative maintenance Planet Facilities Maintenance 556.73 Paid DE 005548 000193

05/09/2017 August 2017 preventative maintenance Planet Facilities Maintenance 556.73 Paid DE 005547 000193

26/09/2017 Maintenance - September 2017 Planet Facilities Maintenance 556.73 Paid DE 005606 000204

07/11/2017 Maintenance - October 2017 Planet Facilities Maintenance 556.73 Paid DE 005680 000222

12/12/2017 23.10.17 - service maintenance to pumps Aline Service Pty Ltd 1,550.00 Paid DE AS_125859 000239

13/03/2018 Grey water tank access hatch J & B Building Services 480.00 Paid DE 004398 000284

22/03/2018 25.10.16 - service maintenance Aline Service Pty Ltd 1,550.00 Paid DE AS_122970 000290

22/03/2018 28.4.17 - service maintenance Aline Service Pty Ltd 1,550.00 Paid DE AS_124213 000290

$7,913.65

UB040-Rainwater harvesting system    UB040

12/07/2017 6 monthly services Waterflow Control Pty Ltd 2,730.00 Paid DE 09165 000172

19/09/2017 Serviced rainwater pump system Aline Service Pty Ltd 430.00 Paid DE AS_125204 000202

01/11/2017 6 monthly service-rainwater filtration..... Waterflow Control Pty Ltd 4,094.00 Paid DE 09430 000221

08/02/2018 Serviced rainwater pump system - January

2018

Aline Service Pty Ltd 330.00 Paid DE AS_126088 000260

28/02/2018 Returned & replaced faulty CR15-15 pump Aline Service Pty Ltd 4,980.00 Paid DE AS_126225 000275

28/02/2018 Emergency service-rainwater UV disinfection

system

Waterflow Control Pty Ltd 320.00 Paid DE 09516 000280

13/03/2018 5.1.18 - water leak in pump room Planet Facilities Maintenance 636.00 Paid DE 005803 000281

13/03/2018 13.1.18 - emergency call out for no water Planet Facilities Maintenance 710.00 Paid DE 005887 000281

15/03/2018 CHU Claim - Rainwater harvesting system (3,980.00) Rct 43

18/06/2018 Investigate water leaking causing calcification PDI Group (NSW) 427.50 Paid DE 00001578 000324

21/06/2018 Serviced rainwater re-use pump system Aline Service Pty Ltd 290.00 Paid DE AS_127055 000328

$10,967.50

UB044-Common area cold water inc pumps    UB044

30/04/2018 Supply/install new 20mm backflow device-rear

Blg C

PDI Group (NSW) 650.00 Paid DE 00001762 000306

$650.00
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General

UB045-Grease arrestor inc pumps, trade waste sys    UB045

30/08/2017 Lot 3: Recovery of PDI Group Invocie #

00001648

(GST exclusive)

(1,800.00) Ow.Inv Cancel

30/08/2017 Owner invoice cancellation for lot:

3/DP1207004

1,800.00 Ow.Inv Cancel

$0.00

2039

No.

Ref.No.

Precision Fire monthly charge stoping after Dec? UB046-Fire Control Room - Bldg A,B,C    UB046

12/07/2017 Fire control room - June Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV001794 000167

08/08/2017 Fire Control room - July Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV002038 000181

05/09/2017 Fire control room-August 2017 Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV002227 000198

06/12/2017 Fire control room- September 2017 Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV002418 000235

12/12/2017 Fire control room - May 2017 Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV001652 000240

18/12/2017 Fire control room - October Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV003022 000252

18/12/2017 Fire control room - November 2017 Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV003023 000252

08/02/2018 Maintenance-Dec 17 - Fire control room Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV003024 000266

$2,450.00

UB047-Fire Pump and valve room(hydrant)-Bldg A,B,C    UB047

12/07/2017 Fire pump & valve room - June Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV001794 000167

08/08/2017 Fire pump & valve - July Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV002038 000181

05/09/2017 Fire pump & valve room -August 2017 Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV002227 000198

06/12/2017 Fire pump & valve room - September Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV002418 000235

12/12/2017 Fire pump & Valve room - May 2017 Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV001652 000240

18/12/2017 Fire pump & valve room-October Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV003022 000252

18/12/2017 Fire pump & valve room - November Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV003023 000252

08/02/2018 Maintenance-Dec 17 - Fire pump & valve room Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV003024 000266

$2,450.00

UB048-Hydrant,hose reel and sprinkler base carpark    UB048

12/07/2017 Hydrant,hose reel, sprinkler - June Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV001794 000167

08/08/2017 Hydrant,hose reel,sprinkler - July Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV002038 000181

05/09/2017 Hydrant,Hose Reel,Sprinkler -August 2017 Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV002227 000198

01/11/2017 Installation of new hose reel Empire Essential Services 450.00 Paid DE 2390 000216

06/12/2017 Hydrand,Hose reel, sprinkler - September Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV002418 000235

12/12/2017 Hydrant,hose reel, sprinkler - May 2017 Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV001652 000240

18/12/2017 Hydrant hose reel, sprinkler -October Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV003022 000252

18/12/2017 Hydrant,Hose Reel, Sprinkler - November Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV003023 000252

08/02/2018 Maintenance-hydrant, hose ree, sprinkler Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV003024 000266

$2,900.00

UB049-Hydrant,HoseReel (except in base carpark)    UB049

12/07/2017 Hydrant,hose reel, sprinkler - June Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV001794 000167

08/08/2017 Hydrant, hose reel, sprinkler Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV002038 000181

05/09/2017 Hydrant,Hose Reel,Sprinkler -August 2017 Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV002227 000198

01/11/2017 Install Fire hydrant ID sign,hose reel sign &

lock

Empire Essential Services 354.20 Paid DE 2389 000216

06/12/2017 Hydrant,Hose reel, sprinkler - September Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV002418 000235

12/12/2017 Hydrant,Hose Reel, Sprinkler - May 2017 Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV001652 000240
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18/12/2017 Hydrant, Hose Reel, Sprinkler  - October Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV003022 000252

18/12/2017 Hydrant,Hose Reel, Sprinkler - November Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV003023 000252

08/02/2018 Call out for repair to leaking fire hydrant Empire Essential Services 371.60 Paid DE 2515 000263

08/02/2018 Maintenance-hydrant, hose reel, sprinkler Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV003024 000266

$3,175.80

UB050-Fire electrical systems - Bldg A,B,C    UB050

12/07/2017 Fire electrical system - June Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV001794 000167

08/08/2017 Fire electrical system - July Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV002038 000181

05/09/2017 Fire Electrical System-August 2017 Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV002227 000198

05/09/2017 10.7.17 - investigate blocked sewer lines PDI Group (NSW) 2,785.00 Paid DE 00001611 000197

01/11/2017 Supply & installation of 3 new smoke alarms Empire Essential Services 1,200.00 Paid DE 2391 000216

01/11/2017 Investigate loop fault Precision Fire Protection 290.00 Paid DE SV001498 000218

14/11/2017 Building C-installed new relay &tested Waratah Air Conditioning 270.00 Paid DE 14580 000224

05/12/2017 Smoke detector Empire Essential Services 310.00 Paid DE 2464 000232

05/12/2017 Investigate false alarms Precision Fire Protection 495.00 Paid DE SV002140 000235

05/12/2017 Preventative maintenance - September 2017 Precision Fire Protection 2,450.00 Paid DE SV002418 000235

06/12/2017 Fire Electrical System - September Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV002418 000235

12/12/2017 Fire Electrical System - May 2017 Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV001652 000240

18/12/2017 Fire Electrical System - October Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV003022 000252

18/12/2017 Fire electrical system Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV003023 000252

08/02/2018 Maintenance-fire electrical system Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV003024 000266

18/06/2018 23.5.18-investigate activation of fire system Empire Essential Services 200.00 Paid DE 2664 000321

$10,450.00

UB051-Fire alarm monitoring inc phone line rental    UB051

12/07/2017 False alarm fee - 12.6.17 Romteck Grid Pty Ltd 1,760.00 Paid DE 0126476F 000168

24/08/2017 Call out to investigate alarm Precision Fire Protection 565.00 Paid DE SV001987 000189

24/08/2017 False alarm fee - 5.7.17 Romteck Grid Pty Ltd 1,760.00 Paid DE 0126476F 000190

24/08/2017 Installation/connection fee transfer 2017 ADT Fire Monitoring 100.00 Paid DE 662989 000187

24/08/2017 Fire alarm monitoring - 23.6.17 -22.6.18 ADT Fire Monitoring 2,800.00 Paid DE 664447 000187

05/09/2017 Investigate false alarm in building C Precision Fire Protection 290.00 Paid DE SV001927 000198

12/09/2017 Correct GST (5,280.00) Jnl 9417

12/09/2017 Reverse GST correction (4,843.64) Jnl 9419

12/09/2017 Correct GST 4,843.64 Jnl 9416

12/09/2017 Reverse GST Correction 5,280.00 Jnl 9420

12/09/2017 Owner invoice cancellation for lot:

3/DP1207004

4,843.64 Ow.Inv Cancel

12/09/2017 Lot 3: Recovery of false alarm Fees - ADT

invoice

(4,843.64) Ow.Inv Cancel

13/09/2017 Lot 3: Recovery of false alarm fees - ADT

invoice

(1,614.55) Ow.Inv

13/09/2017 Correct GST (1,760.00) Jnl 9422

13/09/2017 Correct GST 1,614.55 Jnl 9421

19/09/2017 False alarm fees to FB -period 1.7.17 - 31.7.17 ADT Fire Monitoring 5,280.00 Paid DE 667468 000201

17/11/2017 Service report - replace faulty fire detector Precision Fire Protection 353.00 Paid DE SV001152-2 000229

06/12/2017 Investigate false alarms Precision Fire Protection 495.00 Paid DE SV002140 000235

Page 24/07/2018 14:52 Amy Grimbacher 17 Metro Asset Management

Deposited Plan 1207004 Union Balmain, 120 Terry Street, Rozelle  NSW 

2039

Date Details Amount Type Payment

No.

Status Payee

(GST exclusive)

General

Ref.No.

12/12/2017 Investigate FIP fault Precision Fire Protection 665.00 Paid DE SV001895 000240

18/12/2017 Investigate fire trip activating on FIP Precision Fire Protection 715.00 Paid DE SV003013 000252

07/02/2018 Correct GST (1,760.00) Jnl 9815

07/02/2018 Correct GST 1,614.55 Jnl 9814

07/02/2018 Lot 3: False Alarm Fees ADT Invoice #690286 (1,614.55) Ow.Inv

08/02/2018 False alarm fees - 28.12.17 ADT Fire Monitoring 1,614.55 Paid DE 690286 000259

16/04/2018 Correct GST (1,759.85) Jnl 10088

16/04/2018 Correct GST 1,905.31 Jnl 10089

16/04/2018 False Alarm fee - 3.8.17 1,759.85 BPAY 62 Paid Australian Recoveries & 3260189

03/05/2018 False alarm fees - 20.2.18 ADT Fire Monitoring 1,760.00 Paid DE 696057 000308

03/05/2018 False alarm fees - 18.11.17 ADT Fire Monitoring 1,760.00 Paid DE 685270 000308

04/05/2018 False alarm fees - 1.8.17-31.8.17 ADT Fire Monitoring 1,760.00 Paid DE 672149 000309

$20,062.86

UB052-Fire extinguishers    UB052

12/07/2017 Fire extinguishers - June Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV001794 000167

08/08/2017 Fire extinguishers-July Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV002038 000181

05/09/2017 Fire extinguishers-August 2017 Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV002227 000198

01/11/2017 Fire extinguishers asset register annual defect Empire Essential Services 1,580.04 Paid DE 2388 000216

06/12/2017 Fire extinguishers - September Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV002418 000235

12/12/2017 Fire Extinguishers -May 2017 Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV001652 000240

18/12/2017 Fire extinguishers - October Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV003022 000252

18/12/2017 Fire extinguishers - November Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV003023 000252

08/02/2018 Maintenance-fire extinguishers - December Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV003024 000266

$4,030.04

UB053- Annual fire certification    UB053

12/07/2017 Annual Fire Cert - June Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV001794 000167

08/08/2017 Annual Fire Cert - July Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV002038 000181

05/09/2017 Annual Fire Cert-August 2017 Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV002227 000198

11/10/2017 Annual Fire Safety Statement -ref:

FIRE/849////AFS

Inner West Council 65.00 Paid DE FIRE/849////A 000209

FS

06/12/2017 Annual fire certification Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV002418 000235

12/12/2017 Annual Fire Certification-May 2017 Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV001652 000240

18/12/2017 Annual Fire Cert - October Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV003022 000252

18/12/2017 Annual Fire Cert - November Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV003023 000252

08/02/2018 Maintenance-annual fire cert - December Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV003024 000266

$2,515.00

UB054-Fire doors    UB054

12/07/2017 Fire doors - June Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV001794 000167

08/08/2017 Fire doors - July Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV002038 000181

05/09/2017 Fire Doors-August 2017 Precision Fire Protection 306.22 Paid DE SV002227 000198

17/11/2017 Fire hydrant cupboard J & B Building Services 110.00 Paid DE 4356 000228

17/11/2017 Service report - inspect fire doors Precision Fire Protection 330.00 Paid DE SV001453 000229

05/12/2017 Retail A -  door handle J & B Building Services 285.00 Paid DE 4369 000234

06/12/2017 Fire doors - September Precision Fire Protection 306.22 Paid DE SV002418 000235
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Status Payee

(GST exclusive)

General

Ref.No.

12/12/2017 Fire doors - May 2017 Precision Fire Protection 306.22 Paid DE SV001652 000240

18/12/2017 U315 - service call repair door Access Hardware 150.00 Paid DE 0422RY 000245

18/12/2017 Repair strick plate & replace mortice lock Access Hardware 305.82 Paid DE 0413RY 000245

18/12/2017 Fire doors - October Precision Fire Protection 306.22 Paid DE SV003022 000252

18/12/2017 Fire doors - November Precision Fire Protection 306.22 Paid DE SV003023 000252

08/02/2018 Maintenance-fire doors- December Precision Fire Protection 306.25 Paid DE SV003024 000266

16/04/2018 Fire door/ signage J & B Building Services 480.00 Paid DE 004396-2 000301

30/04/2018 Crystal Street fire escape door J & B Building Services 220.00 Paid DE 004433 000305

30/04/2018 Building C - level 1 fire door J & B Building Services 290.00 Paid DE 004432 000305

30/06/2018 Reimburse SP 91250 for expenses that should

of bee

1,475.00 Jnl 10346

$6,095.67

UB055-Carpark ventilation-exhaust sys-Bldg A,B,C    UB055

12/07/2017 Quarterly maintenance- supply exhaust

fans-May17

Waratah Air Conditioning 780.00 Paid DE 13315 000171

05/09/2017 Quarterly maintenance - July 2017 Waratah Air Conditioning 780.00 Paid DE 14052 000199

01/11/2017 Buiding C carpark exhaust fan Waratah Air Conditioning 540.00 Paid DE 14916 000220

01/11/2017 6 mth carbon monoxide sensor test &

calibration

Waratah Air Conditioning 990.00 Paid DE 14704 000220

14/11/2017 Exhaust fans - adjusted time on VSD

controllers

Waratah Air Conditioning 90.00 Paid DE 14804 000224

14/11/2017 Looked at tested electrics of kitchen exhaust

fans

Waratah Air Conditioning 180.00 Paid DE 14203 000224

14/11/2017 Building C-CPEF issue 193.64 DE 000224 Paid Waratah Air Conditioning 14577

05/12/2017 Investigate carpark exhaust fan Precision Fire Protection 290.00 Paid DE SV000515 000235

05/12/2017 Witness fire test... 1,350.00 DE 000238 Paid Waratah Air Conditioning 15147

05/12/2017 Fire damper inspection Waratah Air Conditioning 1,440.00 Paid DE 15146 000238

06/12/2017 Investigated carpark exhaust Precision Fire Protection 290.00 Paid DE SV000515 000235

12/12/2017 Building C - carpark exhaust fan Waratah Air Conditioning 656.00 Paid DE 15175 000243

18/06/2018 Quarterly maintenance - April 2018 Waratah Air Conditioning 780.00 Paid DE 16740 000327

18/06/2018 Six monthly sensor test & calibration-30.3.18 Waratah Air Conditioning 990.00 Paid DE 16805 000327

$9,349.64

UB056-Lobby supply-exhaust air-Bldg A,B,C    UB056

01/11/2017 Quarterly maintenance-exhaust fans- October Waratah Air Conditioning 780.00 Paid DE 14754 000220

08/02/2018 Quarterly maintenance Waratah Air Conditioning 780.00 Paid DE 15941 000267

$1,560.00

UB057-Garbage Hoist - Bldg A,B    UB057

01/11/2017 Preventative maintenance - Aug,Sep 2017 All Type Lift Service Pty Ltd 233.33 Paid DE 74045 000212

01/11/2017 Preventative maintenance - Oct,Nov,Dec 2017 All Type Lift Service Pty Ltd 350.00 Paid DE 74168 000212

08/02/2018 Preventative maintenance- Jan-Mar 2018 All Type Lift Service Pty Ltd 350.00 Paid DE 74363 000261

$933.33

UB058-Retail carpark lift    UB058

04/07/2017 Repair leaking firehouse in basement - Planet Facilities Maintenance 300.00 Paid DE 005058 000165

12/07/2017 Initial call out fee 28.2.17-ins.claim Schindler Lifts Australia Pty 303.76 Paid DE 4688100656 000169

04/08/2017 Safework Lift Registration Safe Work NSW 86.00 Paid Chq Lift 000002

15/08/2017 Service call for lift repair 28/2/17 (303.76) Rct 31
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05/09/2017 Water damage - insurance claim Precision Fire Protection 290.00 Paid DE SV001746 000198

19/09/2017 Contractual payment for period: 1.10.17 -

31.12.17

Schindler Lifts Australia Pty 2,095.09 Paid DE 4678619588 000203

12/12/2017 Contractual payment for period:1.1.18 -

31.3.18

Schindler Lifts Australia Pty 2,095.09 Paid DE 4678640324 000241

16/03/2018 Contractual payment for period:1/4/18 to

30/6/18

Schindler Lifts Australia Pty 2,095.09 Paid DE 4678653598 000287

07/06/2018 Contractual payment for period:1.7.18- 30.9.18 Schindler Lifts Australia Pty 1,047.55 Paid DE 4678664987 000317

$8,008.82 Prepayment?

UB059-Retail loading dock goods lift    UB059

28/02/2018 Service call 13.2.18 - Lift C5 Schindler Lifts Australia Pty 470.00 Paid DE 4688114304 000279

07/06/2018 Contractual payment for period:1.7.18 -

30.9.18

Schindler Lifts Australia Pty 1,047.55 Paid DE 4678664987 000317

$1,517.55

UB060-Meter 01 - Residential    UB060

18/07/2017 Electricity - 1.6.17 - 30.6.17 5,063.94 BPAY 40 Paid Energy Australia 858142 932638520

16/08/2017 Electricity - 1.7.17-31.7.17 5,056.18 BPAY 43 Paid Energy Australia 858142 932638520

19/09/2017 Electricity - 1.8.17 - 31.8.17 5,084.26 BPAY 45 Paid Energy Australia 858142 932638520

24/10/2017 Electricity  - 1.9.17 - 30.9.17 4,770.38 BPAY 48 Paid Energy Australia 858142 932638520

24/11/2017 Electricity 1/10/17 to 31/10/17 4,687.39 BPAY 50 Paid Energy Australia 858142 932638520

18/12/2017 Electricity - 1.11.17 - 30.11.17 4,574.95 BPAY 52 Paid Energy Australia 858142 932638520

23/01/2018 Meter 1 - electricity - 1.12.17-31.12.17 4,679.01 BPAY 54 Paid Energy Australia 858142 932638520

20/02/2018 Electricity-1.1.18-31.1.18 4,836.25 BPAY 57 Paid Energy Australia 858142 932638520

13/03/2018 Electricity - 1.2.18 - 28.2.18 4,415.09 BPAY 59 Paid Energy Australia 858142 932638520

16/04/2018 Electricity  1.3.18-31.3.18 5,052.39 BPAY 63 Paid Energy Australia 858142 932638520

10/05/2018 Electricity - 1.4.18 - 30.4.18 4,883.89 BPAY 66 Paid Energy Australia 858142 932638520

14/06/2018 Electricity - 1.5.18 - 31.5.18 4,955.39 BPAY 68 Paid Energy Australia 858142 932638520

$58,059.12

UB061-Meter 02- Residential    UB061

30/04/2018 Investigate leaking hot water service PDI Group (NSW) 415.00 Paid DE 00001901 000306

$415.00

UB062-Meter 03- Shared    UB062

18/07/2017 Electricity - 1.6.17 - 30.6.17 3,287.25 BPAY 40 Paid Energy Australia 858142 932638520

16/08/2017 Electricity - 1.7.17-31.7.17 3,367.01 BPAY 43 Paid Energy Australia 858142 932638520

19/09/2017 Electricity - 1.8.17 - 31.8.17 3,425.68 BPAY 45 Paid Energy Australia 858142 932638520

24/10/2017 Electricity  - 1.9.17 - 30.9.17 3,251.36 BPAY 48 Paid Energy Australia 858142 932638520

24/11/2017 Electricity 1/10/17 to 31/10/17 3,332.35 BPAY 50 Paid Energy Australia 858142 932638520

18/12/2017 Electricity - 1.11.17 - 30.11.17 3,423.07 BPAY 52 Paid Energy Australia 858142 932638520

23/01/2018 Meter  - electricity - 1.12.17-31.12.17 3,799.31 BPAY 54 Paid Energy Australia 858142 932638520

20/02/2018 Electricity-1.1.18-31.1.18 3,984.28 BPAY 57 Paid Energy Australia 858142 932638520

13/03/2018 Electricity - 1.2.18-28.2.18 3,570.68 BPAY 59 Paid Energy Australia 858142 932638520

16/04/2018 Electricity  1.3.18-31.3.18 3,852.03 BPAY 63 Paid Energy Australia 858142 932638520

10/05/2018 Electricity - 1.4.18 - 30.4.18 3,667.22 BPAY 66 Paid Energy Australia 858142 932638520

14/06/2018 Electricity - 1.5.18 - 31.5.18 3,526.02 BPAY 68 Paid Energy Australia 858142 932638520

$42,486.26

UB064-Common cold water usage - retail    UB064

2039

Date Details Amount Type Payment

No.

Status Payee

(GST exclusive)

General

Ref.No.
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18/07/2017 Water usage -1.4.17 - 1.7.17 11,762.56 BPAY 41 Paid Sydney Water 56121010005

17/10/2017 Water usage -1.7.17 - 2.10.17 14,573.76 BPAY 47 Paid Sydney Water 56121010005

23/01/2018 Water usage -2.10.17 - 2.1.18 13,527.24 BPAY 55 Paid Sydney Water 56121010005

16/04/2018 Water usage -2.1.18 - 2.4.18 22,313.52 BPAY 64 Paid Sydney Water 56121010005

$62,177.08

UB065-Phone Lines (Lift, fire, gas, security, mode    UB065

25/07/2017 Lift phone billing to 4 Jul 2017 1,032.57 BPAY 42 Paid Telstra 7773 03411138001

29/08/2017 Phone lines,lift billing to 4 August 2017 1,036.35 BPAY 44 Paid Telstra 7773 03411138001

26/09/2017 Lift phone billing to 4 Sep 2017 1,029.59 BPAY 46 Paid Telstra 7773 03411138001

24/10/2017 Phone lines - billing to 4 Oct 2017 1,109.18 BPAY 49 Paid Telstra 7773 03411138001

24/11/2017 Lift Telephone to 4/11/17 1,097.54 BPAY 51 Paid Telstra 7773 03411138001

19/12/2017 Lift telephone to 4/12/17 1,095.35 BPAY 53 Paid Telstra 7773 03411138001

23/01/2018 Lift phone - billing to 4 Jan 2018 1,097.53 BPAY 56 Paid Telstra 7773 03411138001

28/02/2018 Phone lines billing to 4 Feb 2018 1,099.72 BPAY 58 Paid Telstra 7773 03411138001

20/03/2018 Lift Telephone to 4/3/18 1,107.90 BPAY 60 Paid Telstra 7773 03411138001

26/04/2018 Phone lines billing to 4 April 2018 1,115.72 BPAY 65 Paid Telstra 7773 03411138001

17/05/2018 Lift phone lines billing to 4 May 2018 1,116.08 BPAY 67 Paid Telstra 7773 03411138001

21/06/2018 Phone lines billing to 4 June 2018 1,114.74 BPAY 69 Paid Telstra 7773 03411138001

$13,052.27

UB066-Certifications,Consultants,Testing & Env.    UB066

12/07/2017 Compliance inspection - 27.4.17 Van der Meer (NSW) Pty Ltd 810.00 Paid DE IS004663 000170

16/08/2017 Annual testing of 4 backflow devices PDI Group (NSW) 450.00 Paid DE 00001609 000184

17/11/2017 IS Audit Intial safety report Solutions in Engineering 2,270.91 Paid DE 257935a 000230

14/02/2018 Height safety & abseil systems inspection All Access Engineering 3,177.27 Paid DE 3483 000268

$6,708.18

Total expenses $909,896.37

Where an invoice status is Paid and no payment number is displayed the payment has been made outside of the reporting period.

No.

Status Payee

(GST exclusive)

General

Ref.No.
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Sinking Fund

UB070 - Sinking Fund    UB070

10/10/2017 Services stormwater pump system Aline Service Pty Ltd 4,290.00 Paid DE AS-125393 000207

17/11/2017 Electrical repairs CBD Electrical Services NSW 4,697.00 Paid DE 11901 000226

17/11/2017 Install 59 leather straps to hydrant landing

valve

Empire Essential Services 1,337.20 Paid DE 2417 000227

$10,324.20

Total expenses $10,324.20

Where an invoice status is Paid and no payment number is displayed the payment has been made outside of the reporting period.

No.

Status Payee

(GST exclusive)

General

Ref.No.
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Issued on behalf of the Insurers:

QBE Insurance (Aust) Ltd ABN 78 003 191 035  82 Pitt Street Sydney NSW 2000 (AFS Licence No: 239545)

Policy No: HU0014316

Period of Insurance:

From: 14/10/17

To: 14/10/18 at 4.00 pm

The Insured & Situation:

The Owners - Strata Plan SP 91250,

STRATUM LOT & BMC IN DP 1207004

118-124 TERRY STREET & 1-5 NAGURRA

PLACE

ROZELLE

NSW 2039

Certificate of Currency - Tax Invoice

Cover Selected Sum Insured

POLICY 1 INSURED PROPERTY (Building) 115,508,925

Loss of Rent/Temp Accommodation (15%) 17,326,339

INSURED PROPERTY (Common Area Contents) 1,155,089

Optional Paint Benefit    Selected

POLICY 2 PUBLIC OR LEGAL LIABILITY 20,000,000

POLICY 3 VOLUNTARY WORKERS 200,000/2,000

POLICY 4 WORKERS COMPENSATION

(NSW, ACT, TAS & WA ONLY)

Not selected

POLICY 5 FIDELITY GUARANTEE 100,000

POLICY 6 OFFICE BEARER’S LEGAL LIABILITY 1,000,000

POLICY 7 MACHINERY BREAKDOWN 250,000

POLICY 8 CATASTROPHE INSURANCE (Insured Property) 17,326,339

Extended cover – Rent/Temp Accommodation (15%) 2,598,951

Escalation in Cost of Temp Accommodation (5%) 866,317

Cost of Storage and Evacuation (5%) 866,317

POLICY 9 Government Audit Costs 25,000

Appeal expenses - common property health & safety breaches 100,000

Legal Defence Expenses 50,000

POLICY 10 LOT OWNER'S FIXTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS (per lot) 250,000

FLOOD Not selected

Date of Issue:

Issue Fee Incl GST:

Issue Fee GST:

This certificate confirms that on the date of issue noted above, a policy existed for the sums insured shown.  

It is not intended to amend, extend, replace or override the policy terms and conditions contained in the actual policy document.  This

certificate is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights on the certificate holder.

CHU Underwriting Agencies Pty Ltd is an underwriting intermediary acting on behalf of the insurers. Our Ref: 15095319

New South Wales/ACT

1 Northcliff Street

MiIsons Point 2061

PO Box 507, Milsons Pt 1565

Phone: 1300 361 263

Fax: 1300 361 269

info_nsw@chu.com.au

Victoria / Tasmania 

Level 4, 628 Bourke Street

Melbourne 3000

GPO 4323, Melbourne 3001 

Phone: 03 8695 4000  

Fax: 03 9620 0606 

Tasmania Ph: 1800 650 603

info_vic@chu.com.au 

Queensland

Level 13, King George Central

145 Ann Street, Brisbane 4000 

GPO Box 705, Brisbane 4001

Phone: 07 3135 7900 

Fax: 07 3135 7901 

info_qld@chu.com.au

Western Australia

Level 15, QBE House 

200 St Georges Terrace

Perth 6000

Phone: 08 9466 8600 

Fax: 08 9466 8601 

info_wa@chu.com.au

South Australia

Ground Floor 

208 Greenhill Road 

Eastwood 5063 

Phone: 08 8394 0444 

Fax: 08 8394 0445 

info_sa@chu.com.au

CHU Underwriting Agencies Pty Ltd   ABN 18 001 580 070   AFS Licence No: 243261 www.chu.com.au

A G Thomas Valuers 

ABN 58 053 159 569 

INSURANCE VALUATION 

DATE 12 February 2016 

PROPERTY 'Union Place' 

118-124 Terry Street, 1-5 Nagarra Place 

Rozelle NSW 2039 

COUNCIL LEICHHARDT

CLIENT Building Management Committee 1207004 

INSTRUCTED BY Metro Asset Management 

PO Box 873 

Avalon NSW 2107 

PO Box 3418 1 Telephone: (02) 98178366 

Putney NSW 2112 Web: www.agtvaluers.com.au 

Email: admin@agtvaluers.com.au

A G Thomas Valuers 

ABN 58 053 159 569 

Strata Plan 91250 & Lot 3 in Deposited Plan 1207004 

8. VALUATION

We recommend the Current Sum Insured for all Buildings and Improvements at

'Union Place' 118-124 Terry Street, 1-5 Nagarra Place Rozelle NSW 2039 

as at 12 February 2016 is: 

J L McPherson 

Registered Valuer No VAL033914 

PO Box 3418 7 Telephone: (02) 98178366 

Putney NSW 2112 Web: www.agtvaluers.com.au 

Email: admin@agtvaluers.com.au

$104,770,000 

(ONE HUNDRED AND FOUR MILLION SEVEN HUNDRED AND SEVENTY THOUSAND DOLLARS) 

General Ledger Account

Start Date:

End Date:

01/06/2018

30/06/2018

Deposited Plan 1207004

Date Reference Tran. type Description Tran. amount GST Debit Credit Balance

Prepaid Expenses--Admin 125500

1/06/2018 Opening balance 0.00

30/06/2018 10346 Journal Reimburse SP 91250 for expenses that

should of bee

1,622.50 0.00 0.00 1,622.50 -1,622.50
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MINUTES OF THE 7TH MEETING OF THE MEMBERS - DP1207004 “UNION 

BALMAIN BMC” HELD IN THE OFFICE OF METRO ASSET MANAGEMENT, FRIDAY 

13TH OCTOBER 2017.   

THE MEETING COMMENCED AT 10:00AM. 

 

PRESENT: 

 

Andrew Stringer  (AS) Lot 3 – Retail 

Gavin Weston  (GW)  Lot 4 – Residential  

 

IN ATTENDANCE: 

 

Craig Ferguson   (MAM) Metro Asset Management Pty Ltd 

    Level 25, Aurora Place 

88 Phillip Street, Sydney, NSW 2000 

Telephone: (02) 8211 0416 

email:nick@metroasset.com.au 

ABN 48 141 558 821 

 

CHAIRPERSON: 

 

Mr Craig Ferguson  

 

1 Minutes 

 

Resolved that the Minutes of the 6th Meeting of the Members held on Monday 26th May 2017 

be confirmed as a true record and account of the proceedings of that Meeting. 

 

2 Financials 

 

Resolved that the Audited Accounts for the period 1st July 2016 to 30th June 2017 be 

adopted. 

 

3 Budget from 1st July 2017 to 30th June 2018 

 

Resolved that, in accordance with Section 25, Clause 25.2 and Schedule 1 of the Strata 

Management Statement, the Committee adopts the Budget proposed by Metro Asset 

Management Pty Ltd for the period 1st July 2017 to 30th June 2018. 

 

4 Contributions from 1st July 2017 to 30th June 2018 

 

4.1 Amount of Contribution 

 

 Resolved that, according to Part 25, Clause 25.2 and Schedule 1 of the Strata Management 

Statement, the Committee determines contributions based on the Budget for the period 1st 

July 2017 to 30th June 2018. 

 

 (a) to the Administrative Fund $670,700.00 (Plus GST) 

 

 (b) to the Sinking Fund   $  30,000.00 (Plus GST) 

 

4.2 Dates for Payment of Contributions 

 

Resolved that, according to Part 25, Clause 25.5 of the Strata Management Statement, the 

Committee levies the contributions in (4) equal instalments due and payable quarterly in 

advance commencing on 1st August and to be levied on the 1st day of, November 2017 and 

February, May 2018 and thereafter until varied by Meeting of the Committee. 

 

4.3 Levy Notices 

 

Resolved that according to Clause 24.4 of the Strata Management Statement, the 

Committee gives Members Levy Notices for their Administrative Fund and Sinking Fund 

Contributions. 

 

5 Distribution Of Surplus Funds 

 

Resolved That the Members distribute surplus funds as follows 

 

• Residential $125,626.00 - paid by EFT to SP91250 Capital Works Account 

 

• Retail $86,345.66 – Paid by EFT to Member 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE 7TH MEETING OF THE MEMBERS - DP1207004 “UNION 

BALMAIN BMC” HELD IN THE OFFICE OF METRO ASSET MANAGEMENT, FRIDAY 

13TH OCTOBER 2017. (Cont’d) 

 

6 Facility Management Agreement  

    Level 25, Aurora Place 

88 Phillip Street, Sydney, NSW 2000 

Telephone: (02) 8211 0416 

email:nick@metroasset.com.au 

ABN 48 141 558 821 

 

Resolved that the Committee resolve to Terminate the services of BFMS effective 31 October 

2017 and that Metro Asset Management P/L be appointed to perform the services of Facility 

Manager for the BMC from 1st November 2017, 

 

Resolved that this appointment will be for a period of 12 Months, then continuing on a 

Month-to-Month basis until a new contract is entered into.  

 

7

 Time, Date and Place of the next Committee Meeting  

 

Resolved that the next Meeting of the Members of the Union Balmain Building Management 

Committee be scheduled at a later date. 

 

8 Closure 

 

There being no further business the Meeting closed at 10.45 am  

DP 1207004 - Union Balmain BMC - Accrued Actual Cost

Administrative Fund only - (excl Sinking Fund) Budgeted Cost 

Shared Facility ($) 

REVENUE

1 Levies raised 670,700.00

2 Insurance Claims 0.00

Total Revenue 670,700.00

EXPENSES

UB 1 Accounting, Audit and Bank Charges 9,500.00

2 Taxation & BAS 1/4 ly lodgement 1,000.00

3 Management Fees (On Site Bldg Manager) 140,000.00

4 Cleaning Services Contractor 160,000.00

5 Legal Fees 0.00

6 Valuation Experts 0.00

7 Strata Management Fee Inc Post and Stationary 22,000.00

8 Insurances - Section 21 SMS 98,000.00

9 Roof membrane 0.00

10 Long Term maintenance to hard surfaces (including exclusive 0.00

11 Long Term maintenance to hard surfaces (including exclusive 0.00

12 Substation easement area 0.00

13 Pest Control Contract 3,600.00

14 Carpark Roller door - Bldg A, B, C 900.00

15 Carpark and Retail Roller door - Bldg C 900.00

16 Loading Dock/ Garbage / Retail Roller Door - Bldg C 2,500.00

17 Loading Dock/ Garbage/ Retail Roller Door - Bldg A/B 900.00

18 Loading dock - Bldg C 1,500.00

19 Loading Dock - Bldg A/B 0.00

20 Retail Garbage Rooms 0.00

21 Grease Trap Arrestors 0.00

22 Car Wash Bay's - 3 off 1,000.00

23 Building Managers Office and Store 2,300.00

24 Landscaping - Streetscape 500.00

25 Main Switch Room - Bldg A, B & C (inc Ventilation and 0.00

26 Main Switchboard - Bldg A, B & C 0.00

27 Customer Mains from Substation to Main Switchboard - Bldg 0.00

28 Lighting Control System (carparks) 2,500.00

29 Lighting Control System (other than carparks) 0.00

30 Emergency  / Exit Lighting system 0.00

31 CCTV Security System 0.00

32 Access Control System 2,000.00

33 Gas Meter Room (inc Ventilation system) 0.00

34 Gas incoming Mains 0.00

35 Gas Regulators 0.00

36 Gas reticulation system 0.00

37 Sewerage system above GF 0.00

38 Sewerage system below GF 0.00

39 Maintenance of all Stormwater systems (inc pipes, pits, 3,500.00

40 Rainwater harvesting system (inc pipes, tanks, pumps, filters) 5,500.00

41 Cold water meter room 0.00

42 Cold water incoming supply connection 0.00

43 Stormwater retention system, drainage pit, pump out, 0.00

44 Common area cold water inc pumps, distribution, devices, 0.00

45 Grease  arrestor inc pumps, trade waste systems and arrestor 0.00

46 Fire Control Room - Bldg A, B & C 2,000.00

47 Fire Pump and valve room including hydrant, booster pump 2,000.00

48 Combined Hydrant , hose Reel and Sprinkler system in 2,000.00

49 Combined Hydrant , hose Reel system (except basement 2,000.00

50 Fire Electrical Systems inc reticulation and sensing devices.  2,500.00

51 Fire Alarm Monitoring inc phone line rental 10,000.00

52 Fire Extinguishers 2,000.00

53 Annual Fire Certification 2,000.00

54 Fire Doors 4,700.00

55 Carpark Ventilation / Exhaust  Systems - Bldg A & B & C 5,100.00

56 Lobby supply/ exhaust Air - Bldg A, B & C 0.00

57 Garbage Hoist - Bldg A&B 250.00

58 Retail Carpark Lift 7,500.00

59 Retail Loading Dock Goods Lift 2,500.00

60 Meter 01 - Residential 55,000.00

61 Meter 02 - Residential 0.00

62 Meter 03 - Shared 38,000.00

63 Meter 04 - Retail 0.00

64 Common Cold Water Usage - Retail 58,500.00

65 Phone ines (Lift, fire, gas, security) 13,000.00

66 Certifications, Consultants, Testing and Env

a Height Safety Systems 1,183.33

b Awnings & Handrails 1,183.33

c Backflow Prevention Testing 1,183.34

Distribution of Surplus 0.00

Total Expenses 670,700.00

Administrative Fund Surplus/(Deficit) 0.00

Add Opening Balance 260,547.18

Administrative Fund Surplus/(Deficit) 260,547.18

Summary of Pro

Retail

Lot 3

RESIDENTIAL

Lot 4

TOTAL OF PROPO

Cash at Bank as at 30/6/18

Less Admin Fund Creditors - GST 

Add Levies not yet paid

Less Prepaid expense

Add Admin Fund Receivables

Sub Total

Less Proposed Distribution

Difference

ts v Budgeted Administrative Fund Shared Facilities Costs fo

Total DP 1207004 Lot 3 - Retail

Lot 4 - 

Residential

 Actual Cost  Surplus/ (Deficit) Retail Residential

 ($)  ($) ($) ($) ($)

670,700.00 0.00 101,745.20 568,954.80

0.00 0.00 0.00

670,700.00 0.00

10,600.04 -1,100.04 6.840% 93.160% 100%

936.81 63.19 6.840% 93.160% 100%

143,637.50 -3,637.50 6.840% 93.160% 100%

145,971.50 14,028.50 6.840% 93.160% 100%

0.00 0.00 6.840% 93.160% 100%

0.00 0.00 6.840% 93.160% 100%

22,062.57 -62.57 6.840% 93.160% 100%

113,791.27 -15,791.27 15.000% 85.000% 100%

0.00 0.00 6.840% 93.160% 100%

1,380.45 -1,380.45 0.000% 100.000% 100%

0.00 0.00 100.000% 0.000% 100%

0.00 0.00 6.840% 93.160% 100%

5,268.18 -1,668.18 6.840% 93.160% 100%

8,299.09 -7,399.09 0.000% 100.000% 100%

570.00 330.00 6.840% 93.160% 100%

9,450.00 -6,950.00 6.840% 93.160% 100%

300.00 600.00 6.840% 93.160% 100%

5,763.63 -4,263.63 6.840% 93.160% 100%

0.00 0.00 6.840% 93.160% 100%

1,475.00 -1,475.00 100.000% 0.000% 100%

0.00 0.00 100.000% 0.000% 100%

0.00 1,000.00 0.000% 100.000% 100%

222.73 2,077.27 6.840% 93.160% 100%

12,597.44 -12,097.44 50.000% 50.000% 100%

0.00 0.00 6.840% 93.160% 100%

0.00 0.00 6.840% 93.160% 100%

1,316.88 -1,316.88 6.840% 93.160% 100%

8,995.87 -6,495.87 8.000% 92.000% 100%

386.00 -386.00 6.840% 93.160% 100%

4,232.50 -4,232.50 6.840% 93.160% 100%

1,638.00 -1,638.00 0.000% 100.000% 100%

7,447.14 -5,447.14 6.840% 93.160% 100%

0.00 0.00 6.840% 93.160% 100%

0.00 0.00 6.840% 93.160% 100%

0.00 0.00 6.840% 93.160% 100%

0.00 0.00 6.840% 93.160% 100%

0.00 0.00 0.000% 100.000% 100%

0.00 0.00 6.840% 93.160% 100%

7,913.65 -4,413.65 6.840% 93.160% 100%

10,967.50 -5,467.50 0.000% 100.000% 100%

0.00 0.00 6.840% 93.160% 100%

0.00 0.00 6.840% 93.160% 100%

0.00 0.00 6.840% 93.160% 100%

650.00 -650.00 6.840% 93.160% 100%

0.00 0.00 100.000% 0.000% 100%

2,450.00 -450.00 6.840% 93.160% 100%

2,450.00 -450.00 6.840% 93.160% 100%

2,900.00 -900.00 8.000% 92.000% 100%

3,175.80 -1,175.80 6.840% 93.160% 100%

10,450.00 -7,950.00 6.840% 93.160% 100%

20,062.86 -10,062.86 6.840% 93.160% 100%

4,030.04 -2,030.04 6.840% 93.160% 100%

2,515.00 -515.00 6.840% 93.160% 100%

6,095.67 -1,395.67 6.840% 93.160% 100%

9,349.64 -4,249.64 8.000% 92.000% 100%

1,560.00 -1,560.00 0.000% 100.000% 100%

933.33 -683.33 0.000% 100.000% 100%

8,008.82 -508.82 100.000% 0.000% 100%

1,517.55 982.45 100.000% 0.000% 100%

58,059.12 -3,059.12 0.000% 100.000% 100%

415.00 -415.00 0.000% 100.000% 100%

42,486.26 -4,486.26 6.840% 93.160% 100%

0.00 0.00 100.000% 0.000% 100%

62,177.08 -3,677.08 30.000% 70.000% 100%

13,052.27 -52.27 6.840% 93.160% 100%

0.00 0.000% 0.000% 0%

2,236.06 -1,052.73 6.840% 93.160% 100%

2,236.06 -1,052.73 50.000% 50.000% 100%

2,236.06 -1,052.72 6.840% 93.160% 100%

125,626.00 -125,626.00 0.000% 100.000% 100%

909,896.37 -239,196.37 

(239,196.37) (239,196.37)

260,547.18 260,547.18

21,350.81 21,350.81

oposed Administrative Fund Refunds

2018 Surplus / Deficit 

Calculation

97,582

(76,231)

OSED REFUNDS 21,351

$25,549.80

$2,576.49

$0.00

$1,622.50

$0.00

$21,350.81

$21,350.81

-$0.00 rounding 

or the Year Ended 30 June 2018

Lot 3 - Retail Lot 4 - Resident

Budget Actual Surplus/ (Deficit) Budget Actual

($) ($) ($) ($) ($)

101,745.20 101,745.20 0.00 568,954.80 568,954.80

0.00 0.00

101,745.20 101,745.20 0.00 568,954.80 568,954.80

649.80 725.04 (75.24) 8,850.20 9,875.00

68.40 64.08 4.32 931.60 872.73

9,576.00 9,824.81 (248.81) 130,424.00 133,812.70

10,944.00 9,984.45 959.55 149,056.00 135,987.05

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1,504.80 1,509.08 (4.28) 20,495.20 20,553.49

14,700.00 17,068.69 (2,368.69) 83,300.00 96,722.58

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,380.45

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

246.24 360.34 (114.10) 3,353.76 4,907.84

0.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 8,299.09

61.56 38.99 22.57 838.44 531.01

171.00 646.38 (475.38) 2,329.00 8,803.62

61.56 20.52 41.04 838.44 279.48

102.60 394.23 (291.63) 1,397.40 5,369.40

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 1,475.00 (1,475.00) 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00

157.32 15.23 142.09 2,142.68 207.50

250.00 6,298.72 (6,048.72) 250.00 6,298.72

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 90.07 (90.07) 0.00 1,226.81

200.00 719.67 (519.67) 2,300.00 8,276.20

0.00 26.40 (26.40) 0.00 359.60

0.00 289.50 (289.50) 0.00 3,943.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,638.00

136.80 509.38 (372.58) 1,863.20 6,937.76

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

239.40 541.29 (301.89) 3,260.60 7,372.36

0.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 10,967.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 44.46 (44.46) 0.00 605.54

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

136.80 167.58 (30.78) 1,863.20 2,282.42

136.80 167.58 (30.78) 1,863.20 2,282.42

160.00 232.00 (72.00) 1,840.00 2,668.00

136.80 217.22 (80.42) 1,863.20 2,958.58

171.00 714.78 (543.78) 2,329.00 9,735.22

684.00 1,372.30 (688.30) 9,316.00 18,690.56

136.80 275.65 (138.85) 1,863.20 3,754.39

136.80 172.03 (35.23) 1,863.20 2,342.97

321.48 416.94 (95.46) 4,378.52 5,678.73

408.00 747.97 (339.97) 4,692.00 8,601.67

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,560.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 933.33

7,500.00 8,008.82 (508.82) 0.00 0.00

2,500.00 1,517.55 982.45 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 58,059.12

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415.00

2,599.20 2,906.06 (306.86) 35,400.80 39,580.20

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

17,550.00 18,653.12 (1,103.12) 40,950.00 43,523.96

889.20 892.78 (3.58) 12,110.80 12,159.49

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

80.94 152.95 (72.01) 1,102.39 2,083.11

591.67 1,118.03 (526.37) 591.67 1,118.03

80.94 152.95 (72.01) 1,102.40 2,083.11

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,626.00

73,289.91 88,532.67 (15,242.76) 597,410.09 821,363.70

0.00 13,212.53 (15,242.76) 0.00 (252,408.90)

112,824.29 112,824.29 112,824.29 147,722.89 147,722.89

112,824.29 126,036.83 97,581.53 147,722.89 (104,686.02)

Surplus/ (Deficit)

($)

0.00

0.00

0.00

(1,024.80)

58.87

(3,388.70)

13,068.95

0.00

0.00

(58.29)

(13,422.58)

0.00

(1,380.45)

0.00

0.00

(1,554.08)

(7,399.09)

307.43

(6,474.62)

558.96

(3,972.00)

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,000.00

1,935.18

(6,048.72)

0.00

0.00

(1,226.81)

(5,976.20)

(359.60)

(3,943.00)

(1,638.00)

(5,074.56)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(4,111.76)

(5,467.50)

tial

0.00

0.00

0.00

(605.54)

0.00

(419.22)

(419.22)

(828.00)

(1,095.38)

(7,406.22)

(9,374.56)

(1,891.19)

(479.77)

(1,300.21)

(3,909.67)

(1,560.00)

(683.33)

0.00

0.00

(3,059.12)

(415.00)

(4,179.40)

0.00

(2,573.96)

(48.69)

0.00

(980.72)

(526.37)

(980.71)

(125,626.00)

(223,953.61)

(223,953.61)

147,722.89

(76,230.72)

General Ledger Account

Start Date:

End Date:

01/06/2018

30/06/2018

Deposited Plan 1207004

Date Reference Tran. type Description GST Debit Credit Balance Tran. amount

Admin Fund Creditors--Other 132500

1/06/2018 Opening balance 0.00

1/06/2018 0160 Invoice 15th & 23rd May - a/h service - no water

re:toilet

396.00 0.00 0.00 396.00 -396.00

4/06/2018 000314 Payment 15th & 23rd May - a/h service - no water

re:toilet

396.00 0.00 396.00 0.00 0.00

7/06/2018 00012006 Invoice Consumable re-charge - April to May 2018 525.13 0.00 0.00 525.13 -525.13

7/06/2018 4678664987 Invoice Contractual payment for period:1.7.18-

30.9.18

1,152.30 0.00 0.00 1,152.30 -1,677.43

7/06/2018 4678664987 Invoice Contractual payment for period:1.7.18 -

30.9.18

1,152.30 0.00 0.00 1,152.30 -2,829.73

8/06/2018 000316 Payment Consumable re-charge - April to May 2018 525.13 0.00 525.13 0.00 -2,304.60

8/06/2018 000317 Payment Contractual payment for period:1.7.18-

30.9.18

1,152.30 0.00 1,152.30 0.00 -1,152.30

8/06/2018 000317 Payment Contractual payment for period:1.7.18 -

30.9.18

1,152.30 0.00 1,152.30 0.00 0.00

14/06/2018 0164 Invoice Shared facility areas cleaning - June 2018 2,337.50 0.00 0.00 2,337.50 -2,337.50

14/06/2018 0164 Invoice Retail garbage room cleaning - June 2018 1,375.00 0.00 0.00 1,375.00 -3,712.50

14/06/2018 0161 Invoice Facility management - June 2018 12,833.33 0.00 0.00 12,833.33 -16,545.83

14/06/2018 1724404 Invoice Electricity - 1.5.18 - 31.5.18 3,878.62 0.00 0.00 3,878.62 -20,424.45

14/06/2018 1724411 Invoice Electricity - 1.5.18 - 31.5.18 5,450.93 0.00 0.00 5,450.93 -25,875.38

14/06/2018 000318 Payment Shared facility areas cleaning - June 2018 2,337.50 0.00 2,337.50 0.00 -23,537.88

14/06/2018 000318 Payment Retail garbage room cleaning - June 2018 1,375.00 0.00 1,375.00 0.00 -22,162.88

14/06/2018 000318 Payment Facility management - June 2018 12,833.33 0.00 12,833.33 0.00 -9,329.55

14/06/2018 68 Payment Electricity - 1.5.18 - 31.5.18 3,878.62 0.00 3,878.62 0.00 -5,450.93

14/06/2018 68 Payment Electricity - 1.5.18 - 31.5.18 5,450.93 0.00 5,450.93 0.00 0.00

15/06/2018 Invoice Accounting Services UB BMC June 2018 870.84 0.00 0.00 870.84 -870.84

15/06/2018 Invoice Agent Standard Management Fee UB BMC

June 2018

2,016.67 0.00 0.00 2,016.67 -2,887.51
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Date Reference Tran. type Description GST Debit Credit Balance Tran. amount

15/06/2018 000319 Payment Accounting Services UB BMC June 2018 870.84 0.00 870.84 0.00 -2,016.67

15/06/2018 000319 Payment Agent Standard Management Fee UB BMC

June 2018

2,016.67 0.00 2,016.67 0.00 0.00

18/06/2018 16740 Invoice Quarterly maintenance - April 2018 858.00 0.00 0.00 858.00 -858.00

18/06/2018 16805 Invoice Six monthly sensor test & calibration-30.3.18 1,089.00 0.00 0.00 1,089.00 -1,947.00

18/06/2018 137647 Invoice Fit 2 sectional door springs & roller hinges 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 -3,447.00

18/06/2018 2664 Invoice 23.5.18-investigate activation of fire system 220.00 0.00 0.00 220.00 -3,667.00

18/06/2018 00001578 Invoice Investigate water leaking causing calcification 470.25 0.00 0.00 470.25 -4,137.25

18/06/2018 9754 Invoice 3 monthly pest management 990.00 0.00 0.00 990.00 -5,127.25

18/06/2018 SVR64845 Invoice Bldg C loading dock roller shutter 7,386.50 0.00 0.00 7,386.50 -12,513.75

18/06/2018 30008522 Invoice Service -no audio,video-interphone 555.80 0.00 0.00 555.80 -13,069.55

18/06/2018 NV106584 Invoice Service - 15.6.18 - 14.9.18 307.87 0.00 0.00 307.87 -13,377.42

18/06/2018 000320 Payment Fit 2 sectional door springs & roller hinges 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 -11,877.42

18/06/2018 000321 Payment 23.5.18-investigate activation of fire system 220.00 0.00 220.00 0.00 -11,657.42

18/06/2018 000322 Payment Service - 15.6.18 - 14.9.18 307.87 0.00 307.87 0.00 -11,349.55

18/06/2018 000323 Payment Service -no audio,video-interphone 555.80 0.00 555.80 0.00 -10,793.75

18/06/2018 000324 Payment Investigate water leaking causing calcification 470.25 0.00 470.25 0.00 -10,323.50

18/06/2018 000325 Payment 3 monthly pest management 990.00 0.00 990.00 0.00 -9,333.50

18/06/2018 000326 Payment Bldg C loading dock roller shutter 7,386.50 0.00 7,386.50 0.00 -1,947.00

18/06/2018 000327 Payment Quarterly maintenance - April 2018 858.00 0.00 858.00 0.00 -1,089.00

18/06/2018 000327 Payment Six monthly sensor test & calibration-30.3.18 1,089.00 0.00 1,089.00 0.00 0.00

21/06/2018 P607537281-

1

Invoice Phone lines billing to 4 June 2018 1,226.21 0.00 0.00 1,226.21 -1,226.21

21/06/2018 AS_127055 Invoice Serviced rainwater re-use pump system 319.00 0.00 0.00 319.00 -1,545.21

21/06/2018 000328 Payment Serviced rainwater re-use pump system 319.00 0.00 319.00 0.00 -1,226.21

21/06/2018 69 Payment Phone lines billing to 4 June 2018 1,226.21 0.00 1,226.21 0.00 0.00

30/06/2018 10400 Journal SP 91250 Reimbursement 1,622.50 0.00 0.00 1,622.50 -1,622.50

Page 2 15/08/2018 9:54 Amy Grimbacher Metro Asset Management

ASSURANCE SERV ICES

 

 

 

Independent Auditor’s Report 

To the Committee Members of Building Management Committee 1207004 

 

Opinion  

We have audited the financial report of Building Management Committee 1207004 (the BMC), which 

comprises the balance sheet as at 30 June 2018, the income and expenditure statements for the year then 

ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies. We 

have not audited any budget information which may be included in the financial report. 

 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial report presents fairly, in all material respects, the financial position 

of Building Management Committee 1207004 as at 30 June 2018, and its financial performance for the year 

then ended in accordance with the accounting policies described in the notes to the financial report.  

 

Basis for Opinion  

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those 

standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section 

of our report. We are independent of the BMC in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting 

Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the 

Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with the Code.  

 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

opinion.  

 

Emphasis of Matter – Basis of Accounting  

We draw attention to the notes to the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial 

report has been prepared for fulfilling the Committee Members’ financial reporting responsibilities. As a result, 

the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this 

matter.  

 

Responsibilities of the Committee Members for the Financial Report 

The Committee Members are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in 

accordance with the accounting policies described in the notes to the financial report, and have determined 

that the accounting policies described in the notes to the financial report are appropriate to meet the 

Committee Members’ financial reporting responsibilities. The Committee Members’ responsibility also 

includes such internal control as the Committee Members determine is necessary to enable the preparation 

and fair presentation of a financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 

error.  

 

In preparing the financial report, the Committee Members are responsible for assessing the BMC’s ability to 

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going 

concern basis of accounting unless the Committee Members either intend to liquidate the BMC or to cease 

operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.  

 

  

Kelly Partners Assurance Services  ABN 68 390 743 240

� Level 8 / 32 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060 

PO Box 1764, North Sydney NSW 2059 

T 02 9923 0800  F 02 9923 0888  E info@kellypartners.com.au W kellypartners.com.au

LIABILITY LIMITED BY A SCHEME APPROVED UNDER PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS LEGISLATION

ASSURANCE SERV ICES

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report  

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 

opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 

accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, 

they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this 

financial report.  

 

As part of an audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement 

and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:  

 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or 

error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.  

 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 

effectiveness of the BMC’s internal control. 

  

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by the Committee Members.  

 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the Committee Members’ use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related 

to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the BMC’s ability to continue as a going 

concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 

auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are 

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 

the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the BMC to cease to 

continue as a going concern.  

 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the 

disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a 

manner that achieves fair presentation.  

 

We communicate with the Committee Members regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that 

we identify during our audit.  

 

 

Kelly Partners Assurance Services 

 

 

 

Joel Russell CA 

Client Director 

Dated this 28th day of August 2018 

 

Balance Sheet - Detailed

As at 30/06/2018

Deposited Plan 1207004 Union Balmain, 120 Terry Street, Rozelle  NSW  2039

Owners' funds

Administrative Fund

Current period Previous year

Admin Fund --Owners Equity 260,547.18 254,979.11

Admin Surplus/Deficit (239,196.37) 5,568.07

Sinking Fund

Sinking Fund --Owners Equity 15,014.50 11,011.81

Sinking Fund Surplus/Deficit 19,675.80 4,002.69

Net owners' funds $56,041.11 $275,561.68

Represented by:

21,350.81 260,547.18

34,690.30 15,014.50

Assets

Administrative Fund

Admin Fund Cash at Bank 25,549.80 262,917.30

Prepaid Expenses--Admin (1,622.50) 0.00

23,927.30 262,917.30

Sinking Fund

Sinking Fund Cash at Bank 35,595.31 14,868.93

35,595.31 14,868.93

Total assets 59,522.61 277,786.23

Less liabilities

Administrative Fund

Admin Fund Creditors--GST 2,576.49 2,370.12

2,576.49 2,370.12

Sinking Fund

Sinking Fund Creditors--GST 905.01 (145.57)

905.01 (145.57)

Total liabilities 3,481.50 2,224.55

Net assets $56,041.11 $275,561.68
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Income & Expenditure Statement

for the financial year

to 30/06/2018

Deposited Plan 1207004 Union Balmain, 120 Terry Street, Rozelle  NSW  2039

Revenue

Administrative Fund

Current period Previous Annual budget year

01/07/2017-30/06/2018 01/07/2017-30/06/2018 01/07/2016-30/06/2017

Administrative Fund  - Levies Raised 670,700.00 670,700.00 667,027.00

Total revenue 670,700.00 670,700.00 667,027.00

Less expenses

Distribution of Surplus Funds-Special

Resolution

125,626.00 0.00 0.00

UB001-Accounting,Audit and Bank Charges 10,600.04 9,500.00 10,522.78

UB002-Taxation and BAS quarterly lodgement 936.81 1,000.00 1,150.00

UB003--Building Management 143,637.50 140,000.00 127,499.95

UB004-Cleaning Services Contractor 145,971.50 160,000.00 153,352.27

UB007-Strata Management Fee 22,062.57 22,000.00 19,562.49

UB008-Insurance -Section 21 SMS 113,791.27 98,000.00 97,835.25

UB010-Long Term Maint hard 1,380.45 0.00 0.00

surfaces-residential

UB013-Pest Control Contract 5,268.18 3,600.00 3,090.00

UB014-Carpark Roller Door - Bldg A,B,C 8,299.09 900.00 1,451.82

UB015-Carpark and Retail Roller Door-Bldg C 570.00 900.00 340.91

UB016-Loading Dock-Garbage-Ret Roller 9,450.00 2,500.00 6,476.09

Door-Bldg C

UB017-Loading Dock-Garbage-Ret Roll

Door-Bldg A,B

300.00 900.00 300.00

UB018-Loading Dock - Bldg C 5,763.63 1,500.00 0.00

UB020-Retail Garbage Rooms 1,475.00 0.00 0.00

UB022-Car Wash Bay's - 3 off 0.00 1,000.00 250.00

UB023-Building Managers Office and Store 222.73 2,300.00 2,161.26

UB024-Landscaping - Streetscape 12,597.44 500.00 120.00

UB027-Cust Mains-substation to main 1,316.88 0.00 0.00

switch-BldgABC

UB028-Lighting Control System (carpark) 8,995.87 2,500.00 515.05

UB029-Lighting Control System(other than 386.00 0.00 0.00

carparks)

UB030-Emergency/Exit Lighting System 4,232.50 0.00 0.00

UB031-CCTV Security System 1,638.00 0.00 0.00

UB032-Access Control System 7,447.14 2,000.00 1,657.87

UB039-Maintenance of all stormwater systems 7,913.65 3,500.00 3,897.11

UB040-Rainwater harvesting system 10,967.50 5,500.00 3,835.97

UB043-Stormwater retention system-drainage

pit etc

0.00 0.00 135.00

UB044-Common area cold water inc pumps 650.00 0.00 0.00

UB046-Fire Control Room - Bldg A,B,C 2,450.00 2,000.00 1,837.50
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Deposited Plan 1207004 Union Balmain, 120 Terry Street, Rozelle  NSW  2039

Surplus/Deficit

Opening balance

Closing balance

Administrative Fund

Current period Previous Annual budget year

01/07/2017-30/06/2018 01/07/2017-30/06/2018 01/07/2016-30/06/2017

(239,196.37) 0.00 5,568.07

260,547.18 254,979.11 260,547.18

$21,350.81 $260,547.18 $260,547.18

UB047-Fire Pump and valve

room(hydrant)-Bldg A,B,C

2,450.00 2,000.00 1,837.50

UB048-Hydrant,hose reel and sprinkler base

carpark

2,900.00 2,000.00 2,127.50

UB049-Hydrant,HoseReel (except in base

carpark)

3,175.80 2,000.00 8,775.68

UB050-Fire electrical systems - Bldg A,B,C 10,450.00 2,500.00 2,627.27

UB051-Fire alarm monitoring inc phone line 20,062.86 10,000.00 6,785.00

rental

UB052-Fire extinguishers 4,030.04 2,000.00 1,837.50

UB053- Annual fire certification 2,515.00 2,000.00 1,907.50

UB054-Fire doors 6,095.67 4,700.00 2,777.50

UB055-Carpark ventilation-exhaust sys-Bldg 9,349.64 5,100.00 2,662.50

A,B,C

UB056-Lobby supply-exhaust air-Bldg A,B,C 1,560.00 0.00 0.00

UB057-Garbage Hoist - Bldg A,B 933.33 250.00 111.00

UB058-Retail carpark lift 8,008.82 7,500.00 7,340.66

UB059-Retail loading dock goods lift 1,517.55 2,500.00 2,248.35

UB060-Meter 01 - Residential 58,059.12 55,000.00 79,153.34

UB061-Meter 02- Residential 415.00 0.00 0.00

UB062-Meter 03- Shared 42,486.26 38,000.00 44,464.38

UB064-Common cold water usage - retail 62,177.08 58,500.00 45,362.52

UB065-Phone Lines (Lift, fire, gas, security, 13,052.27 13,000.00 12,649.41

mode

UB066-Certifications,Consultants,Testing &

Env.

6,708.18 3,550.00 2,800.00

Total expenses 909,896.37 670,700.00 661,458.93
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Deposited Plan 1207004 Union Balmain, 120 Terry Street, Rozelle  NSW  2039

Surplus/Deficit

Opening balance

Closing balance

Sinking Fund

Current period Previous Annual budget year

01/07/2017-30/06/2018 01/07/2017-30/06/2018 01/07/2016-30/06/2017

19,675.80 30,000.00 4,002.69

15,014.50 11,011.81 15,014.50

$34,690.30 $15,014.50 $45,014.50

Revenue

Sinking Fund  - Levies Raised 30,000.00 30,000.00 26,250.00

Total revenue 30,000.00 30,000.00 26,250.00

Less expenses

UB070 - Sinking Fund 10,324.20 0.00 22,247.31

Total expenses 10,324.20 0.00 22,247.31
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Levy Positions - Complete

for the financial year to

30/06/2018

Deposited Plan 1207004 Union Balmain, 120 Terry Street, Rozelle  NSW  2039

Lot Unit Paid to Due Paid Arrears Advance

Special levies

3 Retail 31/07/2018 111,919.72 111,919.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,174.52

4 31/10/2018 625,850.28 625,850.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 56,895.48

737,770.00 737,770.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 67,070.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due Excl. GST 670,700.00 0.00

Interest

Due Paid

Administrative Fund

GST due

Standard levies

Due Paid Arrears Advance
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Deposited Plan 1207004 Union Balmain, 120 Terry Street, Rozelle  NSW  2039

Lot Unit Paid to Due Paid Arrears Advance

Special levies

3 Retail 31/07/2018 2,257.20 2,257.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 205.20

4 31/10/2018 30,742.80 30,742.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,794.80

33,000.00 33,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due Excl. GST 30,000.00 0.00

Interest

Due Paid

Sinking Fund

GST due

Standard levies

Due Paid Arrears Advance
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BMC 1207004 

 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE  

YEAR ENDED 30th JUNE 2018 

 

 

NOTE 1 - ACCOUNTING POLICY 

 

This financial report is a special purpose report prepared for the Members of the Building Management 

Committee. As the Building Management Committee is not a Reporting Entity, there is no requirement 

to prepare accounts in accordance with Statements of Accounting Concepts and Accounting 

Standards. Accordingly, no such Concepts or Standards have been applied, except as otherwise 

stated. 

 

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with conventional historical cost principles, together 

with the basic concepts of a going concern. The accounts have not been adjusted for changes in the 

general purchasing power of the dollar and for changes in the price of specific assets.  As the accounts 

have been prepared for the specific purpose as set out above, they report on historical facts and do not 

contain an assessment of operational issues such as the adequacy of the sinking fund. 

 

 

NOTE 2 - ACCOUNTING FOR INCOME AND EXPENSES 

 

The accrual basis of accounting is applied to all levies due and payable.  Any other income and all 

expenditure is accounted for on a cash basis and is brought to account when the income is received or 

the expense paid, except where otherwise stated. 

 

 

NOTE 3 - LEVIES IN ARREARS / ADVANCE 

 

The item(s) shown as Levies in Arrears and/or Levies in Advance in the Balance Sheet represent the 

position of all Levies in arrears or advance, including any outstanding interest on arrears and direct 

charges to the lots, at the balance date.  Individual balances are as per the attached arrears report. 

 

 

NOTE 4 - INSURANCE COMMISSION 

 

The amount of commission received (if applicable) is reflected on each successful quote. Such 

commission does not affect the premium in any way and is disclosed in the management agency 

agreement. 

 

 

NOTE 5 – INCOME TAX 

 

Assessable income such as interest, dividends and other income derived by the Plan from the 

investment of funds or derived from other personal property as defined in Taxation Ruling TR  

2015/3, is taxable at the current rate of 30%. Assessable income received by the plan in respect 

of common property is taxable in the hands of individual owners as determined by Taxation 

Ruling TR  2015/3. Individual owners should seek their own independent taxation advice. 
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APPENDIX A 

Summary of potentially applicable AASB Standards 

AASB No. Title Notes Issue 

Date 

Operative 

Date 

1 First-time Adoption of Australian Accounting 

Standards 

[For for-profit entities only] 

Compiled

Extra 

Dec 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

2 Share-based Payment Compiled

Extra 

Dec 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

3 Business Combinations Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

4 Insurance Contracts 

[For for-profit entities only] 

Compiled

Extra 

Jul 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and 

Discontinued Operations 

Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

6 Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral 

Resources 

Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2016 

7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures Compiled

Extra 

Dec 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

8 Operating Segments Compiled

Extra 

Nov 2015 1 Jan  

2016 

AASB No. Title Notes Issue 

Date 

Operative 

Date 

9 Financial Instruments Extra Dec 2014 1 Jan 

2018 

10 Consolidated Financial Statements Compiled

Extra 

Dec 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

11 Joint Arrangements Extra Jul 2015 1 Jan  

2016 

12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities Compiled

Extra 

Feb 2017 1 Jan  

2017 

13 Fair Value Measurement Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts Extra Jun 2014 1 Jan 

2016 

15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers  

[For for-profit entities only] 

Compiled

Extra 

Dec 2016 1 Jan 

2018 

16 Leases Extra Feb 2016 1 Jan 

2019 

17 Insurance Contracts Extra Jul 2017 1 Jan 

2021 

101 Presentation of Financial Statements 

[For for-profit entities only] 

Compiled

Extra 

Dec 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

AASB No. Title Notes Issue 

Date 

Operative 

Date 

102 Inventories Extra Jul 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

107 Statement of Cash Flows Compiled

Extra 

Mar 2016 1 Jan  

2017 

108 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting 

Estimates and Errors 

Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

110 Events after the Reporting Period Compiled

Extra 

Dec 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

111 Construction Contracts 

[superseded for for-profit entities by AASB 15 

Revenue from Contracts with Customers for 

periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018] 

Compiled

Extra 

Dec 2016 1 Jul  

2015 

112 Income Taxes Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

116 Property, Plant and Equipment Compiled

Extra 

Oct 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

117 Leases 

[superseded by AASB 16 Leases for periods 

beginning on or after 1 January 2019]  

Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2016 

118 Revenue 

[superseded for for-profit entities by AASB 15 

Compiled Dec 2016 1 Jan  

2018 

AASB No. Title Notes Issue 

Date 

Operative 

Date 

Revenue from Contracts with Customers for 

periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018]  

119 Employee Benefits Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2016 

120 Accounting for Government Grants and 

Disclosure of Government Assistance 

Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

121 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange 

Rates 

Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

123 Borrowing Costs Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

124 Related Party Disclosures Extra Jul 2015 1 Jul  

2016 

127 Separate Financial Statements Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2016 

128 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures 

[For for-profit entities only] 

Compiled

Extra 

Dec 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

128 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures 

[For not-for-profit entities only] 

Compiled

Extra 

Dec 2017 1 Jan 

2018 

129 Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary 

Economies 

Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2016 

132 Financial Instruments: Presentation Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

AASB No. Title Notes Issue 

Date 

Operative 

Date 

133 Earnings per Share Compiled

Extra 

Nov 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

134 Interim Financial Reporting 

[For for-profit entities only] 

Compiled

Extra 

Dec 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

136 Impairment of Assets Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

137 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent 

Assets 

  Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

138 Intangible Assets Compiled

Extra 

Oct 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

139 Financial Instruments: Recognition and 

Measurement 

Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

140 

 

Investment Property 

[For for-profit entities only] 

Compiled

Extra 

Feb 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

141 Agriculture Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2016 

1004 Contributions Compiled Jan 2015 1 Jul  

2015 

1023 

 

General Insurance Contracts 

[For for-profit entities only] 

Compiled Dec 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

1031 Materiality 

[superseded by AASB 108 for periods beginning 

on or after 1 July 2015] 

Dec 2013 1 Jan 

2014 

1038 Life Insurance Contracts Compiled Dec 2013 1 Jan  

2014 

1039 Concise Financial Reports Compiled Jan 2015 1 Jul  

2015 

1048 Interpretation of Standards Dec 2017 Ending 

31 Dec 

2017 

AASB No. Title Notes Issue 

Date 

Operative 

Date 

1049 Whole of Government and General Government 

Sector Financial Reporting 

Compiled Mar 2015 1 Jul  

2016 

1050 Administered Items Compiled Dec 2013 1 Jan  

2014 

1051 Land Under Roads Compiled Dec 2013 1 Jan  

2014 

1052 Disaggregated Disclosures Compiled Jun 2014 1 Jul  

2014 

1053  Application of Tiers of Australian Accounting 

Standards  

Compiled Jan 2015 1 Jul  

2015  

1054 Australian Additional Disclosures Compiled Jan 2015 1 Jul  

2015 

1055 Budgetary Reporting Compiled Dec 2013 1 Jul  

2014 

1056 Superannuation Entities Jun 2014 1 Jul  

2016  

1057 Application of Australian Accounting Standards Compiled Nov 2015 1 Jan  

2016 

1058 Income of Not-for-Profit Entities Dec 2016 1 Jan 

2019  

1059 Service Concession Arrangements: Grantors Jul 2017 1 Jan 

2019  
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To whom it may concern, 

 

Submission by Kelly + Partners 

Commentary & submission in relation to Owners Corporations 

Regulations 2018 Regulatory Impact Statement 

 

Below with out line our major concerns and attach our original submission in relation to the current 

legislative review dated 15th December 2016 ( refer Appendix B) 

MAJOR FLAWS IN PROPOSED APPLICATION OF AUSTRALIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS TO 

PRESCRIBED OWNEWRS CORPORATIONS. 

There are some major flaws in the logic applied to the proposed application of Australian Accounting 

Standards (AAS) to prescribed owners corporations in Victoria. We cannot stress enough how this will 

impose significant costs on the individual owners corporations and furthermore the desired outcomes of 

better governace across the sector will not be achieved due to the materially insignificant number of 

owners corporations ( 0.5%) that it will relate to .  

We also note that in NSW the application of AAS under the trust account reporting pertaining to 

Outgoings Audits has lead to many particpants under the regime effectively ignoring the provisions. 

Below we outline our serious concerns about the applicability of AAS to prescribed Owners 

Corporations in Victoria and our view that the focus should be upon a more inclusive definition of 

Prescibed Buildings under the regulations becuae the current proposed approach will not achieve the 

desired outcomes of better governace more broadly across one of the most important growing sectors 

in the Victoiran economy. 

Finally, we must stress the fact that the assertion in te Regulatory Impact Statement that : 

“Stakeholder feedback indicates that most financial statements for prescribed owners corporations 

are prepared by certified or chartered accountants. Therefore, they would be prepared in 

accordance with Australian accounting standards.28 “ 

is false. From our extensive audit experience across the sector both in Victoria and Nationally we find 

this not to be the case , rathe these financials are prepared by unqualified individuals employed by 

Owners Corporation managers with little or no knowledge of AAS . Please refer to Appendix A of this 

submission indicating all AAS that need to be considered . We note that although many do not apply a 

complete understanding of AAS is required to determine applicaibilty. 

 

 

 

SUMMARY DISCUSSION POINTS REGARDING APPLICATION OF AAS TO BODIES CORPORATE 

REPORTING IN VICTORIA 

• Negative impacts resulting from applicability of aas to bodies corporate 

Overall the intention that the regulation of prescribed owners corporations and OCS more 

generally should be tightened is certainly not disputed However, the negative impacts resulting 

from the application of AAS to bodies corporate in Victoria cannot be overstated. 

 

• Limited knowledge and reduced understanding of presented financial reports 

The applicability of the AAS will actually reduce understandability of the financials presented. 

Strata managers currently do not have the necessary knowledge to prepare AAS compliant 

financials and in addition to this the ability for body corporate owners of limited accounting 

knowledge will find the information potentially less understandable. This will have the potential 

effect of disenfranchising owners and potentially impede decision making. 

 

• Body corporate managers directly impacted 

Biggest impact will be on the strata managers preparing financial reports  strata managers will 

be unable to provide AAS compliant financials : 

 

1. Existing Software and associated compliance upgrades – significant investment 

would be incurred by the body corporate manager and these costs would be 

passed on to the consumer. 

2. Knowledge – Body Corporate managers are not trained in AAS reporting &  lack 

sufficient understanding AAS reporting requirements. This is outside the scope 

of their expertise. Our observation of the accounting knowledge across the 

body corporate industry generally is that it is low. 

3. As a result Bodies Corporate will require external expert accountants to prepare 

financials for prescribed owners corporations and will have to absorb any 

associated costs. 

 

RESTRICTED COVERAGE OF ONLY 0.5% FALLING UNDER PRESCRIBED PROVISIONS 

DIMINISHES GOVERNANCE OF SECTOR AND PRODUCES INEQUITY 

It is stated that the mandatory requirements to audit financial statements in Victoria affects 403 owners 

corporations (or 0.5 per cent of all owner’s corporations). This is an abysmally small sample and 

suggests an overemphasis on the “visible” high rise apartment lot owner and the majority “invisible” rate 

paying lot owners (99.5%). There is an equity issue here and the question should be asked: “Why do 

100 lot owners in 1 building more of a right to accurate, material correct audited financial information 

than 100 lot owners comprising 10 x 10 lot buildings?” . Presumably each individual lot investment 

should be regarded as equally important regardless of the building size they happen to reside in? 

 

 

 

Furthermore, the current definition of Prescribed owners corporations includes a major flaw of excluding 

extraordinary levies and any other revenues derived from the owner’s corporation other than annual 

fees. Accordingly, this definition can be manipulated to avoid the prescribed regulations. 

Currently the definition of Prescribed owners corporations (formerly body corporate): 

• have more than 100 lots (including storage lots, car parking lots, and accessory or ancillary lots), 

OR  

• collect more than $200,000 in annual fees in a financial year. This fee total includes fees 

collected:   

o from separate owner’s corporations for storage lots, car parking lots and accessory lots  

o for general administration and maintenance and contributions to maintenance plans. 

 

IMPORTANTLY NOTE: It does not include extraordinary fees as determined under section 24 of the 

Owners Corporations Act 2006. This is clearly problematic and opens a major flaw in the regulation 

whereby an Owners Corporation or Owners Corporation manager in anticipation of the $200k annual 

fee threshold being reached can potentially recategorize a “normal fee” as an “extraordinary fee” to 

purposely avoid the prescribed regulations. 

Additionally, it does not include revenues from external 3rd parties including rental or lease agreements 

for telecommunications towers, billboards etc. 

For the existing prescribed OC definition to work effectively the monetary threshold of $200,000 needs 

to include all revenues derived by the OC from all sources. This all inclusive approach will improve 

coverage and ensure that OC’s striking large extraordinary fees or receiving significant revenues from 

3rd parties are included in the regime, there is no substantive argument that would not support this 

approach. 

AN ALTERNATE PRESCRIBED MONETARY THRESHOLD CALCULATION SEE NSW REG 12  

An Alternate approach to tighten the prescirbed monetary threshold is provided by Regulation 12 of the 

Strata Schemes Management Act 2015 Regulations. As part of the general tightening of the governance 

of Bodies corporate in Victoria this are some practical measure that could be implemented. 

Currently the monetary threshold for a prescribed plan is $200k of annual fees. Interestingly it excludes 

extraordinary fees. 

Resultingly, the period in which a Body Corporate makes its most significant capital investment is 

excluded from the prescribed regime. This is counter intuitive and may also provide scope for avoiding 

the mandatory audit provision by classifying fees as extraordinary. 

We note that the NSW recently revised legislation has provided a more inclusive definition of the 

revenues and assets that would trigger the monetary threshold. See sec 95 of the Strata Schemes 

Management Act 2015 and the prescribed calculation of the threshold contained in Regulation 21 

For the purposes of Section 95(4) of the Act, the amount of the annual budget is to be the sum of 

the following: 

• Budgeted Levies (including special levies)  

• PLUS Any Other Income (e.g. interest received, rental income, insurance receipts, legal 

settlements, disposals of common property)  

• PLUS Opening Balance Cash held (including Cash at Bank and Investments) 

 

 

 

 

 

Importantly: under the NSW regulation we note the inclusion of Special Or Extraordinary income AND 

the opening cash and investment balances. This should be a best practice guidline adopted 

particularly since major trust accounts frauds have occurred in VIctoira over the past 3 years totalling 

millions of lot owners funds. The current approach clearly isn’t a deterrant.  

The adoption of a similar basis for the monetary threshold would achieve the desired outcome of a 

tightening in governance and independent oversight across the Victorian sector. 

Conclusion: 

We believe that the impact of AAS on prescibed owners corporations has been made on several false 

assumptions including the notion that most prescibed OC’s are already applying AAS to their financial 

reporting is unsupported. We also note that by understanding appicability of AAS would include 

aknowledging the retospective nature of the approach as it  would require prior year comparatives to 

also be presented in accordnace with AAS. 

We strongly recommend a more facts based review and consideration of the complexities involved in 

AAS reporting and the associated costs to the sector.. 

The focus, we believe should be on redefining the definition of a Prescribed Owners Corporation 

particularly in relaton to the monetary threshold component to ensure that extraordinary and other 

revenues are included in the calculation. This would assist in wider coverage and better governance 

across the sector. 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to contribute to the Consumer Property Law Review process. 

Yours faithfully, 

 

 

Peter Dawkins      Joel Russell  

Senior Client Director     Client Director 

Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd  ABN 94 119 966 933

Level 8/32 Walker Street, North Sydney 2060, NSW  

PO Box 1764, North Sydney 2059, NSW 

T 02 9923 0800  F 02 9923 0888  E northsydney@kellypartners.com.au W kellypartners.com.au

LIABILITY LIMITED BY A SCHEME APPROVED UNDER PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS LEGISLATION
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To whom it may concern, 

 

Submission by Kelly + Partners 

Commentary & submission in relation to Owners Corporations 

Regulations 2018 Regulatory Impact Statement 

 

Below with out line our major concerns and attach our original submission in relation to the current 

legislative review dated 15th December 2016 ( refer Appendix B) 

MAJOR FLAWS IN PROPOSED APPLICATION OF AUSTRALIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS TO 

PRESCRIBED OWNEWRS CORPORATIONS. 

There are some major flaws in the logic applied to the proposed application of Australian Accounting 

Standards (AAS) to prescribed owners corporations in Victoria. We cannot stress enough how this will 

impose significant costs on the individual owners corporations and furthermore the desired outcomes of 

better governace across the sector will not be achieved due to the materially insignificant number of 

owners corporations ( 0.5%) that it will relate to .  

We also note that in NSW the application of AAS under the trust account reporting pertaining to 

Outgoings Audits has lead to many particpants under the regime effectively ignoring the provisions. 

Below we outline our serious concerns about the applicability of AAS to prescribed Owners 

Corporations in Victoria and our view that the focus should be upon a more inclusive definition of 

Prescibed Buildings under the regulations becuae the current proposed approach will not achieve the 

desired outcomes of better governace more broadly across one of the most important growing sectors 

in the Victoiran economy. 

Finally, we must stress the fact that the assertion in te Regulatory Impact Statement that : 

“Stakeholder feedback indicates that most financial statements for prescribed owners corporations 

are prepared by certified or chartered accountants. Therefore, they would be prepared in 

accordance with Australian accounting standards.28 “ 

is false. From our extensive audit experience across the sector both in Victoria and Nationally we find 

this not to be the case , rathe these financials are prepared by unqualified individuals employed by 

Owners Corporation managers with little or no knowledge of AAS . Please refer to Appendix A of this 

submission indicating all AAS that need to be considered . We note that although many do not apply a 

complete understanding of AAS is required to determine applicaibilty. 

 

 

SUMMARY DISCUSSION POINTS REGARDING APPLICATION OF AAS TO BODIES CORPORATE 

REPORTING IN VICTORIA 

• Negative impacts resulting from applicability of aas to bodies corporate 

Overall the intention that the regulation of prescribed owners corporations and OCS more 

generally should be tightened is certainly not disputed However, the negative impacts resulting 

from the application of AAS to bodies corporate in Victoria cannot be overstated. 

 

• Limited knowledge and reduced understanding of presented financial reports 

The applicability of the AAS will actually reduce understandability of the financials presented. 

Strata managers currently do not have the necessary knowledge to prepare AAS compliant 

financials and in addition to this the ability for body corporate owners of limited accounting 

knowledge will find the information potentially less understandable. This will have the potential 

effect of disenfranchising owners and potentially impede decision making. 

 

• Body corporate managers directly impacted 

Biggest impact will be on the strata managers preparing financial reports  strata managers will 

be unable to provide AAS compliant financials : 

 

1. Existing Software and associated compliance upgrades – significant investment 

would be incurred by the body corporate manager and these costs would be 

passed on to the consumer. 

2. Knowledge – Body Corporate managers are not trained in AAS reporting &  lack 

sufficient understanding AAS reporting requirements. This is outside the scope 

of their expertise. Our observation of the accounting knowledge across the 

body corporate industry generally is that it is low. 

3. As a result Bodies Corporate will require external expert accountants to prepare 

financials for prescribed owners corporations and will have to absorb any 

associated costs. 

 

RESTRICTED COVERAGE OF ONLY 0.5% FALLING UNDER PRESCRIBED PROVISIONS 

DIMINISHES GOVERNANCE OF SECTOR AND PRODUCES INEQUITY 

It is stated that the mandatory requirements to audit financial statements in Victoria affects 403 owners 

corporations (or 0.5 per cent of all owner’s corporations). This is an abysmally small sample and 

suggests an overemphasis on the “visible” high rise apartment lot owner and the majority “invisible” rate 

paying lot owners (99.5%). There is an equity issue here and the question should be asked: “Why do 

100 lot owners in 1 building more of a right to accurate, material correct audited financial information 

than 100 lot owners comprising 10 x 10 lot buildings?” . Presumably each individual lot investment 

should be regarded as equally important regardless of the building size they happen to reside in? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Furthermore, the current definition of Prescribed owners corporations includes a major flaw of excluding 

extraordinary levies and any other revenues derived from the owner’s corporation other than annual 

fees. Accordingly, this definition can be manipulated to avoid the prescribed regulations. 

Currently the definition of Prescribed owners corporations (formerly body corporate): 

• have more than 100 lots (including storage lots, car parking lots, and accessory or ancillary lots), 

OR  

• collect more than $200,000 in annual fees in a financial year. This fee total includes fees 

collected:   

o from separate owner’s corporations for storage lots, car parking lots and accessory lots  

o for general administration and maintenance and contributions to maintenance plans. 

 

IMPORTANTLY NOTE: It does not include extraordinary fees as determined under section 24 of the 

Owners Corporations Act 2006. This is clearly problematic and opens a major flaw in the regulation 

whereby an Owners Corporation or Owners Corporation manager in anticipation of the $200k annual 

fee threshold being reached can potentially recategorize a “normal fee” as an “extraordinary fee” to 

purposely avoid the prescribed regulations. 

Additionally, it does not include revenues from external 3rd parties including rental or lease agreements 

for telecommunications towers, billboards etc. 

For the existing prescribed OC definition to work effectively the monetary threshold of $200,000 needs 

to include all revenues derived by the OC from all sources. This all inclusive approach will improve 

coverage and ensure that OC’s striking large extraordinary fees or receiving significant revenues from 

3rd parties are included in the regime, there is no substantive argument that would not support this 

approach. 

AN ALTERNATE PRESCRIBED MONETARY THRESHOLD CALCULATION SEE NSW REG 12  

An Alternate approach to tighten the prescirbed monetary threshold is provided by Regulation 12 of the 

Strata Schemes Management Act 2015 Regulations. As part of the general tightening of the governance 

of Bodies corporate in Victoria this are some practical measure that could be implemented. 

Currently the monetary threshold for a prescribed plan is $200k of annual fees. Interestingly it excludes 

extraordinary fees. 

Resultingly, the period in which a Body Corporate makes its most significant capital investment is 

excluded from the prescribed regime. This is counter intuitive and may also provide scope for avoiding 

the mandatory audit provision by classifying fees as extraordinary. 

We note that the NSW recently revised legislation has provided a more inclusive definition of the 

revenues and assets that would trigger the monetary threshold. See sec 95 of the Strata Schemes 

Management Act 2015 and the prescribed calculation of the threshold contained in Regulation 21 

For the purposes of Section 95(4) of the Act, the amount of the annual budget is to be the sum of 

the following: 

• Budgeted Levies (including special levies)  

• PLUS Any Other Income (e.g. interest received, rental income, insurance receipts, legal 

settlements, disposals of common property)  

• PLUS Opening Balance Cash held (including Cash at Bank and Investments) 

 

 

 

 

 

Importantly: under the NSW regulation we note the inclusion of Special Or Extraordinary income AND 

the opening cash and investment balances. This should be a best practice guidline adopted 

particularly since major trust accounts frauds have occurred in VIctoira over the past 3 years totalling 

millions of lot owners funds. The current approach clearly isn’t a deterrant.  

The adoption of a similar basis for the monetary threshold would achieve the desired outcome of a 

tightening in governance and independent oversight across the Victorian sector. 

Conclusion: 

We believe that the impact of AAS on prescibed owners corporations has been made on several false 

assumptions including the notion that most prescibed OC’s are already applying AAS to their financial 

reporting is unsupported. We also note that by understanding appicability of AAS would include 

aknowledging the retospective nature of the approach as it  would require prior year comparatives to 

also be presented in accordnace with AAS. 

We strongly recommend a more facts based review and consideration of the complexities involved in 

AAS reporting and the associated costs to the sector.. 

The focus, we believe should be on redefining the definition of a Prescribed Owners Corporation 

particularly in relaton to the monetary threshold component to ensure that extraordinary and other 

revenues are included in the calculation. This would assist in wider coverage and better governance 

across the sector. 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to contribute to the Consumer Property Law Review process. 

Yours faithfully, 

 

 

Peter Dawkins      Joel Russell  

Senior Client Director     Client Director 

APPENDIX A 

Summary of potentially applicable AASB Standards 

AASB No. Title Notes Issue 

Date 

Operative 

Date 

1 First-time Adoption of Australian Accounting 

Standards 

[For for-profit entities only] 

Compiled

Extra 

Dec 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

2 Share-based Payment Compiled

Extra 

Dec 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

3 Business Combinations Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

4 Insurance Contracts 

[For for-profit entities only] 

Compiled

Extra 

Jul 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and 

Discontinued Operations 

Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

6 Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral 

Resources 

Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2016 

7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures Compiled

Extra 

Dec 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

8 Operating Segments Compiled

Extra 

Nov 2015 1 Jan  

2016 

AASB No. Title Notes Issue 

Date 

Operative 

Date 

9 Financial Instruments Extra Dec 2014 1 Jan 

2018 

10 Consolidated Financial Statements Compiled

Extra 

Dec 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

11 Joint Arrangements Extra Jul 2015 1 Jan  

2016 

12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities Compiled

Extra 

Feb 2017 1 Jan  

2017 

13 Fair Value Measurement Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts Extra Jun 2014 1 Jan 

2016 

15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers  

[For for-profit entities only] 

Compiled

Extra 

Dec 2016 1 Jan 

2018 

16 Leases Extra Feb 2016 1 Jan 

2019 

17 Insurance Contracts Extra Jul 2017 1 Jan 

2021 

101 Presentation of Financial Statements 

[For for-profit entities only] 

Compiled

Extra 

Dec 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

AASB No. Title Notes Issue 

Date 

Operative 

Date 

102 Inventories Extra Jul 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

107 Statement of Cash Flows Compiled

Extra 

Mar 2016 1 Jan  

2017 

108 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting 

Estimates and Errors 

Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

110 Events after the Reporting Period Compiled

Extra 

Dec 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

111 Construction Contracts 

[superseded for for-profit entities by AASB 15 

Revenue from Contracts with Customers for 

periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018] 

Compiled

Extra 

Dec 2016 1 Jul  

2015 

112 Income Taxes Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

116 Property, Plant and Equipment Compiled

Extra 

Oct 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

117 Leases 

[superseded by AASB 16 Leases for periods 

beginning on or after 1 January 2019]  

Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2016 

118 Revenue 

[superseded for for-profit entities by AASB 15 

Compiled Dec 2016 1 Jan  

2018 

AASB No. Title Notes Issue 

Date 

Operative 

Date 

Revenue from Contracts with Customers for 

periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018]  

119 Employee Benefits Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2016 

120 Accounting for Government Grants and 

Disclosure of Government Assistance 

Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

121 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange 

Rates 

Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

123 Borrowing Costs Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

124 Related Party Disclosures Extra Jul 2015 1 Jul  

2016 

127 Separate Financial Statements Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2016 

128 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures 

[For for-profit entities only] 

Compiled

Extra 

Dec 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

128 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures 

[For not-for-profit entities only] 

Compiled

Extra 

Dec 2017 1 Jan 

2018 

129 Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary 

Economies 

Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2016 

132 Financial Instruments: Presentation Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

AASB No. Title Notes Issue 

Date 

Operative 

Date 

133 Earnings per Share Compiled

Extra 

Nov 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

134 Interim Financial Reporting 

[For for-profit entities only] 

Compiled

Extra 

Dec 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

136 Impairment of Assets Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

137 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent 

Assets 

  Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

138 Intangible Assets Compiled

Extra 

Oct 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

139 Financial Instruments: Recognition and 

Measurement 

Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

140 

 

Investment Property 

[For for-profit entities only] 

Compiled

Extra 

Feb 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

141 Agriculture Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2016 

1004 Contributions Compiled Jan 2015 1 Jul  

2015 

1023 

 

General Insurance Contracts 

[For for-profit entities only] 

Compiled Dec 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

1031 Materiality 

[superseded by AASB 108 for periods beginning 

on or after 1 July 2015] 

Dec 2013 1 Jan 

2014 

1038 Life Insurance Contracts Compiled Dec 2013 1 Jan  

2014 

1039 Concise Financial Reports Compiled Jan 2015 1 Jul  

2015 

1048 Interpretation of Standards Dec 2017 Ending 

31 Dec 

2017 

AASB No. Title Notes Issue 

Date 

Operative 

Date 

1049 Whole of Government and General Government 

Sector Financial Reporting 

Compiled Mar 2015 1 Jul  

2016 

1050 Administered Items Compiled Dec 2013 1 Jan  

2014 

1051 Land Under Roads Compiled Dec 2013 1 Jan  

2014 

1052 Disaggregated Disclosures Compiled Jun 2014 1 Jul  

2014 

1053  Application of Tiers of Australian Accounting 

Standards  

Compiled Jan 2015 1 Jul  

2015  

1054 Australian Additional Disclosures Compiled Jan 2015 1 Jul  

2015 

1055 Budgetary Reporting Compiled Dec 2013 1 Jul  

2014 

1056 Superannuation Entities Jun 2014 1 Jul  

2016  

1057 Application of Australian Accounting Standards Compiled Nov 2015 1 Jan  

2016 

1058 Income of Not-for-Profit Entities Dec 2016 1 Jan 

2019  

1059 Service Concession Arrangements: Grantors Jul 2017 1 Jan 

2019  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX A 

Summary of potentially applicable AASB Standards 

AASB No. Title Notes Issue 

Date 

Operative 

Date 

1 First-time Adoption of Australian Accounting Standards 

[For for-profit entities only] 

Compiled 

Extra 

Dec 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

2 Share-based Payment Compiled 

Extra 

Dec 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

3 Business Combinations Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

4 Insurance Contracts 

[For for-profit entities only] 

Compiled 

Extra 

Jul 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued 

Operations 

Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

6 Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2016 

7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures Compiled 

Extra 

Dec 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

8 Operating Segments Compiled 

Extra 

Nov 2015 1 Jan  

2016 

AASB No. Title Notes Issue 

Date 

Operative 

Date 

9 Financial Instruments Extra Dec 2014 1 Jan 

2018 

10 Consolidated Financial Statements Compiled 

Extra 

Dec 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

11 Joint Arrangements Extra Jul 2015 1 Jan  

2016 

12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities Compiled 

Extra 

Feb 2017 1 Jan  

2017 

13 Fair Value Measurement Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts Extra Jun 2014 1 Jan 

2016 

15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers  

[For for-profit entities only] 

Compiled 

Extra 

Dec 2016 1 Jan 

2018 

16 Leases Extra Feb 2016 1 Jan 

2019 

17 Insurance Contracts Extra Jul 2017 1 Jan 

2021 

101 Presentation of Financial Statements 

[For for-profit entities only] 

Compiled 

Extra 

Dec 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

AASB No. Title Notes Issue 

Date 

Operative 

Date 

102 Inventories Extra Jul 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

107 Statement of Cash Flows Compiled 

Extra 

Mar 2016 1 Jan  

2017 

108 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and 

Errors 

Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

110 Events after the Reporting Period Compiled 

Extra 

Dec 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

111 Construction Contracts 

[superseded for for-profit entities by AASB 15 Revenue from 

Contracts with Customers for periods beginning on or after 1 

January 2018] 

Compiled 

Extra 

Dec 2016 1 Jul  

2015 

112 Income Taxes Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

116 Property, Plant and Equipment Compiled 

Extra 

Oct 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

117 Leases 

[superseded by AASB 16 Leases for periods beginning on or 

after 1 January 2019]  

Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2016 

118 Revenue 

[superseded for for-profit entities by AASB 15 Revenue from 

Compiled Dec 2016 1 Jan  

2018 

AASB No. Title Notes Issue 

Date 

Operative 

Date 

Contracts with Customers for periods beginning on or after 1 

January 2018]  

119 Employee Benefits Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2016 

120 Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of 

Government Assistance 

Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

121 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

123 Borrowing Costs Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

124 Related Party Disclosures Extra Jul 2015 1 Jul  

2016 

127 Separate Financial Statements Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2016 

128 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures 

[For for-profit entities only] 

Compiled 

Extra 

Dec 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

128 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures 

[For not-for-profit entities only] 

Compiled 

Extra 

Dec 2017 1 Jan 

2018 

129 Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2016 

132 Financial Instruments: Presentation Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

AASB No. Title Notes Issue 

Date 

Operative 

Date 

133 Earnings per Share Compiled 

Extra 

Nov 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

134 Interim Financial Reporting 

[For for-profit entities only] 

Compiled 

Extra 

Dec 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

136 Impairment of Assets Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

137 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets   Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

138 Intangible Assets Compiled 

Extra 

Oct 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

139 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2018 

140 

 

Investment Property 

[For for-profit entities only] 

Compiled 

Extra 

Feb 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

141 Agriculture Extra Aug 2015 1 Jan  

2016 

1004 Contributions Compiled Jan 2015 1 Jul  

2015 

1023 

 

General Insurance Contracts 

[For for-profit entities only] 

Compiled Dec 2017 1 Jan  

2018 

1031 Materiality 

[superseded by AASB 108 for periods beginning on or after 

1 July 2015] 

Dec 2013 1 Jan 

2014 

1038 Life Insurance Contracts Compiled Dec 2013 1 Jan  

2014 

1039 Concise Financial Reports Compiled  Jan 2015 1 Jul  

2015 

1048 Interpretation of Standards Dec 2017 Ending 

31 Dec 

2017 

AASB No. Title Notes Issue 

Date 

Operative 

Date 

1049 Whole of Government and General Government Sector 

Financial Reporting 

Compiled Mar 2015 1 Jul  

2016 

1050 Administered Items Compiled Dec 2013 1 Jan  

2014 

1051 Land Under Roads Compiled Dec 2013 1 Jan  

2014 

1052 Disaggregated Disclosures Compiled Jun 2014 1 Jul  

2014 

1053  Application of Tiers of Australian Accounting Standards  Compiled Jan 2015 1 Jul  

2015  

1054 Australian Additional Disclosures Compiled Jan 2015 1 Jul  

2015 

1055 Budgetary Reporting Compiled Dec 2013 1 Jul  

2014 

1056 Superannuation Entities Jun 2014 1 Jul  

2016  

1057 Application of Australian Accounting Standards Compiled Nov 2015 1 Jan  

2016 

1058 Income of Not-for-Profit Entities Dec 2016 1 Jan 

2019  

1059 Service Concession Arrangements: Grantors Jul 2017 1 Jan 

2019  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

By Email: rob.c@acebodycorp.com.au 

 

Dear Rob, 

AUDIT QUOTATION RE BAHLOO COURT CTS 11783 

Thank you for the opportunity of providing our quotation for the audit of the financial report of the 

above scheme, which we understand consists of 4 lots and the financial statements are prepared 

primarily on a cash basis. 

Based on information provided, our fee for undertaking this audit is $460.00 plus GST. Please 

refer to the attached audit scope for a detailed understanding of our audit process. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have questions regarding this quotation.   

Yours faithfully, 

Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd  ABN 94 119 966 933

Level 8/32 Walker Street, North Sydney 2060, NSW  

PO Box 1764, North Sydney 2059, NSW 

18 June 2018 

Bahloo Court  

CTS 11783 

18 Muraban Street 

Mooloolaba QLD 4575 

T 02 9923 0800  F 02 9923 0888  E northsydney@kellypartners.com.au W kellypartners.com.au

LIABILITY LIMITED BY A SCHEME APPROVED UNDER PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS LEGISLATION
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Joel Russell 

Client Director 
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BODIES CORPORATE – AUDIT SCOPE 

 

 

1. Review of Minutes – AGM’s, EGM’s, ECM’s etc. 

  

2. Reconcile levies including special levies  

 

3. Review/check year end Bank Reconciliation  

 

4. Review Cash Receipts and miscellaneous income 

 

5. Confirm Investments and interest to financial institution statements/correspondence 

 

6. Review insurance to ensure currency and the adequacy of the insurance as compared to valuations 

 

7. Review outstanding insurance claims 

 

8. Agree on a test basis cash payments/expenses to supporting documentation (eg: suppliers’ invoices, 

agreements etc) and review classification of payments  

 

9. Review general ledger or payments by account code reports for unusual items 

 

10. Compare budget and financial comparatives to current year to determine any large discrepancies for 

further investigation 

 

11. Reconcile GST 

 

12. Reconcile loans and agree to lender documentation 

 

13.  For bodies corporate where accounts are prepared on an accruals basis, in addition to our other work 

performed as detailed in this document, we: 

• verify to supporting documentation debtors, prepayments, creditors, accruals and provisions 

and check any calculations regarding same 

• review subsequent payments for any unrecorded liabilities 

• consider any additional notes to account required 

 

   14.  In relation to Building Management Committees (BMC’s) and related plan(s), in addition to our other work 

performed as detailed in this document, we: 

• In the BMC check budget expense categories and allocation percentages to the Schedule of 

Shared Facilities in the Strata Management Statement (SMS) 

• In the BMC check expenditure amounts are allocated in accordance with the Schedule of 

Shared Facilities allocation percentages in the SMS  

• Check Shared Facilities expenditure (ie: contribution to the BMC) in the related plan(s) are in 

agreement with the budgeted levies of the BMC 

• Check the levies or contributions position (in advance or arrears) between the BMC and 

related plan(s) agree  

 

15.  Other matters – where other matters arise which may affect the financial report of a plan we will review 

associated documentation to determine whether additional information should be included in the financial 

report.  This may include additional notes to account for such matters as legal action, capital commitments etc. 

 

16.  Throughout the course of our audit we advise managers of any matters they should be aware of or action 

required such as valuations being out of date, buildings underinsured, administrative and/or sinking fund deficits, 

income from common property taxation implications etc.   

 

 

15th December 2016 

 

Consumer Property Law Review 

Policy and Legislation Branch 

Consumer Affairs Victoria 

By email: consumerpropertylawreview@justice.vic.gov.au 

 

To whom it may concern 

 

Submission by Kelly + Partners 

Options Paper 1:  Options for reform of the Owners Corporations Act  2006 

Question 37: Which option, and why, represents the most appropriate way to differentiate the level of 

regulation of owners corporations according to size? 

In response to Question 37 of the Consumer Property Law Review we refer to page forty-four, 

particularly paragraph six of the issues paper, which states: 

“These measures are designed to respond to the feedback that the current ‘lighter touch’ approach to 

the regulation of owners corporations with less than 100 lots or annual fees of $200,000 is not working.” 

 

Improved Governance 

Kelly + Partners agree that the current ‘light touch’ approach needs to be reviewed. Broadening the 

application of mandatory independent audits (which previously only applied to Prescribed Owners 

Corporations) will result in a greater level of assurance and therefore, we believe, improve and increase 

the confidence in the financial reporting of owners corporations.   

Victoria does not currently require formal licensing for owners corporation managers and has no 

mandated owners corporation trust account reporting requirements, both of which we understand are 

included in this legislative review. It is our opinion that implementing these measures and broadening 

the application of mandatory independent audits of owners corporations will improve the governance of 

this significant sector of the Victorian economy. 

In considering the proposed tiered structure in Table 1 as it relates to independent audits we comment 

as follows: 

1.  Tier 1 – No further comment as we believe mandatory audits of owners corporations comprising 

more than 51 lots will significantly improve governance and assurance.  

 

2.  Tier 2 – in our opinion, an independent audit is preferable to an independent review.   

Kelly Partners (North Sydney) Pty Ltd  ABN 94 119966 933

Level 8/32 Walker Street, North Sydney 2060, NSW  

PO Box 1764, North Sydney 2059, NSW 

T 02 9923 0800  F 02 9923 0888  E northsydney@kellypartners.com.au W kellypartners.com.au

LIABILITY LIMITED BY A SCHEME APPROVED UNDER PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS LEGISLATION

 

 

Australian Auditing Standard ASRE 2400 Review of a Financial Report Performed by an  

Assurance Practitioner Who is Not the Auditor of the Entity governs the conduct of review 

engagements.  While the review process is primarily limited to enquiry and analytical 

procedures, which are generally less time-consuming than substantive audit procedures, the 

assurance practitioner is still required to obtain an understanding of the entity’s accounting 

systems, accounting records and internal control as they relate to the preparation of the financial 

statements.   

 

As a result, for smaller entities the time required for a review will be similar to an audit, but the 

level of assurance provided by a review report is significantly less than an audit report.  

 

In our experience, independent reviews may be appropriate where  

 

􀁹   the cost of an audit is significantly greater than an independent review; and  

􀁹   the entity is structured in a manner that provides a level of confidence in the controls 

over the financial reporting process.   

As there is unlikely to be a significant difference between the cost of an independent audit and 

an independent review for owners corporations comprising between 10 and 50 lots, we believe 

an independent audit is affordable and provides significantly greater assurance.   

Alternatively, the adoption of a monetary threshold for mandatory audits of Tier 2 owners 

corporations could be considered. We recommend a more clearly defined monetary threshold of 

$200,000 (which is the current monetary requirement for Prescribed Owners Corporations) be 

applied. Please refer to our commentary below.   

 

3.  Tier 3 – for owners corporations in this category we consider an independent audit should only 

be required where the monetary threshold is exceeded. 

 

Monetary Threshold  

In our opinion, the lot-based threshold should be supplemented by a monetary threshold for determining 

whether an independent audit of an owners corporation is required. The Owners Corporation Act 2006 

requires mandatory audits for Prescribed Owners Corporations only, being owners corporations which 

levy annual fees in excess of $200,000 in a financial year or consisting of more than 100 lots. 

We submit that the monetary threshold should remain at $200,000, but should be defined as being the 

sum of  

􀁹   total owners contributions (including special levies) raised for the year, regardless of whether or 

not they have been paid;  

􀁹   any income of the owners corporation from any other source (this will include defect 

settlements, insurance receipts, income from common property such as from rentals including 

telecom towers etc); and 

􀁹   any cash balances (deposits, bank and investment accounts) held by an owners corporation at 

the commencement of the year. 

 

 

The above elements of the monetary threshold are similar to those contained in the recently released 

NSW legislation Strata Schemes Management Act 2015 and Strata Schemes Management Regulation 

2016, which we believe will significantly improve the governance and financial reporting of strata plans 

in NSW.  

A monetary threshold will ensure that smaller owners corporations (as defined by lot size) will require an 

independent audit where significant monies are raised and cash held.  Without such a monetary 

threshold a Tier 2 owners corporation could raise levies that match or exceed a Tier 1 owners 

corporation, yet be free from similar levels of scrutiny.  

 

Inherent Risk In Low Regulatory Environment 

While we acknowledge that issues relating to the regulation of owners corporation managers, including 

licencing and the management of money held in trust, are addressed in the issues paper, we believe 

that strengthening the mandatory independent audit requirements is an appropriate response to 

improving financial governance. 

In summary, we submit that the mandatory audit provisions should include the following: 

1.  The proposed Tier system described by Table 1 of Option 14A of the Options Paper. 

2.  For Tier 2 owners corporations: 

􀁹   replace the proposed obligation for an independent review with an independent 

audit; or  

􀁹   apply the monetary threshold referred to above for determining the application of 

the mandatory audit requirements. 

3.  For Tier 3 owners corporations apply the monetary threshold referred to above for determining 

the application of the mandatory audit requirements. 

Thank you for the opportunity to contribute to the Consumer Property Law Review process. 

Yours faithfully, 

     

Peter Dawkins      Joel Russell 

Senior Client Director    Client Director�
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